CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE OF MEETING

Thursday, May 22, 2014

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

LUNCH WILL BE SERVED

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, May 22, 2014

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

AGENDA




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
11:00 a.m. — May 22, 2014
WITH
Mr. Robert “Bob” Craig — Chair
Mr. Steve Elie — Vice-Chair
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

I. CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine
and non-controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below.
There will be no separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members,
staff, or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent
Calendar for separate action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board meeting held April 24, 2014 (Page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of March 2014 (Page 7)
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of March 2014 (Page 21)
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through March 31, 2014 (Page 25)
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2014 through March 31,
2014 (Page 29)
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through March 31, 2014 (Page 33)

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. WATERMASTER FISCAL YEAR 2014/15 PROPOSED BUDGET (Page 49)
Approve the proposed FY 2014/15 budget as presented

B. WATERMASTER BOARD CONMPENSATION POLICY (Page 149)

C. GM CONTRACT CONSIDERATION




Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting

lil. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. April 25, 2014 Hearing
2. Non-Ag Pool Motion re Non-Ag Pool Quorum and Voting

B. CFO REPORT
C. ENGINEER REPORT

D. GM REPORT
1.  Safe Yield Recalculation
2. Max Benefit Reporting Obligation to RWQCB
3. Ontario Grant
4.  Voluntary Agreements
5. Other

IV. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for April, 2014 (Page 153)

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

VI. OTHER BUSINESS

Vil. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION

Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be
held during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible

action.
1. GM Performance Evaluation

Vil. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER
5122114 Thu 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board

6/04/14 Wed 1:30 p.m. Safe Yield Recalculation Workshop #5

6/12/14 Thu  9:00a.m. Appropriative Pool
6/12/14 Thu 11:.00am. Non-Agricultural Pool
6/12/14 Thu  1:30 p.m.  Agricultural Pool
6/19/14 Thu 800am. Dry Year Yield
6/19/14 Thu  9:00am. Advisory Committee

May 22, 2014

6/19/14 Thu 10:00 am.* Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects

AND RMPU Steering Committee
6/26/14 Thu 11:00a.m. Watermaster Board

*Note: This meeting will take place immediately following the Advisory Committee Meeting.

ADJOURNMENT




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

.  CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Watermaster Board Meeting held on
April 24, 2014




DRAFT MINUTES
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING

April 24, 2014

The Watermaster Board meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA on April 24, 2014.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Robert “Bob” Craig, Chair

Steve Elie, Vice-Chair

David DedJesus, for Bob Kuhn

Mark Kinsey

J. Arnold Rodriguez

Ken Jeske, for Bob Bowcock

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel

Paul Hofer

Al Lopez, for Charles Field

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT
Bob Kuhn

Bob Bowcock

Charles Field

WATERMASTER STAFF PRESENT
Peter Kavounas

Danielle Maurizio

Joseph Joswiak

Anna Truong

WATERMASTER CONSULTANTS PRESENT
Mark Wildermuth
Scott Slater

OTHERS PRESENT
Pete Hall

Jeff Pierson

Todd Corbin

Marty Zvirbulis
Nadeem Majaj

Dave Crosley

Craig Parker

Eunice Ulloa

Jasmin Hall

Ryan Shaw

Jo Lynne Russo-Pereyra
Art Kidman

Terry Catlin

Scott Burton

Ben Lewis

Justin Scott-Coe
Sheri Rojo

Bob Feenstra

P1

Jurupa Community Services District
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Monte Vista Water District

Santa Ana River Water Company
California Steel Industries

Agricultural Pool — Dairy

Agricuitural Pool — Crops

Western Municipal Water District

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division)
Western Municipal Water District

General Manager
Assistant General Manager
Chief Financial Officer
Recording Secretary

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.
Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP

State of California, CIM

Agricuitural Pool — Crops

Jurupa Community Services District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
City of Chino Hills

City of Chino

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

City of Ontario

Cucamonga Valley Water District
Kidman Law, LLP

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

City of Ontario

Golden State Water Company
Monte Vista Water District

Fontana Water Company
Agricultural Pool — Dairy




Minutes Watermaster Board April 24, 2014

CALL TO ORDER
Chair Craig called the Watermaster Board meeting to order at 11:00 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC CONIMENTS
None

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
None

I. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board meeting held March 27, 2014
2. Minutes of the Special Watermaster Board meeting held April 8, 2014

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of February 2014
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of February 2014
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through February 28, 2014
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period February 1, 2014 through February 28,
2014

5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through February 28, 2014

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS
1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 3,000.000 acre-feet
of water from the City of Pomocna by Cucamonga Valley Water District. This purchase is

made from the City of Pomona’s Excess Carryover Account. Date of Application: February
24, 2014

(0:00:55)
Motion by Mr. Ken Jeske, second by Mr. Mark Kinsey, and cartied unanimously
Moved to approve the Consent Calendar as presented

Mr. Al Lopez abstained.

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. TURNER BASIN COST SHARING AGREEMENT AMENDMENT
Approve the Turner Basin Cost Sharing Agreement Amendment as presented.

(0:01:32) Mr. Kavounas gave a brief report.

(0:02:40)
Motion by Mr. Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel, second by Mr. Ken Jeske, and carried unanimously
Moved to approve the Consent Calendar as presented

ill. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. April 25, 2014 Hearing
2. Non-Agricultural Pool Motion Regarding Non-Agricultural Pool Committee Quorum and
Voting

(0:03:01) Mr. Slater gave a report.

P2




Minutes Watermaster Board April 24, 2014

B. CFO REPORT
1. Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Budget Process Update

(0:04:48) Mr. Joswiak gave a report.

C. ENGINEER REPORT
None

D. GM REPORT

Safe Yield Recalculation

2013/2014 Second Interim Organization Performance Report

Storm Water Recharge Incentives and New Yield Cost-Benefit Allocation
Wineville Proof of Concept Project

ACWA Recommendation for Achieving Groundwater Sustainability
Other

N

(0:08:10} Mr. Kavounas reported that a letter was received from the Appropriative Pool (AP) with
a conclusion and some recommendations regarding the Safe Yield recalculation. He stated that
Appropriative Pool parties have a lot at stake in this effort. The early indication is that the Safe
Yield may have to be lowered, and as such, it is difficult for the Pool fo get together and be in
agreement with everything. Mr. Kavounas appreciates their efforts in unifying and sending this
letter to Watermaster.

The conclusion in the AP letter is that the medel developed by Wildermuth Environmental is a
reliable tool for simulating groundwater level changes. The Pool’s conclusion came about after
collaboration of technical experts working with AP parties and also working with Mr. Wildermuth
to understand how the model is put together and the level of the mode! calibration. Watermaster
is pleased to have the Appropriative Pool come to that conclusion since without a reliable model,
we wouldn't have the ability to get the work done moving forward.

Recommendations in the AP letter are that instead of using the base period of 2001 through
2010 described in the OBMP Implementation Plan, Watermaster should consider 2011 through
2020 as the base period, and use a forward looking projection based on average hydrology and
projected production. The second recommendation by the Appropriative Pool is the
consideration of an alternative methodology Santa Ana River Underflow New Yield (SARUNY).
Other recommendations are that Watermaster calculate Safe Yield by subtracting SARUNY from
the Developed Yield; produce a long term water balance projection; and hold a discussion on the
measurement of an “undesirable result’.

Staff has informed the Board previously that a different base period may be prudent. Much of
the AP recommendation is consistent with staff's understanding. Watermaster is prepared to
cause the evaluation of this base period and is prepared to work with stakeholders in
understanding its implications. For prudent basin management, a thought to share with the
Board is that forward looking projections are based on average hydrology and projected
pumping; meaning that at some point, it may be necessary to {ake a retrospective ook and
adjust for actual hydrology and production.

Likewise, staff is prepared to look at the alternative proposal for calculating the SARUNY,
consider its materiality, and explore implications with the Appropriative Pool. This is also true for
the request to project the long term basin balance. As for the recommendation to discuss
measurement of “undesirable result”, the term comes from the original Judgment and current
law. According to Watermaster Counsel the term was explained by the California Supreme

P3




Minutes Watermaster Board April 24, 2014

Court to be the chronic lowering of groundwater levels in a manner that will cause subsidence,
water quality degradation, and other adverse impacts. This standard has been routinely applied
to most adjudicated basins. 1t is noteworthy that Chino Basin has experienced subsidence,
water quality degradation, and increased pump lifts over time. The Judgment provides for a
physical solution that allows parties fo produce up to their right, and no more, without
replenishment. The purpose is to protect the storage of the basin from overdraft and escalation
of these adverse impacts, Watermaster assumes that the Pool merely intends that the
authorized production be linked to a consideration of these adverse impacts and the optimization
of basin management which is the basis for the entire OBMP. Staff will be exploring this with the
Appropriative Pool.

As mentioned before, staff intends to request input from the Pools on the process. Staff expects
te hear from the Judge tomorrow at the hearing in terms of the proposed due date by when to
conclude the process. After that, staff will engage all three Pools on this process.

Watermaster also received a letter from the City of Ontario iterating comments Mr. Scott Burton
made at the Special Board Meeting in reviewing the status report to the Court. Watermaster has
the power and duty to administer the physical solution and subsequently to recalculate and reset
the Safe Yield with the advice and assistance from the Pools. This is a core responsibility of
Watermaster. The Appropriative Pool reported out of its closed session a request to assist
Watermaster by directing its legal counsel to work with Watermaster’'s legal counsel in writing a
status report. This consultation and cooperation did happen and the pleading of the
Watermaster was edited to conform to suggestions made by the Appropriative Pool counsel.
Consequently, while Mr. Burton desired to provide the perspective of the City of Ontario
separate from the rest of the Pool, Watermaster exercised its discretion to work according to the
Pool’s preference in developing the status report to the Courf. Regardless, staff and counsel will
continue to make every reasonable effort to work with all interested parties. Mr. Kavounas
replied by email to Mr. Burion yesterday to his specific request to see a plan on how
Watermaster intends to complete the Safe Yield effort. Staff will provide this information to all
Pools once we have a decision from the Court as to a date of when we are fo complete this.

(0:15:09) A discussion ensued.
(0:35:07) Mr. Kavounas gave a report on the remainder of the items on the GM Report.

V. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for March, 2014

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

(0:52:10) Mr. Hofer commended Mr. Wildermuth on his group’s diligent work. He also commented
about groundwater control legistation in Sacramento.

(0:54:42) Mr. Kinsey asked that Watermaster compensation be brought forth for future
consideration. Currently, Watermaster policy is for the Board member to take the payment or waive
it. Mr. Kinsey would like for Watermaster to consider a third option, which is to issue the payment to
the representative’s agency. Mr. Rodriguez echoed this request.

Mr. Slater shared that the Board may choose to open up the policy for discussion, make

recommendations, and can then suggest to the Court that we handle compensation differently going
forward.

P4




Minutes Watermaster Board April 24, 2014

Chair Craig asked that the item be placed on a future agenda for discussion, and a brief discussion
ensued.

The item will be brought to the May 2014 meeting for action.

Vi. OTHER BUSINESS

(1:00:27) The subject of chromium 6 regulation was discussed briefly.

Yil. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Chair Craig called for a closed session at 12:04 p.m. to discuss the following:

1. City of Fontana Motion
2. General Manager Performance Evaluation

Closed session concluded at 1:02 p.m. with no reportable action.

VHl. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER
4/22/14 Tue 10:00 am. Budget Workshop #2: Budget Discussion
4/24/14 Thu 11:00 am. Watermaster Board
5/08/14 Thu 900 a.m. Appropriative Pool
5/08/14 Thu 11:.00am. Non-Agriculiural Pool
5/08/14 Thu  1:30 p.m. Agricultural Pool
5/15/14 Thu  8:00am. Dry Year Yield
5/15/14 Thu 900 am. Advisory Committee
5/16/14 Thu 10:00 am.* Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects
5/22/14 Thu 11:00am. Watermaster Board

*Note: This meeting will take place immediately following the Advisory Committee Mesting.

ADJOURNMENT

Chair Craig adjourned the Watermaster Board meeting at 1:03 p.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

P5




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of March 2014
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of March 2014
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2013 through
March 31, 2014
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
March 1, 2014 through March 31, 2014

5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through
March 31, 2014




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 22, 2014
TE): Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report - Financial Report B1 (March 31, 2014)

SUMMARY
Issue: Record of cash disbursements for the month of March 31, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file Cash Disbursements for March 31, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 "Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: May 22, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:;

May 8, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
May 8, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

May 13, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

May 15, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved

May 22, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P7



Cash Dishursement Report - Financial Report B1 May 22, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

A monthly cash disbursement report is provided fo keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of March 2014 were $1,014,393.01. The most significant
expenditures during the month were to Inland Empire Utilities Agency in the amounts of 118,533.60,
$198,694.00 and $142,531.20 (check number 17656 dated March 10, 2014; check number 17692 dated
March 18, 2014; and check number 17713 dated March 31, 2014); Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the
amounts of $185,297.47 and $123,788.89 (check number 17674 dated March 10, 2014 and check
humber 17704 dated March 26, 2014); and to Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck in the amount of
$83,405.72 (check number 147673 dated March 10, 2014).

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B1

P8




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report B-1

WMarch 2014
Type Date Num MName Metmo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Chack 03/10/2014 17641 ANDERSON, JANE Board Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bill 02/2472014 2/24 Board Briefing 2/24/14 Board Briefing 6311 + Board Member Compensation i25.00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17842 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 2466 1012 + Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 02/28/2014 2468 Database Consulting - February 2014 8052.2 - Applied Computer Technol 3,087.80

TOTAL 3,057.80
Bill Pmt «Check 03/10/2014 17643 BOWCOCK, ROBERT 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg

Bill 02/24/2014 2/24 Board Briefing 2/24/14 Board Briefing 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 02/27/2014 2/27 Board Mtg 2/27/14 Board Meeting 6311+ Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 031072014 17644 CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 4604 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Biil 0212472014 4504 Lunch for 2/24/14 Board Briefing 6312 - Meeting Expenses 530.72

TOTAL £30.72

"o

& Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17645 COMPUTER NETWORK 89579 1012 - Bank of America Gen'I Ckg

Bill 03/04/2014 88579 Wireless keyboard and mouse -~ PK 6085 - Computer Mardware 47.20

TOTAL 97,20
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17646 CRAIG, ROBERT 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/04/2014 2/04 Fontana Mig 2/04/14 City of Fontana Resolution Meeting #4 6311 + Board Member Compensation 125,00

Bili 02/13/2014 2113 Appro Pool Mty 2/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8311 + Board Member Compensation 125,00

Bifl 02/18/2014 2/18 Ag Pool Mtg 2/18/14 Ag Pool Meeting 52311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 02/20/2014 2/20 Advis Comm Mig 2/20/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bili 02/24/2014 2124 Board Briefing 2/24/14 Board Briefing 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 022712014 2/27 Board mig 2127114 Board Meeting 6311 + Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 750.00
Bill Pmt ~Check 03/10/2014 17647 DE BOOM, NATHAN 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/17/2014 2/17 Ag Pool Stuty 217114 Study Meeting of the Ag Pool Members 8411 - Compensation 25.00

AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 + Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

Bill 02/18/2014 2118 Ag Pool Mtg 218114 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 250.00
Bill Pmt -Chack 03/10/2014 17648 DELUXE BUSINESS FORMS & SUPPLIES 2030247041 1612 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

Page 1 of 12




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report B-1

March 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill 02/27/2014 2030247041 Check stock reorder 6031.7 - Other Office Supplles 507.82

TOTAL 507.82
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2614 17649 DURRINGTON, GLEN AG Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/18/2014  2/18 Ag Pool Mig 2{18/14 Ag Peol Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 125,00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17650 EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 10594 1012 - Bank of America Gen'f Ckg

Bill 022872014 10594 Ag Pool Legasi Services - February 2014 8467 - Ag Legal & Technical Services 13,000.00

TOTAL 13,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17651 ELIE, STEVEN 1012 « Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/24/2014 2/24 Board Briefing 2/24/14 Beard Briefing 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 02/27/2014 2/27 Board pig 2/27/14 Board Meeting 6311 - Beard Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 250.00
Bili Pm¢ -Check 03/10/2014 17652 FEENSTRA, BOB 1612 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

E Bill 02/13/2014 213 Appro Pool Mig 2/13/14 Appropriative Poc! Mesting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

o AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

Bill a2M7izo14 2/17 Study Mig 2/17114 Study Meeting of Ag Pool Members 8411 - Compensation 25.00

AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

Bill 02/18/2014 2/18 Ag Pool Mtg 2/18/14 Ag Pool Mesting 8411 - Compensaticn 25.00

AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

Bill 02/20/2014 2/20 Advis Comm Mtg 2/20114 Advisory Committee Meeting 5411 - Compensation 25.00

AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

Bill 02/20/2014 2/20 Joint Spec Proj 2120714 Joint IEUAJCEWWM Projects Update Mtg. 8411 - Compensation 2500

Ag Pocl Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

Bill 022772014 2/27 Board Mig 2{27/14 Board Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Aftend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 750.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03M10/2014 17653 GUARANTEED JANITCRIAL SERVIGE, INC. 10-30181 4012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilt 02/28/2014 10-30191 Janitortal Service - February 2014 6024 + Building Repalr & Maintenance 865,00

TOTAL 885.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2044 17654 HALL, PETE* 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/13/2014 2113 Appro Pool Mig 2/13/14 Apprepriative Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

Bill 02/18/2014 2718 Ag Pooi Mtg 218114 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Page 2 of 12



GCHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report B-1

March 2014
Type Date Num Mermo Account Paid Amount

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

BHl 02/20/2014 2/20 Advisory Comm 2/20/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8411 - Compensation 23.00

Ag Pool Mamber Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100,00

Bill 02/20/2014 2/20 Joint Projects 2/20/14 Joint IEUA/CBWM Update Projects Mig. 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 + Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

Bill Q212772014 2/27 Board Mtg 2{27/14 Board Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Speacial 100.00

TOTAL 528.00
Biil Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17655 HUITSING, JOHN AG Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/18/2014 2/18 Ag Paol Mig 2/18/14 Ag Pool Mesting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100,00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17656 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 40013588 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/25/2014 a0013588 Unireated water 195.600AF 5011 - Replenishment Water 118,5632.60

TOTAL 118,532.80
3 Bill Pmt -Check 031072014 17657 JESKE, KEN' Board Member Compensaticn 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

— Bill 0272412014 2{24 Board Briefing 2/24114 Board Briefing 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 125.00
Biil Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17658 KOOPMAN, GENE 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Gkg

Bill 02/17/2014 2/17 Ag Pool Study 2/17/14 Study Mesting of the Ag Pool Members 8411 - Compensation 25.00

AG Pool Member Meeiing Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

Bill 02/18/2014 2/18 Ag Peol Mtg 2/18/14 Ag Pool Meeting B411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend ~-Special 100,00

TOTAL 250,00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/z2014 17659 KUHN, BOB 4012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bill 02/13/2014 213 Appro Pool Mtg 2113/14 Appropriative Pool Mesting 6311 * Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 02/24/2014 224 Beard Briefing 2/24/14 Board Briefing 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 02272014 2/27 Board Mtg 2127114 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17660 MIJAC ALARM 348750 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/01/2014 349750 Fire monitoring from 3/01/14-5/31/14 B026 - Security Services 450.00

TOTAL 450.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17681 OFFICE TEAM 39860988 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Page 3 of 12




CHIND BASIN WATERMASTER

Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financiai Report B-1

March 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill 01/31/2014 39860988 Week ending 2/21/2014 8017.2 - Office Specialist Services 784.00

TOTAL 784.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/70/2014 17662 PARK PLLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 484 10142 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Eill 02/28/2014 484 IT Censuiting - February 2014 5052.1 - Park Place Comp Solutn 1,725.00

TOTAL 1,725.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/16/2014 17663 PAYCHEX 2014022700 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02i28/2014 2014022700 February 2014 6012 - Payroli Services 287.85

TOTAL 267.95
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17664 PIERSON, JEFFREY 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/18/2014 2118 Ag Pool Mig 218114 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Mesting Attend -Special 100.00

Bill 02/20/2014 2720 Advis Comm Mig 2/20/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

AG Pocl Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

Bili 02/20/2014 2120 Joint Spec Prof 2/20/14 Joint IEUA/CBWM Projects Update Mig. 8411 - Compensation 25.00

AG Fool Member Compensation 8474 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

E Bill 02/27/2014 2/27 Board Mig 2127114 Board Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

%) AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Mesting Aftend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 500.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10i2014 17665 PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTICN, INC. 485966657 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/20/2014 48596857 Water quality supplies 7103.8 - Grdwir Qual-Supplies g.68

TOTAL 9.69
Bill Pmt ~Check 03/10/2014 17666 PURCHASE POWER §000909000168851 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/28/2014 8000209000168851 Documents to National Notary Association 8042 - Postage - General 17.98

TOTAL 17.96
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17667 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8028868911 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/22/2014 8028868911 Miscellaneous office supplies, toner, paper 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 472.37

TOTAL 472,37
Bilf Pmt -Check 031072014 17668 UNION 76 300-732-988 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

aill 02/28/2014 300732989 Fuel - February 2014 8175 - Vehicle Fuel 138.87

TOTAL 138.87
Bifl Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17669 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY 6311 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bill 0z/10/2014 2/10 Admin Mtg 2/10/14 Administrative Meeting §311 - Beard Member Compensation 125.00

Page 4 of 12




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report B-1

March 2014
Type Date Num MName Memo Account Paid Amount

Bil! 02/18/2014 2118 Ag Pool Mig 2/18/14 Ag Puol Meeting 5311 - Beard Member Compensation 125.00

Biil 02/24{2014 2/24 Board Briefing 2/24/14 Board Briefing 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 02/27/2014 2/27 Board Mig 227114 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 500.00
Bill Pmt -Check 031072014 17670 VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB AG Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill Q2M18/2014 2/18 Ag Pool Meeting 2/18M4 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 « Ag Meeting Aftend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 0arno/zol4 17671 VERIZON 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg

Bill 02/28/2014 012561121521714508 12561121521714508 7405 - PE4-Other Expense 187.29

Bill 02/28/2014 0125191169507923103 012519116950732103 8022 - Telephone 475.21

TOTAL 662.50
Bill Pmt -Check 03/10/2014 17672 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08-K2 213849 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/05/2014 08-kZ 213849 Service for February and Margh 2014 5024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 213.06

TOTAL 213.08

o
—

¢ Bill Pmt -Check 03M10/2014 17673 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 01/31/2014 5561986 £5E196 B078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellansous 2,545.00

556196 8907.42 - Safe Yield Recalcuiation 12745

556198 6275 + BHFS Legal - Advisory Commitiee 127.45

556196 6907.43 - RMPU - City of Fontana Mction 127.45

556196 8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Poal 53.78

556106 8475 - BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pool 53.7¢

556196 8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Poal 53.76

556186 6907.43 + RMPU - City of Fontana Metion 127.45

Bill 09/31/2014 556197 Employment 8073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 38050

487 Plan 6073 - BHFS Legal - Personne! Matters 353.00

Bill Q1/31/2014 255198 5561988 §807.33 - Desalter/Hydraulic Control 4,593.18

Bill 04/31/2014 556199 555159 5275 - BHFS Lega! - Advisory Committee 1,268,40

Bill 01/31/2014 556200 556200 6375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 7,385.00

sl 01/21/2014 556201 556201 8375 - BHFS Legai - Appropriative Pool 2,205.00

Bill 01/31/2014 556202 556202 8475 - BHFS Legal - Agricuitural Pool 2.345.00

Bilt 01/31/2014 556203 556203 8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 4,657.50

J=j] 013172014 5568204 5568204 8807.39 - Recharge Master Plan 1,750.00

Bill 0173142014 556205 556205 8807.40 - Storage Agreements 70.00

Bill 01/31/2014 556208 586206 5907.42 - Bafe Yield Recalculation 32,004.58

Bill 01/31/2014 586207 556207 8078.12 - CCG Motion 1,470.00

Page 5 of 12



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financia! Report B-1

March 2014
Type Date Nurm Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill 01/31/2014 556208 556208 5907.43 - RMPU - City of Fontana Motion 21,785.50

TOTAL 83,405.72
Bill Pmt -Check 0310/2014 17674 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1312 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bt 01/31/2014 2014002 2014002 6906 - OBMP Engineering Services 2,655.24

Bill 01/31/2014 2014003 2014003 6908.72 - OBMP-Data Requests-Non CBYWM 271.25

Bill 01/31/2014 2014004 2014004 £906.71 - OBMP-Misc, GM Requests 18,186.10

Bilt 01/31/2014 2014005 2014005 6906 + OBMP Engineering Services 3,428.75

Bill 01/31/2014 2044008 2014008 8908.1 + OBMP-Watermaster Mode! Update 37,429.00

Biil 01/31/2014 2014007 2014007 741033 - Grawtr Qual-Engineering 8,277.50

Bill 01/31/2014 2014008 2014008 71042 » Grdwir Level-Engineering 11,658.03

Bill 01/31/2014 2014008 2014009 7107.81 - Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 6,187.50

Bill 01/31/2014 2014010 2014010 7107.2 - Grd Level-Engineering 123.75

Bill 01/31/2014 2014011 2014011 7107.2 - Grd Level-Engineering 5,407.20

Parsons Brinkerhoff, Inc. 7107.6 « Grd Level-Contract Sves 49,211.00

Bill 01/31/2014 2014012 2014012 7108.3 - Hydraulic Centrol-Engineering 2.071.90

Bl 01/31/2014 2014013 2014013 7108.3 - Hydraulic Contrel-Enginesring 7E.7S

Bill 01/31/2014 2014014 2014014 7108.7 - Hydraulic Contro! - Prado Basin 1,567.50

- Bill 01/31/2014 20714015 2014015 7402 - PE4-Engineering 4,698.00

; Bill 01/31/2014 2014018 2014018 7502 - PEG&T7-Enginesring 581.25

Bill 01/31/2014 2014017 2014017 8906.73 - OBMP-Safe Yield Recalculation 31,822.75

TOTAL 185,297.47
Bill Pmt -Check 0371172014 17675 DGO AUTO DETAILING 1012 « Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/08/2014 Wash 4 trucks 02/18/14 and 4 trucks 03/06/14 8177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 240.00

TOTAL 240.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/13/2014 17676 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY 0270623 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/M10/2014 0270823 Prepayment ~ Aprif 2014 1409 - Prepaid Life, BAD&D & LTD 79.41

March 2014 60181 - Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 134.35

TOTAL -__213'%'
Bill Pmt -Check 03/13/2014 17677 BUSINESS TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS INC 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 031272014 50% deposit due-ShoreTel phone system 1840 - Capital Assets 6,838.27

TOTAL 5,838.27
Bill Pmt -Check 0311372014 17678 COMPUTER NETWORK 89602 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

Bill 03/068/2014 89602 Symantec Backup Exec 2012 Agent 6054 - Computer Software 2,426.76

TOTAL 2,426.76

Page 6 of 12




CHING BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report B-1

March 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 03/13/2014 17679 CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 81115544 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg

Bill 02/28/2014 81115844 81115544 7103.7 » Grdwir Qual-Computer Svo 52,50

81115544 7101.4 - Prod Monitor-Computer 62.50

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/13/2014 17680 EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Biil 02/11/2014 10184891 L0154691 7103.5 - Grdwir Qual-Lab Sves 838.00

Bill 02/18/2014 LO185355 LO155355 7103.5 - Grdwir Qual-Lab Sves 1,456.00

Bill 02/18/2014 10155383 L01853589 7103.5 - Grdwtr Qual-Lab Sves 838.00

TOTAL 3,132.00
Bill Pmt -Chack 031372014 17681 GROOMAN'S PUMP & WELL DRILLING, INC. 13505 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 03/05/2014 13805 13505 7102.7 - Inrline Mater-Labor 348.64

TOTAL 348.64
Bill Pmt -Check 03/13/2014 17682 MCCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE 25142 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Eill 02/28/2014 25142 25142 7102.5 - In-line Meter-Repair & Maint. 350.00

25142 7102.8 - In-ine Meter-Calib & Test 225.00

TOTRL 575.00

o

Bill Pmt -Check 03M13/20%4 17683 OFFICE TEAM 38899480 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bitl 02/28/2014 39899480 Week ending 2/28/2014 8017.2 - Office Specialist Services 980.00

TOTAL 980.00
Biil Pmt -Check 03/13/2014 17684 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 15606329 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/28/2014 15606328 Cail on 1/27 w/CDA, IEUA, RWQCE 7305 - PE3&5-Supplies 18.72

Cali on 1/28 re Wineville PCC 7208.2 - Wineville Basin 25.80

Call on 1/31 re Leadership Breakfast Tour £909.1 - OBMP Meetings 5.44

Call on 2/02 re Pool migs agenda 8312 - Meeting Expenses 5.23

Call on 2/03 re Pool migs agenda 8412 - Mesting Expenses 5.25

Call on 2/03 re Pool migs agendsa 8512 - Meeting Expense 5.24

Call on 2/04 re Water Managers Mesting 5809.1 - OBMP Meetings 64.46

GCall on 2711 re City of Ferntana resojution 6909.1 - OBMP Meetings 14.18

Call on 2111 re Recharge O&M 7208 - Comp Recharge-08M 28.62

Call on 2/12 12 SY Recalc §908.1 - OBMP Meetings 51.83

Call on 2/13 - Non AG Pool Meeting 8512 - Meefing Expense 18.62

Monthly fee - General B022 - Telephone 48.00

Monthly fee - Confidential 8022 - Telephone 49.00

TOTAL 342.17

Page 7 of 12




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Gash Dishursements For The Month of

Financial Report B-1

March 2014
Type Date Num Nzame Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 03/13/2014 17685 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

General Journal 02/28/2014 02/28/14 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERS Retirement for 02/16/14-03/01/14 2000 - Accounts Payable 8,941.27

TOTAL 6,941.27
Bill Pmt -Check 03/13/2014 17688 R&D PEST SERVICES 0175261 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/08/2014 0175261 Continuing treatment for ants 6024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 85.00

TOTAL 85.00
Bill Pmt -Gheck 03/13/2614 17687 RAUCH CONMUNICATION CONSULTANTS, 1L.LC Feb-1401 1612 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/28/2014 Feb-1401 Progress billing - Annual Report 8061.3 - Rauch 412.50

TOTAL 412.50
BIil Pmt -Check 03M13/2014 17688 VERIZON BUSINESS 84696101 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/11/2014 846896101 54696101 6053 - internet Expense 1,827.142

TOTAL 1,827.12
Bifl Pmt -Check 03/13/2014  1768% WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 11882 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/01/2014 11882 March 2014 60182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 30.00

Toﬂ[, 30.00

o

General Journal 03/15/2014 0311512014 Payroll and Taxes for 03/02/14-03/15/14 Payroll and Taxes for 03/02/14-03/15/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Direct Deposits for 03/02/14-03/15/14 1014 + Bank of America P/R Ckg 19,953.34

Garnishments for 03/02/14-03/1514 1014 + Bank of America P/R Ckg 335,14

Checks for 03/02/14-03/15/14 1014 - Bank of America P/R Ckg 881.04

Payroll Taxes for 03/02/14-03/15/14 1014 - Bank of America P/R Ckg 7.214.79

ICMA-RC 457 Employee deductions for 03/02/14-03/15/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,251.1%

ICMA-RC 401(a) Employees deductions for 03/02/14-03/15/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 992.55

TOTAL 32,628.01
Check 037172044 03/17/2014 Service Charge Service Charge 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Service Charge 5039.1 - Banking Service Charges 404,99

TOTAL 404.89
Bill Pmt -Check 03M8/2014 17690 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due March 1, 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg

Bilt 03/18/2014 Lease due March 1, 2014 1422 - Prepaid Rent 6,160.00

TOTAL 6,160.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2014 17692 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 90013691 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bill 03/08/2014 90013681 FY 2013/2014 3rd Quarter 7208 - Comp Recharge-C&M 188,694.00

TOTAL 198,684.0C

Page 8 of 12



CHING BASIN WATERMASTER

) Financial Report B-1
Cash Dishursements For The Month of

March 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2014 17693 STAULA, MARY L Retiree Medical 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/18/2014 60182.4 - Retiree Medical 2848

TOTAL 28.4¢
Bili Pmt -Check 03/20/2014 17694 BANK OF AMERICA 4024-4200-0193-9341 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/28/2014 4024420001938341 Replacement pointer/clicker for Board room 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 19,48

Registration fee for May 3, 2014 Exam for Wilson  §192 - Training & Seminars 408.18

Registration fee for May 3, 2014 Exam for Truong 8182 - Training & Seminars 406.16

Misc. office supplies 6031.7 + Other Cffice Supplies 5.5%

Misc. office supplies 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 31.37

Furchase cd from AGWT conference 8181 - Conferences - General 18.08

Purchase logo sweater for GM £154 - Uniforms B4.54

PK miy wiBoard member Mark Kinsey 65312 - Mzeling Expenses 33.83

Registration-PK-GRA Southern California Meeting 6191 » Conferences - General 27.08

PK mtg w/Rcbert Young FWC 8312 - Meeting Expenses 26.55

PK hotel for GRA Cenfersnce 8191 - Conferences - General 255.48

Paper towe! rolis for dispensers in restrooms 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 149 014

E Car rental-PK-CCWA Climate Change Workshop 6181 » Confarences - General 48.59

~ Flight-PK.CCWA Climate Change Workshop 8191 - Conferences - General 166.08

Early check-in for flight 61¢1 - Conferences - General 22.56

Flowers for Bianca Ruiz after birth of baby 51411 - Meeting Supplies 73.28

Gas for car at GRA Conference 5191 - Canferences - General 13.36

Car renfal for GRA Conference 6191 - Conferences - General 136.44

Registration fee-Nakano-Aquifer Recharge Conf. 6191 - Conferences - General 306.58

Permit fee-Encroachment Permit-Cniy of Orange  7103.8 - Grdwtr Qual-Supplies 232.87

TOTAL 2,462.26
Bill Pmt -Check 0372072014 17695 CALPERS 1394905143 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/18/2014 1394805143 Medical insurance - March 2014 60182.1 - Medical Insurance G,286.24

TOTAL B,286.24
Bill Pmt «Check 03/20/2014 17696 COSTCO WHOLESALE 7003-7309-1000-2744 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/28/2014 7003730910002744 Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 741.32

Copier paper £031.1 - Copy Paper 22874

Tener cartridges 5031.7 - Other Office Suppiies 518.36

TOTAL 1,486.42
Bill Pmt -Check 03/20/2014 17697 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICGT Lease due April 1, 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/18/2014 Lease due Aprif 1, 2014 1422 - Prepaid Rent 6,160.00

——————

Page 8 of 12




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report B-1

March 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

TOTAL 8,160.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/20/z014 17698 GRAINGER 9383829042 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg

Bill 03/07/2014 9383829042 Groundwater quality menitoring suppiies 7103.8 + Grdwir Qual-Supplies 298,19

TOTAL 288.19
Bilk Pmt -Check 03/20/2014 17629 GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. 10-30227 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bl 03/18/2014 10-30227 Janitorial Service - March 2014 6024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 865.00

TOTAL 8565.00
Bilt Pmt -Check 03/20/2014 17700 LEGAL SHIELD 111802 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

Bl 03/18/2014 0111802 Employee deductions - March 2014 50184 - Other Employee Insurance 51.80

TOTAL 51.80
Bitl Pmt -Check 03/20/2014 17701 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8029056447 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/18/2014 8028058447 Miscellaneous office supplies 5031.7 - Other Office Supplies 29.01

TOTAL 29.01
3 Bill Pmt -Check 03/20/2014 17702 STAULA, MARY L Retiree Medical 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

oo Bill 03/31/2014 80182.4 - Retiree Medical 28.49

TOTAL 28.48
Bill Pmt -Check 03/20/2014 17703 VERIZON WIRELESS 8721228550 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilf 03/18/2014 8721228550 Monthly service 6022 - Telephone 285.57

TOTAL 295.57
Bill Pmt ~Check 03/26/2014 17704 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg

Bill 02/28/2014 2014036 2014036 8906 + OBMP Engineerlng Services 3,545.11%

Bil 02/28/2014 2014037 2014037 8206.71 - CBMP-Misc. GM Requests 3,241.90

Biil 02/28/2014 2014038 2014038 8206 - OBMP Englineering Services 2,002.50

Bill 02/28/2014 2014038 2014039 6906.1 - CBMP-Watermaster Mode! Update 41,181.30

Bl 02/28/2014 2014040 2014040 7103.3 - Grawtr Qual-Engineering 12,932.50

Bifl 02/28/2014 2014041 2014041 7104.3 - Grdwtr Level-Engineering 13,346.32

Bill 02/28/2014 2014042 2014042 7107.81 + Grd Level-Chine Hills ASR 12,518.75

Bill 02/28/2014 2014043 2014043 7107.2 - Grd LevelEngineering 503.75

Bill 02/28/2014 2014044 Parsons Brinckerheif, Inc. 7107.6 - Grd Level-Contract Sves 21,390.85

2014044 7107.2 + Grd Level-Engineering 2,936,085

Bill 02/28/2014 2014045 2014045 7108.3 - Hydraullc Control-Engineering §88.75

Bill 02/28/2014 20140486 2014048 7108.3 - Hydraulic Control-Engineering 318.75

Bilt D2/28/2014 2014047 2014047 7108.3 - Hydraulic Control-Engineering 2,228.75

Page 10 of 12




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report B-1

March 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill 02/28/2014 2014048 2014048 7202.3 - Comp Recharge-Implementation 745.00

Bl 02/28/2014 2014049 2014042 7402 - PE4-Engineering 3,415.00

Bill 02/28/2014 2014080 2014050 8906,73 - OBMP-Safe Yield Recalculation 2,783.61

TOTAL 123,788.89
Bill Pmt -Check 03/27/2014 17705 HOGAN LOVELLS 2800134 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg

Bill 02/26/2014 2800134 Non-Ag Pool Legal Services - January 2014 8567 - Non-Ag Legal Service 1,560.60

TOTAL 1,560.60
Bill Pmt -Check 03/27/2014 17708 NUVOTERA 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 02/28/2014 N&g18 Semisannual billing Feb-July 2014 5054 - Computer Software 215.00

Biil 02/28/2014 N7871 Billing Jan 2014 8054 + Computer Software 27.80

TOTAL 243,80
Bill Pmt -Check 03/27/2014 17707 OFFIGE TEAM 39963204 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/07/2014 39963204 Week ending 3/07/2014 6017.2 - Office Specialist Services 880.00

TOTAL S80.00
3 Bill Pmt -Check 03/27/2014 17708 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

O General Journal 03/15/2014 03/15/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERS Retirement for 03/02/14-03/15/14 2000 - Accounts Payable 8,941.27

TOTAL 6,941.27
General Journal 03/2972014 03/29/2014 Payroll and Taxes for 03/16/14.03/29/14 Payroll and Taxes for 03/16/14-03/29/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Direct Deposits for 03/16/14.03/28/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg 19,844,54

Employee Garnishments for 03/16/14-03/29/14 1612 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 335.14

Payroll Taxes for 03/16/14-03/29/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg 7,133.20

Payrell Checks for 03/16/14-03/29/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 881.03

ICMA-RC 457 Employee deductions for 03/16/14-03/29/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,138.02

ICMA-RC 401{a) Employee deductions for 03/16/14-03/29/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 882,55

TOTAL 32,324.48
Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2014 17709 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 + Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Eill 03/27/12014 0023230253 Office Water Botile - March 2014 5031.7 - Other Office Supplies 90.47

TOTAL 90.47
Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2014 17740 DIRECTV 019447404 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 032472014 19447404 31914 -4/18/14 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 105.98

TOTAL 105.98
Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2014 17711 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 15046183 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Page 11 of 12



CHING BASIN WATERMASTER
Gash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report B-1

March 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Biil 03/24/2014 15046183 Invoice 6043.1 - Riceh Lease Fee 3,221.64

TOTAL 3,221.64
Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2014 17712 HOGAN LOVELLS 2305504 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/28/2014 2805504 Nor-Ag Pogl Legal Services - February 2014 8567 + Non-Ag Legal Service 2,774.40

TOTAL 277440
Bifl Pmt -Check 03/31/2014 17713 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 0013776 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/28/2014 90013776 Untreated water 235.200 AF 5011 - Replenishiment VWater 142 53420

TOTAL 142,531.20
Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2014 17714 OFFICE TEAM 39996734 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/14/2014 39996734 Week ending 3/14/2014 6017.2 - Office Specialist Services 980.00

TOTAL 980.00
Bili Pmt -Check 03/34/2014 17715 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Policy # 00-643298-0009 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/24/2014 00648299-0009 Policy # 00-649299-0009 80191 : Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 520.24

TOTAL 520.24

O
N

> Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2014 17718 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 197097013 4012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/24/2014 1970970-13 Premium on account 3/26/14-4/26/14 B0183 - Worker's Comp Insurance 786.42

TOTAL 788.42
Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2014 17717 UNITED HEALTHCARE 0034335126 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/24/2014 0034333126 Dental premium - April 2014 50182.2 ' Dental & Vision Ins 781.50

TOTAL 791.50
Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2014 17718 VISION SERVICE PLAN 00-101789-0001 1012 - Bank of Ametica Gen'l Cky

gill 03/26/2014 001017890001 Vision prermium - April 2014 60182.2 - Dental & Visicn Ins 94.02

TOTAL 99.02
General Journal 03/31/2014  03/31/2014 Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - Mar. 2014 Wage Works FSA Direct Debits -« Mar. 2014 1012 + Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - Mar. 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 573.08

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits -~ Mar, 2014 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 573.08

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits - Mar, 2014 4012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 76.25

TOTAL 1,222.41

Total Disbursements: 1,014,393.01

Page 12 of 12




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 22, 2014
TO: Board Members
SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report - Financial Report B2 (March 31, 2014)

SUMMARY
Issue: Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of March 31, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file VISA Check Detail Report for March 31, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 "Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: May 22, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

May 8, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
May 8, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

May 13, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

May 15, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved

May 22, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P21




VISA Check Detail Report - Financial Report B2 May 22, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided fo keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures charged against the General Manager, Assistant General Manager and Chief Financial
Officer's Bank of America VISA card.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursement during the month of March 2014 was $2,463.26. This payment was processed
by check number 17694 dated March 20, 2014, The monthly charges for March 2014 were for routine
and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts,

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financiai Report - B2

P22




£¢d

TOTAL

CHINC BASIN WATERMASTER
VISA Check Detail Report

Financial Report - B2

March 2014
Type Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 03/20/2014 17694 BANK OF AMERICA 4024-4200-0193-9341 4012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/28/2014 4024420001838341 Replacement pointer/clicker for Board room 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 18.48
Registration fee for May 3, 2014 Exam for Wilson 6192 - Training & Seminars 406.16

Reglistration fee for May 3, 2014 Exam for Truong §192 - Training & Seminars 406.16

Misc. office supplies 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 5.51

Misc. office supplies 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 31.37

Purchase cd from AGWT conference 6181 - Conferences - General 18.08

Purchase logo sweater for GM 8154 - Uniforms 84.54

PK mtg wiBoard member Mark Kinsey 8312 - Meeting Expenses 33.83

Reglstration-PK-GRA Southern California Meeting 6181 - Conferences - General 27.08

PK mig w/Robert Young FWC 8312 - Meeting Expenses 26.55

PK hotel for GRA Conference 6191 - Conferences - General 255.48

Paper towel rolis for dispensers in restrooms 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 149.01

Car rental-PK-CCWA Climate Change Workshop 6191 + Conferences - General 48,59

Flight-PK-CCWA Climate Change Workshop 8191 + Conferences - General 166.08

Early check-in for flight 8191 - Conferences - General 22.56

Flowers for Blanca Ruiz after birth of baby 8141.1 - Meeting Supplies 73.28

Gas for car at GRA Conference 6181 - Conferences - General 13.38

Car rental for GRA Conference 8191 - Conferences - General 136.44

Registration fee-Nakano-Aguifer Recharge Conf. 6191 - Conferences - Generaj 306.88

Permit fee-Encroachment Permit-Cnty of Orange 7103.6 - Grdwir Qual-Suppiies 23287

Total Disbursements:

2,463.26

Page 1 of 1




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P24




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 22, 2014
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the
Period July 1, 2013 through March 31, 2014 - Financial Report B3 (March 31, 2014)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2013
through March 31, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in
Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2013 through March 31, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 “Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: May 22, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

May 8, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool - Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
May 8, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

May 13, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

May 15, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved

May 22, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P25



Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital May 22, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROLUND
A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1,

2013 through March 31, 2014 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2013/14 cumulative
Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed.

DISCUSSION
The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reports and statemenis created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the

Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Financial Report - B3

P26




Administrative Revenues;
Administrative Assessments
Interest Revenue
Mutual Agency Preject Revenue
Grant Income
Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenues

Adminisfrative & Project Expenditures:
Watermaster Administration
Watermaster Beard-Advisory Committes
Ag Poot Misc. Expense - Ag Fund
Pocl Administration
Cptimum Basin Mgrnt Administration
CBMP Project Costs
Debt Service
Basin Recharge Improvements
Education Funds Use
Mutual Agency Project Costs

Total Administrative/OBMP Expenses
Net Administrative/OBMP Expenses
Allocate Net Admin Expenses To Pocls
AlBcate Net OBMP Expenses To Pools
cate Debt Service to App Pool
Agricultural Expense Transfer*
Total Expenses
Net Administrative Income

Other Income/(Expense)
Replenishment Water Assessments
Nor-Ag Stored Water Purchases
[nterest Revenue
MWD VWater Purchases

Nen-Ag Stored Water Purchases
MWD Water Purchases
Groundwater Replenishment
Interest Expense - CalPERS Side Fund
Refund-Excess Reserves
Refund-Recharge Debt
Net Other Income/(Expense)

Net Transfers To/(From} Reserves

Working Capital, July 1, 2013
Working Capital, End Of Period

12/13 Assessable Production
12/13 Production Percentages

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2013 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2014

Financial Report - B3

OBFTIMUM | POOL ADWMINIS T RATION & SPECIAL PROJECTS | GROUNDWATER OPERATIONS AMENDED
WATERMASTER BASIN  [APPROPRIATIVE G NON-AG | GROUNDWATER |  SB222 LAIF GRAND BUDGET
ADMINISTRATION | MANAGEMENT POGL POCL POOL REPLENISHMENT | FUNDS | VALUEADJ.| TOTALS 2013-2014
6,301,470 251,300 8552770 8,602,605
9,985 299 31§ 11,182 29,760
153,036 153,036 154,581
- 0
- - 0
153,046 N 5,311,435 B 251,618 " - . 6716088 6,766,886
1,037,244 1,087,244 840,399
144,387 144,387 205,857
185 188 400
65,961 134,952 59,552 260,566 599,549
1,005,663 1,005,663 1,407,798
1,589,311 1,580,311 3,628,076
408,127 406,127 458,083
89,135 89,136 855,544
- 0
. - 10,000
1,181,691 7.090,236 65,661 134,652 59,650 - . ; 4,532,620 7,603,616
(1,026,586)  (3,000,236)
1,028 596 731,348 261,328 35,920 -
2,684,110 1,808,445 681,932 93,733 .
406,127 406,127 "
1,078,211 (1,078,211) -
4,190,083 188 189,305 N . . 4,632,600 7.803.516
2,121,543 713 82,313 ” » - 2,164,360 (1,016,730)
421,361 24,865 - 445,227 0
3,873,239 3,873,239 0
974 974 0
- . 0
(3.873,239) (3,873,239) 0
- - 0
(428,745) (428,745) 0
. - - 0
(9,493) (2,491) (11,984) C
. - 0
471,665 - 22,574 @27 771 . . 6,471 0
2,190,840 2,533.211 713 84,687 (427,771) - . 2,190,840 (1,016,730)
4,759,823 478,917 156,547 667,309 158,251 1,763 5,222,901
7.293,134 279,651 247,304 239,628 58,251 1763 BA15.741. 8,413,741
96,433.754 34,458.009 4,735.325 135,628.088
71.102% 25.406% 3.492% 106.000%

*Fund batance transfer as agreed to in the Peace Agreement.
WAdministration\Meatings - Agendas & Minutes\2( 418taff Lettars\{20140522 - 33 Comblning Schedule, Mar 2074.xis]0u52013-Mar2014

Prepared by Joseph S. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer

Page 1 of 1




THIS PAGE
INTENTIONALLY |
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P28




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 22, 2014
T Board Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2014 through March 31,
2014 - Financial Report B4 (March 31, 2014)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster
for the Period of March 1, 2014 through March 31, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1,
2014 through March 31, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 "Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: May 22, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

May 8, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
May 8, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

May 13, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

May 15, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved

May 22, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P29




Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs May 22, 2014
Page 2 of 2

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2014 through March 31, 2014 is provided
to keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks {Bank of America, LAIF, and CalTRUST) and on
hand at the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Repart
details the change (increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the
changes (increase or decrease) fo the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also
provides a detailed listing of all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and/or CalTRUST, the most current effective vield as of the last quarter,
and the ending batance in LAIF as of the reporting date.

DISCUSSION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the Watermaster accounting system.
The Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster
accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - B4

P30




LEd

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO:
Decrease/(Increase) in Assets:

(Decrease)/Increase in Liabilities

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS:

Balances as of 2/28/2014
Deposits

Transfers
Withdrawals/Checks

Balances as of 3/31/2014

PERIOD INCREASE OR (DECREASE)

MARCH 1, 2014 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2014

DEPOSITORIES:
Cash on Hand - Petty Cash
Bank of America

Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits $ 38,113
Zero Balance Account - Payroll 3 -

Local Agency Investment Fund - Sacramento

TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 3/31/2014

TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 2/28/2014

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE)

Accounts Receivabie

Assessments Receivable

Prepaid Expenses, Deposits & Other Current Assets

Accounts Payable

Accrued Payroll, Payroll Taxes & Other Current Liabilities

Transfer fo/(from} Reserves

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE)

Zero Balance
Petty Govt'l Checking Account Local Agency
Cash Demand Payroil Investment Funds Totals

$ 500 % 427506 § - 8 9,502,520 § 10,026,525
- 500,000 - - 500,000
- 500,000 (57.242) {500,000} (57,242}
- (1,389,393) 57,242 - (1,332,151)

3 500 $ 38,113 & - % 9,092,520 § 9,131,132

$ - $ (389,393) $ - % (500,000) $ (889,393)

Financial Report - B4

$ 500
38,113
9,082,520
$ 9,131,132
10,020,525
$  (889,393)
$ (5,518)
(12,658)
(158,513)
(712,704}

$  (889,393)

Page 1 of 2




¢td

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report - B4
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD
MARCH 1, 2014 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2014

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS
Effective Days to Interest Maturity
Date Transaction Depository Activity Redeemed Maturity Rate(*) Yield
3/13/2014 Withdrawal $ (500,000)
TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS $ (500,000) -

* The earnings rate for L.A.L.F. is a daily variable rate; 0.23% was the effective yield rate at the Quarter ended March 31, 2014.

INVESTMENT STATUS
March 31, 2014
Principal Number of Interest Maturity
Financial Institution Amount Days Rate Date
Local Agency Investment Fund $ 9,092,520
TOTAL INVESTMENTS $ 9,092,520

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet all foreseen and planned Administrative and project expenditures during the next six months.

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment
Policy.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph S. Joswiak
Chief Financial Officer
Chino Basin Watermaster

N:\Administration\Meetings - Agendas & Minutes\2014\Staff Letters\[20140522 - B4 Treasurers Report_Mar 2014.xls]Jan2014

Page 2 of 2




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbhwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 22, 2014
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through March 31, 2014 -
Financial Report B5 (March 31, 2014)

SUMMARY

Issue: Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2013 through
March 31, 2014.

Recommendation: Receive and file Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2013 through
March 31, 2014 as presented.

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2013/14 “Amended” Watermaster
Budget.

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: May 22, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business)

ACTIONS:

May 8, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Peol — Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval
May 8, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved

May 13, 2014 — Appropriative Pool — Unanimously approved

May 15, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved

May 22, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P33




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period May 22, 2014
Page 2 of 13

BACKGROUND

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2013 through March 31, 2014 is provided to keep all
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses;
Optimum Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses.

DISCUSSION

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

The first Budget Amendment was approved during the October 2013 meetings as a result of increased
costs related to the Wineville Proof of Concept Project. The Watermaster Board approved Budget
Amendment Form (A-13-10-01) on October 24, 2013. Budget Amendment Form (A-13-10-G1} in the
amount of $62,150 increased the Amended FY 2013/14 budget from $7,531,466 to $7,593,616. Budget
Amendment Form {A-13-10-01) was recorded {o the accounting records for the accounting period ending
November 30, 2013, and is included in this financial report. The amount of $62,150 was included in
account (7209.2) Wineville Basin.

The second Budget Amendment was approved during the February 2014 meetings as a result of
increased labor cost related to a Personnel Matter and unbudgeted Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck
legal costs. The Watermaster Board approved Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) on February 27,
2014. Budget Amendment Form {A-13-12-01} in the amount of $210,000 increased the Amended FY
2013/14 budget from $7,593,616 to $7,803,616. Budget Amendment Form {A-13-12-01) was recorded fo
the accounting records for the accounting period ending February 28, 2014, and is included in this
financial report. The amotnt of $60,000 was inciuded in the budget under account (6015) Miscellaneous
Payments, $75,000 was included in the budget under account (6073) BHFS lLegal - Personnel Matters,
and $75,000 was included in the budget under account (6907.42) Safe Yield Recalculation.

A Budget Transfer Form was approved during the March 2014 meetings as a result of increased
engineering labor cost and other expenses relaled to the Safe Yield recalculation efforts.  The
Watermaster Board approved Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) on March 27, 2014. The Budget
Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) was a zero based document and only adjusted the budget amounts between
the OBMP Engineering Services accounts. The Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) re-allocated the
Engineering Services budget by $95,000 but did not change the "Amended” Budget amount from
$7,803,616. Budget Transfer Form {T-14-03-01) was recorded fo the accounting records for the
accounting period ending February 28, 2014, and is included in this financial report.

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the nine months ending March 31, 2014, all but three categories were at or below
the projected budget. Overall, the (YTD) Actual Expenses were $1,960,701 or 30.2% below the (YTD)
Budgeled Expenses of $6,493,320. The three categories above budget were the Watermaster
Administrative Salary/Benefits Costs (6010's) over budget by the amount of $108,369; Insurance
expenses (6080's) over budget by the amount of $7,285; and Watermaster Board expenses (6300's) over
budget by $11,238. Please note that the Watermaster Administrative Salary/Benefiis Costs (6010's) are
not the grand total of all Watermaster salary costs. The category (6010’s) captures the portion of the total
Watermaster Salary/Benefits Costs allocated to specific Adminisirative tasks, The consolidated
Watermaster Salaries expenses are discussed in greater detail within their specific sections.

The [nsurance budget was developed by Watermaster staff with the assumption of maintaining the
existing levels of business insurance coverage as the previous fiscal years. There was no intent to add
any new coverage(s). However, it was decided that Watermaster should apply and purchase Directors
and Officers Liability Insurance, which had not been part of the Watermaster insurance policies in the
past. The application for coverage was submitted by our insurance broker to approximately ten to fifteen

P34




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period May 22, 2014
Page 3 of 13

insurance carriers in June 2013 and Watermaster was accepted and approved for coverage. The cost of
the D&O coverage was approximately $7,500 which included the annual broker fee. Within the next few
months, as the current fiscal year progresses, a Budget Transfer Form could be submitted o adjust this
budget category shortfall.

On February 24, 2014, a Watermaster Board briefing was held at the Chino Basin Water Conservation
District office. The purpose of the briefing was io give the Board, Alternates, and Pool Chairs a solid
understanding of the framework for their decisions. The topics included the Watermaster legal framework
overview, Board role, staff functions, major achievements, current topics, and future considerations. Prior
to the Watermaster Board briefing, the monthly Board expenses were tracking just slightly below the
budget with regards to the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck legal costs. The budgeted Watermaster staff
hours allocated towards the Watermaster Board function had been running under budget Y-T-D.
However, as a direct result of the unbudgeted additional Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck labor
hours/costs of approximately $20,000 related to the preparation and presentation of the Board briefing,
this category is now over budget by $11,238 or 9.9% as of March 31, 2014. it is anticipated that within
the next few months, as the current fiscal year progresses, a Budget Transfer Form could be submitied to
adjust this budget category shortfall.

SALARIES EXPENSE

Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and aftendance system fo allocate staff's actual hours
worked and also allocates the hours fo a specific project or activity. Watermaster staff time could be
charged to Administrative, OBMP, or Implementation Project categories. Recently, some Watermaster
staff spent more time on administrative related tasks and less time on specific OBMP or project related
areas. The additional administrative tasks are reflected in account 6011 (WM Staff Salaries), which is
over budget by $86,791 or 19.8%. When the FY 2013/14 budget was developed, basic assumptions
were used in alfocating how staff's time waould be spent and on which projects or activities. The staffing
doHars were then allocated into those specific areas and budgeted on a 1/12 monthly budget. When
actual staffing activities vary from the budgeted assumptions, a pasitive or negative variance can be
created. This is what is currently occurring within the Administrative Salary/Benefit costs category.

As of March 31, 2014, the total (YTD) Watermaster salary expenses are $3,812 or 0.3% below the (YTD)
bhudgeted amount of $1,110,361. The budget was developed with a staffing level of nine Full-Time
Equivalents (FTE's). As of March 31, 2014, the actual staffing level was nine Full-Time Equivalents
(FTE's). Foar the months of July 2013 through November 2013, the vacant Executive Assistant position
was being filied by a temporary empleoyee from an Employment Agency. Those temporary employee
costs are included as part of the Salaries expenses listed below in account {(6017.1) Temp Services-
Executive Assistant. With regards to the Executive Assistant position, the position was filled by Anna
Truong who started officially as a Watermaster employee on Wednesday, December 4, 2013, Bianca
Ruiz went on 12-week maternity/FMLA leave effective February 10, 2014 and her position has been
temporarily filled using an employment agency. The temporary employee costs are included as part of
the Salaries expenses listed below in account {6017.2) Temp Services-Office Speciafist Services. Bianca
is expected to return from FMLA leave on May 5, 2014

The table summarizes the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Watermaster salary costs compared fo the Year-
To-Date (YTD) Budget as of March 31, 2014. Please be advised that the "$ Over Budget’ and the "% of
Budget® columns are a comparison of the (YTD} Actual fo the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual
Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete
format. The following details are provided:

P35




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period May 22, 2014
Page 4 of 13

Jub 13 « Mar 44 Jul ™13 - Mar 14 FY 201314
Actual Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget  Annual Budget
WM Salary Expense
6041 - WM Staff Salaries 526,008.34 439,217.24 86,791.10 119.76% 585,623.00
6011.2 - WM Staff - Admin. Paid Leave 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6015 - Miscellaneous Paymorts 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 100.0% 60,000.00
6017.1 - Temp Services - Executive Assistant 53,274.48 0.00 53,274.46 100.0% 0.00
6017.2 + Temp Services - Office Speclalist Services 7,362,225 0.00 7,362.25 100.0% 0.00
6201 - Advisory Committee - Wi Staff Salaries 89,912.31 14,825.98 -4,913.68 66.86% 19,768.00
6301 - Watermaster Board - WM Staff Salaries 19,202,714 24 974,25 -5,771.54 76.89% 33,200.00
8301 - Appropriative Pool - WM Staff Salaries 17,921,140 20,379.76 -2,458.66 87.94% 27,173.00
8401 - Agricuitural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 14,314.67 17,521.51 -3,206.84 81.7% 23,362.00
8501 - Non-Agricultural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 5,500.48 10,660,51 -4,151.03 61.06% 14,24.00
6901 - OBMP -~ Wi Staff Salaries 112,638.01 168,917.51 -45,979.50 71.07% 211,890.00
7101.1 + Production Monitor - WM Staff Salaries 52,234 88 60,674.25 -8,439.37 86.08% 80,899.00
7102.1 - In-line Meter - WM Staff Salarles 3,670.32 7.121.28 -3,450.96 51.54% 10,841.00
7103.1 - Grdwater Quality - WM Staff Salaries 36,656.45 48,442.91 -11,786.48 75.67% 64,261.00
7104.1 - Grdwater Level - W Staff Salaries 34,306.03 44,636,26 -10,331.23 76,86% 59, 545.00
7105.1 + Sur Wir Qual - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
7107.1 - Grd Level Monitoring - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
7108.1 - Hydraulic Control - W Staff Salaries 112,14 177531 -1,683.47 8.32% 2,355.00
7108.11 - Prado Basin - WM Staff Salaries 2,691.43 5,734.49 -3,043.06 46.93% 7,646.00
7201 + Comp Recharge - WM Staff Salaries 14,577.08 39,189.01 -24.611.93 37.2% §2,252.00
7301 - PE3&S - WM Staff Salarles 294.90 10,548.74 -10,253.84 2.8% 14,065.00
7401 - PE4 - WN Staff Salaries 2,915.70 6,421.49 -3,505.79 45,41% 8,562,00
7501.1 - PE 8&7 - WM Staff Safaries (Plume) 0.00 4,630.49 -4,630.49 0.0% 5,174.00
7501 - PEG&T - WM Staff Salaries 224,28 3,069.11 -2,834.83 7.33% 4,058.00
7601 - PES&9 - WM Staff Salaries 3,660.70 14,211.00 -10,550.30 25.76% 18,648.00
7701 - Inactive Well - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 0,00
Subtotal WM Staff Costs 978,786.24 992,941.11 -14,154.87 98.57% 1,304,785.00
60185 - Vacation 69,295 43 45,239.89 24,055.44 153.17% 80,320.00
60185.2 - Comp Time Accrual Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
60185.3 - Vacation Accrual Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
60186 - Sick Leave 11,276,85 32,481.00 -21,204.15 34.72% 43,308.00
60186.1 + Sick Leave Accrutal Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
80187 - Holidays 47,190.68 39,689.00 7,491.68 118.87% 43,308.00
Subtotal WM Paid Leaves 127,762.96 117,419.99 10,342.97 108.81% 146,936.00
Total WM Salary Costs 1,106,548.20 1,110,361.10 -3,811.90 99.66% 1,451,641.00

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK EXPENSES

As of March 31, 2014, the total (YTD) BHFS legal expenses are $51,049 or 6.9% above the (YTD)
hudgeted amount of $738,880. No one category or expense line item was the direct result of the budget
overage. Some of the specific legal categories were under budget for the month, while other categories
were over the budgst.

The Watermaster Lagal Services budget was developed jointly by the Watermaster staff and Brownstein
Hyatt Farber Schreck staff with specific assumptions regarding the tasks and legal activities that would
occur during FY 2013/14. The total budget was developed by multiplying the number of hours that would
be required to complete the specific tasks by the hourly rate. Unfortunately, three specific activities were
never included as part of the budget when initlally developed and approved, and while another activity
was anticipated and budgeted for, it was not budgeted at the level of legal support required. These
activities were Personnel Matters (6073), CCG Motion (6078.12), Safe Yield Recalcuation (6907.42), and
RMPU-City of Fontana Motion (6907.43). Budget Amendment Form A-13-12-01 in the amount of
$150,000 was approved by the Watermaster Board on February 27, 2014, This Budget Amendment
allocated $75,000 to account (6073) Personnel Matters and $75,000 to account (8307.42) Safe Yield
Recalculation.

P36




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Pericd May 22, 2014
Page 5 of 13

CCG Metion, Safe_Yield Recafculation and RMPU-City of Fontana Motion: As new legal activities are
established, an account code is developed and assigned to capture the costs. To date, there have heen
three new accounts created. As of March 31, 2014 the CCG Motion (6078.12) has cumulative year-to-
date costs of $73,332; Safe Yield Recalculation (6907.42) has cumulative year-fo-date costs of $129,251;
and RMPU-City of Fontana Motion (6907.43) has cumulative year-to-date costs of $143,831. Please note
these costs were not anticipated or expected when the FY 2013/14 legal services budget was developed
and approved. The amount of $75,000 from Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01) was allocated to
account (6907.42) Safe Yield Recalculation as of February 28, 2014.

Personng| Matters: As reported during the current monthly meetings, Watermaster's legal counsel filed an
appeal with CalPERS regarding CalPERS original determination (from February 2013) which rejected the
base salary of the former CEQ, Desi Alvarez, with regards to his retirement pension benefit. There have
been several filings of appeal and we are awaiting CalPERS determination. On December 8, 2013
CalPERS notified the attorneys of record that the CalPERS Legal Office received the case on November
22, 2013 and we would be notified when the case has been assigned to an attorney who will represent
CalPERS regarding the appeal. On February 27, 2014 the case was assigned to Wesley E. Kennedy,
Senior Staff Attorney for CalPERS. Aside from the Alvarez appeal and a separate issue, a former
employee’s attorney had recently informed Watermaster of a potential wrongful termination suit against
Watermaster. As of March 31, 2014 both activities totaled $86,832 and these activities were not part of
the original fiscal year budget amount of $757,490. As reported during the Watermaster Board meeting
of December 19, 2013 after the closed session, the wrongful termination matter has been setfled through
mediation in December, 2013. These two separate legal activity expenses are recorded under Personnel
Matters (6073). The amount of $75,000 from Budget Amendment Form {A-13-12-01) was allocated fo
account (6073) BHFS Legal-Personnel Matters as of February 28, 2014,

The anticipated activity for this category was the General Manager's annual evaluation, along with the
development of the General Manager's employment contract. All of the ongoing employment related
costs for the General Manager was budgeted at $7,000. The cost to date for this activity is $6,084,

Overall, the Watermaster Administrative Legal Services expense (68070's), as of March 31, 2014, was
$18,666 or 7.1% below the budgeted amount of $261,413.

As approved during the June 2013 meetings, the Pools, Advisory Commitiee and the Board meeting for
the month of July 2013 were not held. However, there were several other special and confidential
meetings held during the month of July for the Appropriative Pooi, Agricultural Pool and Board. As a
rasult, the related meeting expenses from (BHFS) within the accounts (6275, 6375, 8375, 8475 and 8575)
were lower than budgeted. Owverall, this category of legal expenses as of March 31, 2014 was $13,479 or
8.2% below the budgeted amount of $163,280.

The OBMP legal expenses were above the budget for the month. As mentioned above, there were two
new accounts added fo the OBMP section. The accounts were the Safe Yield Recalculation (6907.42)
and the RMPU-City of Fontana Motion {6907.43). Only the Safe Yield Recalculation has budget dollars
allocated in the amount of $75,000 as a result of Budget Amendment Form (A-13-12-01). The Recharge
Master Plan legal expenses were $49,632 or 125.0% above the budget of $39,700. As of March 31,
2014 the category of OBMP legal expenses was $83,194 or 26.5% above the budgeted amount of
$313,488.

The table listed below summarizes the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) expenses as of March
31, 2014 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the "$ Over Budget” and
the "% of Budget” columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month
Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and
complete format. The following details are provided:

P37




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period May 22, 2014
Page 6 of 13

Jul 13 - Mar 14 Jul M3 - Mar 14 FY 2013/14
Actual Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Annual Budget
6070 - Watermaster Legal Services
6071 - BHFS Legal - Court Coordination 4,720.09 28,143.76 -23,423.67 16.77% 37,525.00
8672 - BHFS Legal - Annotated Judgment 17,122.47 36,350.00 -19,227.53 A7 1% 36,350.00
6073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 93, 515.81 82,000.00 11,515.81 114.04% 82,000.00
6074 « BHFS Legal - Interagency Issues 0,00 37,800.00 -37,800.00 0.0% 50,400.00
6075 - BHFS Legal - Replenishment Water 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6076 - BHFS Legal - Storage Issues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6077 - BHFS Legal - Party Status Maintenance 0.00 19,274,909 -18,274.99 0.0% 26,700,00
6078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous {Note 1) 54,056,806 24,543.76 29,513.10 220.25% 32,725.00
6078.10 - BHFS Legal - Refresh, Recharge, Reunite 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
B078.11 + BHFS Legal - Safe Yield Recalculation 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0% 0.00
6078.12 - BHFS Legal - CCG Motion 73,331.74 0.00 73,331.74 100.0% 0.60
6078.20 - BHFS Legal - Approp. Pool kssue Resolyution 0.00 33,300.00 -33,300.00 0.0% A4,400.00
Total 6070 - Watermaster Legal Services 242 746.97 261,412.51 -18,665.54 92,86% 309,100,00
6275 - BHFS Legal - Advisory Committee 9,769.88 25,200,00 -15,430,12 38.77% 33,600,00
6375 - BHFS Legal - Board Mesting 82,043.07 63,180,00 18,863.07 129,86% 84,240,00
8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 16,503.47 25,200.00 -9,696.53 51.52% 33,600,00
8475 + BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pool 16,327.69 25,200.00 -8,872.31 60.82% 33,600.00
8575 + BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool (Note 2} 27,857.00 25,200,00 2,657.00 110.54% 33,600,00
Total BHFS Legal Services 150,501.11 163,580.00 -13,478.89 G1.78% 218,640.00
6907.3 - WM Legal Counsel
6907.30 - Peace Il - CEQA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6907.31 - Archibald South Plums 0.00 21,356.24 -21,356.24 0.0% 28,475.00
6967.32 + Chino Airport Plume 9,792.89 45,900.00 -36,107.11 21.34% 61,200.0C
6807.33 - Desalter/Hydraulic Control 17,910.03 36,824.99 ~18,814.96 48.64% 49,160.00
6907.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights $,820.25 214,299.99 -19,679.74 7.61% 28,400.00
6807.35 - Paragraph 31 Moticn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.0¢
£907.36 - Santa Ana River Habitat 684.45 16,875.00 -16.180.55 4.06% 22,500.00
6907.37 - Water Auction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% D.00
6907.38 - Reg. Water Quality Cnirl Board 63.00 9,637.51 -9,674.51 0.65% 12,850.00
6807.39 - Recharge Master Plan 89,332.35 39,700,600 A9,632.35 225,02% 39,700,060
6907.40 - Storage Agreemernits 4,195.98 14,025.01 -9,828.03 20.93% 18,700.00
6207.41 - Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 0.00 14,025.01 ~14,025.01 0.0% 18,700.00
6907.42 - Safe Yield Recalcelation 129,250,65 75,000.00 54,250.65 172.33% 75,000,00
6907.43 - RMPLI - City of Fontana Motion 143,830.72 0.00 143,830,72 160.0% .00
6907.90 - WM Legal Counsel - Unanticipated 0,00 18,843.75 -18,843.75 0.0% 26,125.00
Total 6907 - W Legal Counsel 386,681.32 313,487.50 83,193.82 126.54% 379,750.00
Total Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck Costs 789,928.40 738,880.01 51,049,39 168.91% 907,490.00)

Note 1: The types of legal activities that have been charged against the “Miscellaneous” legal category account 6078 are as follows:
(1) Correspondence and discussions with Watermaster staff regarding current issues/topics; {2) Correspondence with Watermaster
staff regarding special projects (assessment package, annual report, audit report, business plan, etc.); (3) Brownstein's status
review of ongoing Watermaster projects and issues; {4) Brownsiein's update of the outstanding issues list; {5) Coordination of
ongeing Watermaster projects; {6} Review of draft documents; (7) CCG/CSIVACM Lawsult; (8) Court approval of substitution rate for
Exhibit “G"; and {9} Miscellaneous legal research on cusrent and pending issues.

Nete 2: As discussed at the Non-Ag Pool meeting of March 13, 2014, costs of $12,563 related to the CCG/CSI/ACM Lawsuit and
Court approval of substitution rate for Exhibit "G” were reclassified from account 8575 (BHFS Legal-Non-Ag Pool) to 6078 (BHFS
Legal-Miscellaneous). The unbudgeted activities for the Non-Ag Pool were the TAMCO intervention and the City of Chino
intervention. These unbudgeted activities explain why the Non-Ag category is over budget.

OBMP ENGINEERING SERVIGES AND LEGAL COSTS

For March 31, 2014, the accounts 6901-6903 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program) section was below the
Year-To-Date (YTD) budget by $44,520 or 26.2%. Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and
attendance system to allocate staff's actual hours worked and also allocates the hours to a specific
project or activity. Watermaster staff time could be charged to Administrative, OBMP, or Implementafion
Project categories. Recently, some Watermaster staff spent less fime on specific OBMP related areas
and more time on administrative related tasks. As a result, Watermaster staff allocated less actual time to

P38




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period May 22, 2014
Page 7 of 13

the OBMP project as budgeted, which resulted in an under budget variance of $45,980 or 28.9%. The
remaining expense was the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA} FY 2013/14 Basin
Monitoring Program Task Force Contribution which was budgeted at $11,000 but actual expenses were
$12.460, an over budget by $1,460 or 13.3%.

For March 31, 2014, the accounts 8906 {Optimum Basin Mgmti Program Engineering Services) section
was below the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget hy $70,741 or 14.6%. The Engineering Services were
$20,741 or 4.8% below the budgeted expenses of $435,061. The Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) re-
allocated the Engineering Services hudget by $95,000 and increased the account 8906.1 {OBMP-
Watermaster Model Update) from $101,000 to $196,000. Please be advised that the Budget Transfer
Form only re-allocated a portion of the existing engineering budgef, it did not change the "Amended”
Budget amount. Also within the 6906 category is the amount of $50,000 budgeted far the updating of the
Sunding Reports, which has not been authorized by the Appropriative Pool. While the amount of $50,000
was included as part of the FY 2013/14 budget, the $50,000 was never part of the Assessment invoicing
issued in November, 2013. If the update of the Sunding Report was to be authorized by the Appropriative
Pool, the amount of $50,000 would need to be funded by a special assessment invoice issued to the
Appropriators,

Within the category 6807 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program Legal Fees) are the remaining Brownstein
Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) Watermaster's legal expenses. Within the legal expense category, some
individual line item activities were above the budget by $247,714 while some other line item activities
were below the buddet by $164,620. Above the budget line items were the Recharge Master Plan of
$49,632; the Safe Yield Recalculation of $54,251; and the RMPU-City of Fontana Motfion of $143,831.
The individual legal projects/activities that were below budget for the Year-To-Date (YTD) period were the
Archibald South Plume of $21,356; the Chino Airport Plume of $36,107; the Desalter/Hydraulic Controf of
$18,915; the Santa Ana River Water Rights of $19,680; the Santa Ana River Habitat of $16,191; the
Regional Water Quality Control Board of $9,575; Storage Agreements of $9,828; the Prado Basin Habitat
Sustainability of $14,025; and the WM Unanticipated of $18,844. The amount of $75,000 from Budget
Amendment Form {A-13-12-01) was allocated to account (6907.42) Safe Yield Recalcuiation as of
February 28, 2014. For the nine months ended March 31, 2014, the overall cumulative (YTD} budget was
$313,488 and the actual (BHFS) legal expenses totaled $396,681 which resulted in an over budget
variance of $83,194 or 26.5%.

The OBMP Cther Expenses (68909's) were below the budget for the month. These expenses are typically
conference calls, meeting expenses, supplies, annual inspection fees, and other miscellaneous type
expenses. As of March 31, 2014 this category of expenses was $6,281 or 66.3% below the budgeted
amount of $9,477.

Overall, the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) category was $939,695 compared to a (YTD)
budget of $977,943 for an under budget of $38,348 or 3.9% as of March 31, 2014.

The table listed below summarizes the Optimum Basin Management Program {OBMP) expenses as of
March 31, 2014 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget Please be advised that the “$ Over
Budget” and the "% of Budget” columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the {YTD) Budget, not
the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data
in a full and completa format. The following details are provided:

P39




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period May 22, 2014
Page 8 of 13
Jul™3-Mar 4 Jul™i3-Mar "4 FY 2013/14
Actual Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget  Annual Budget
63900 ' Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
6901 - WM Staif Salaries 112,938.01 158,917.51 -45,879.50 71.07% 211,880.00
8903 - OBMP SAWPA Group 12,460.00 11,000.00 1,460.00 113.27% 11,000.00
Total 6901-8303 - OBMP WM StaffiSAWPA 125,398.01 169,917.51 -44,619.50 73.8% 222,880.00
64906 « OBWMP Engineering Services
6306.1 - OBMP - Watermaster Model Update 190,985,30 196,000,060 -5,014,70 97.44% 196,000.00
6906.7 - OBMP - Data Requests 852.50 0.00 852.50 100.0% 0.00
6906.71 - OBMP - Misc. GM Retjuests 71,669.65 C.00 71,869.65 100.0% 0.0¢
6906.72 - OBMP - Data Requests - Non CBWM B8,357.00 0.00 8,357.00 100.0% 0.00
65906.73 - OBMP - Safe Yield 84,490.10 0.00 84,4901 100.0% 0.00
6906.8 - OBMP - Sunding Repoits Q.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0% 50,000.00
6906 - OBMP Engineering Services - Other 57,964.98 239,061.01 -181,096.03 24.26% 318,748.00
Total 6906 - OBMP Engineering Services 414,319,553 485,081.01 -70,741.48 85.42% 564,748.00
6907 - OBMP Legal Fees
6907.3 « WM Eegal Counsel
6907.30 - Peace il - CEQA 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.0% 0.00
§907.31 - Archibald South Plume 0.00 21,356.24 -21,356.24 0.0% 28,475.00
6907.32 - Chino Airport Plume 9,792.89 45,900.00 -36,107.14 21.34% 61,200.00
6907.33 - Desaiter/Hydraulic Control 17,910.03 36,824.99 -18,914,96 48.84% 49,100.00
6907.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 1,620.25 21,299,99 -19,679.74 7.61% 28,400.00
6807,35 « Paragraph 31 Motion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6907.36 - Santa Ana River Habitat G684.45 16,875.00 -16,%80,55 4.068% 22,500.00
6907.37 - Water Auction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% (.00
6807.38 - Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 63.00 9,637.51 -9,574.51 0.65% 12,850,00
6907.39 - Recharge Master Plan 89,332.35 38,700.00 49,632.35 225.02% 39,700.00
6907.40 « Storage Agreements 4,196.95 14,025.01 -8,828 06 28.93% 18,700.00
6907.41 - Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 0.00 14,025.01 -14,025.01 0.0% 18,700.00
6807.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 129,250,685 75,000.00 54,250,865 172.33% 75,000.00
8907.42 - RMPU - Gity of Fortana Motion 143,830.72 0.00 143,830,72 100.0% 0,00
5907.90 - WHM Legal Counsel - Unanticipated 0.00 18,843.75 -18,843.75 0.0% 25,125.00
Total 6907 - WM Legal Counsel 396,681,209 313,487.50 83,193.79 125.54% 379,750.00
Total 6907 - OBMP Legal Fees 396,681.29 313,487.50 83,193.79 126.54% 379,750.00
6908 - OBMP Other Expenses
65909.1 - OBMP Meetings 1,296.41 0.00 1,296.41 100.0% 0.00
6909,3 - Other OBMP Expenses 1,900.00 1,977.00 -77.00 86.11% 1,977.00
6909.4 + Printing 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0% .00
6909.5 - Ad Hoc Litigation Committee 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.0% 0.00
6908.6 - OBMP Expenses - Miscellaneous 0.00 7,600.01 -7,500.01 0.0% 10,000.00
Total 6909 - OBNMP Gther Expenses 3,196.414 9,477.01 -5,280.60 33.73% 11,977.00
Total 6900 - Optimuem Basin Mgmt Plan 934,595.24 977,943.03 -38,347.79 96.08% 1,479,365.00

OBMP IMPLEMENTATION PROJECTS COSTS

As of March 31, 2014, the total (YTD) Engineering Services expenses are $432,772 or 28.1% below the
{(YTD) budget amount of $1,536,188. The OBMP Implementation Projects {accounts 7100's — 7700's)
were all (Under} budget as of March 31, 2014. A Budget Transfer Form was approved during the March
2014 meetings as a result of increased engineering labor cost and other expenses related fo the Safe
Yield recalculation efforts. The Watermaster Board approved Budget Transfer Form {T-14-03-01) on
March 27, 2014. The Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) was a zero based document and only adjusted
the budget amounts between the OBMP Engineering Services accounts of 6906.1, 7104.3, 7303, 7502
and 7602. The Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) re-allocated the Engineering Services budget by
$95,000 but did not change the "Amended” Budget amount.

The approved original Engineering Services budget of $1,825,362 was increased by $107,406 1o the final
amended amount of $1,932,768 for FY 2013/14 as provided in the Task Order. The amount of $107,408
is comprised of $19,508 from account {(7107.2) and $87,898 from account (7108.7), both amounts from
FY 2012/13 which have been "Carried Over” into the current FY 2013/14 budget. The breakdown of the
total Task Order amount of $1,932,768 includes direct labor costs for Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

P40




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period May 22, 2014
Page 90f 13

(69%) along with other direct charges such as equipment renfal, laboratory fees, travel costs,
reproduction costs, and outside professional services (31%).

While the year-to-date actual expenses as of March 31, 2014 are currently under budget, there are no
immediate plans to rearrange or adjust the overall Engineering Services budget to reflect any anticipated
savings. The latest Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. projection for the Engineering Services budget
anticipates an expected overall savings for the fiscal year of $189,601, with the budget at $1,743,166. A
Task Order Amendment was received and Budget Transfer Form (T-14-03-01) has been recorded as of
March 31, 2014,

The table listed below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., (WEI)
and other Engineering costs compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget as of March 31, 2014. Please
be advised that the "$ Over Budgef” and the “% of Budget” columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual
to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is
presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format. The following details are provided.

Jul M3 -Mar 14 Juf 13 - Mar "4 FY 2013114

Actuat Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget  Annual Budget

6806 - OBMP Engineering Services - Other 57,964.98 239,061.01 -181,066.03 24,25% 318,748.00
6908.1 - OBMP - Watermaster Model Update 190,485.30 196,000.00 -5,014.70 97.44% 1986,000.00
6$08,70 - OBMP - Data Requests 852.20 0.00 852.20 100.0% .00
6906.71 - OBMP - Misc, GM Reguests 71,669.65 0.00 71,665.65 100.0% .00
6906.72 - OBMP - Data Requests - Non CBWM 8,357.00 0.00 8,357.00 100.0% 0.00
6306.73 - OBMP - Safe Yield Recalcutation 84,490.10 0.00 B4,490.10 100.0% 0.00
7103.3 - Grdwir Qual-Engineering 71,389.25 71,180,041 229.24 100.32% 90,880.C0
7103.5 - Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 17,386.00 29,081.01 ~11,705,01 58.76% 38,788.00
7104.3 + Grdwtr Level-Engineering 97,094.18 103,0058.00 -5,610.82 ©4.26% 152,340.00
7104.8 - Grdwtr Level-Contracted Services 0.00 7.500.01 -7,500.01 0.0% 10,000.00
7104.9 - Grdwtr Level-Capital Equipment 0.00 1.443.75 -10,443.75 0.0% 13,925.00
T7107.2 - Grd Level-Enginesring 45,801.60 67.484.51 -21,893.01 67.86% 83,480,00
7107.3 - Grd Level-5AR Imagery 34,000.00 67,500.00 -33,500,00 50.37% 80,000.00
7107.6 + Grd Level-Contract Sves 95,004,12 105,830.00 -5,625.88 S0.83% 141,240.00
7107.61 - Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 60,300.50 31,241.25 28,059.25 163.02% 41,655.00
7107.8 - Grd Level-Gap Equip Exte Q.00 7.821.00 -7,821.00 0.0% 10,428.00
7108.3 - Hydraulic Control-Engineering 48,465,33 94,839.75 -46,374.42 51.1% 126,453.00
7108.31 ' Hydraulic Control-PBHSP 0.00 42,131.25 -42,131.26 0.0% £6,175.00
7108.4 - Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 26,471.00 19,152.00 7,319.00 138.22% 25,536.00
7108.41 - Hydraulic Control-PBHSP 0.00 36,194.98 -36,194.99 0.0% 48,260.00
7108.7 - Hydraalic Control-Prado Basin Habitat 24,467.20 113,597.25 -88,130.05 21,54% 119,497.00
7108.9 - Hydraulic Control-Contract Sves 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
7109.3 - Recharge & Woell - Engineering 0.00 15,750,00 -15,750.00 0.0% 21,000.00
7202.2 - Comp Recharge-Engineering Services 14,034.22 15,993.00 -1,858,78 B7.75% 21,324,00
7202.3 - Comp Recharge-Implementation 79,950,114 118,040.00 -38,089,86 67.73% 118,040.00
7303 + PE3&5-Engineering - Other 322.50 19,687.99 -19,365.49 1.64% 29,584.00
7462 - PE4-Engineering 49,812,40 57,161.258 -7,348.85 87.14% 76,215.00
7403 - PE4-Contract Sves 11,300.00 15,172.51 -3,872.54 74.48% 20,230.00
7502 - PEG&T-Engineering 1226771 45,658.9% -33,362.28 26.83% 70,880.00
7502.1 - PEB&T-Engineering Sves (Plume) 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
7602 - PEB&S-Enginsering 0.00 6,560.00 -6,560.00 0.0% 12,080.00
Total Engineering Services Costs 1,103,415.28 1,536,187.53 -432,772.25 71.83% 1,932,768.00

* Wildermuth and Subcontractor Englneering Budget of $1,825,362 plus Carryover Funds from FY 2012/13 of $107,406 = $t,032,768
Carryover Funds FY 20123 = $19,508 (7107.2) and $87,898 {7108.7) = $107,406

PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM
The Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program came about as a result of the Peace Il Agreement SEIR

mitigation measure 4.4-3 and was adopted by IEUA's Board in October, 2010. The purpose of the
mitigation measure is to ensure that the Prado Basin riparian habitat will not be impacted by Hydraulic

P41




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period May 22, 2014
Page 10 0f 13

Control.  The basic program tasks are to convene a committee that will develop this adaptive
management plan, to install necessary monitoring wells, to complete vegetation and aerial surveys, and
to implement photo station monitoring. In terms of the financiat aspects of this program, there is a cost
sharing agreement, which was approved by the Watermaster Board in September, 2012 for a total budget
of $440,000. The cost sharing agreement between IEUA and Watermaster was increased from $220,000
to $300,000 effective August 22, 2013 with the approval of the Board. This is a 50/50 cost sharing
agreement between Watermaster and IEUA with a not to exceed amount of $300,000 for each party.
Included in that cost is hiring a consultant to develop the adaptive management plan, WEI performing the
project management tasks refated to the monitoring well installation, hiring a contractor to construct and
install up to seventeen monitoring wells at nine separate sites, and United States Bureau of Reclamation
performing vegetation monitoring every three years. Grants have been applied for to offset the cost of this
program; however, the Grants were not approved.

The process of ihvoicing IEUA for their 50% portion of the (WEH invoices will be completed by
Watermaster staff at the end of every quarter. The information listed below is provided for the peried of
May 1, 2012 through March 31, 2014;

Wildermuth 50% Biling  50% Billing Costs For Watermaster Watermaster

Environmental, "TO" "FROM! Watermaster Staff Staff

Inc. [EUA IEUA "Hours" "Costs"
May 2012 - Jun. 2012 § 11,143.75 & (5,671.88) § - § 5571.88 400 $ 411.38
Jul. 2012 - Jun, 2013 §  120,94528 $(60472.64) § 6,275.82 $ 66,748.55 73.00 $ 7,837.27
Jui. 2013 - Mar. 2014 § 24 467.20 $({12,233.60) § 47400 § 12,707.69 26,00 § 269143
Totals $ 156,556.23 $(78,278.12) $ 6,750.01 $ 85,028.13 103.00 $ 10,940.08

7108.7 7108.71, 7108.72 7108.75 7108.11

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE

There were no other significant items to report within the category of Other Income and Expenses for the
month ending March 31, 2014.

"CARRY OVER" FUNDING

The Watermaster Board approved the Operating Cash Reserve Policy 4.17 on March 22, 2012. Section
4176 of the policy {Carry-over Expenses) provides Watermaster staff the authority to carryover
unfinished capital projects or related expenses from one fiscal year to the next. These expenses would
be included as an amendment to the current year's budget. However, because these unfinished capital
projects or related expenses had been previously funded from the Assessment process, they would be
excluded from the upcoming Assessment process. If these expenses were not excluded, they would be
funded for multiple times over. The current policy does not address a minimum or maximum dollar
amodtint or how long the "Carry Over” expenses can be maintained.

Once the FY 2012/13 period as of June 30, 2013 was ciosed, the amount of unfinished capital projects
and related engineering costs were calculated and the “Carry Over" funding amount was added to the
current FY 2013/14 budgetl. The Total “Carry Over” funding amount of $806,730 was posted to the
accounts as of July 31, 2013, The total amount of $806,730 consisted of $529,924 "Carried Over” from
the FY 2012/13 expense funding and $276,806 "Carried Over’ from FY 2011/12 expense funding. The
remaining amount of $104,977 from FY 2011/12 for the Chino Hills ASR Project has been combined with
the remaining funding amount of $122,518 from FY 2012/13 for the Chino Hills ASR Project for a total
amount of $227,495 in account 7107.62 ($104,977 + $122,518 = $227,495).

P4z




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period May 22, 2014
Page 11 0f 13

Unspent funds from the Engineering Services budget from FY 2012/13 in account 7107.2 and 7108.7
($19,508 and $87,898 respectively) were “Carried Over” into the current FY 2013/14 budget. These
funds were from the Ground Level Monitoring (7107.2) and the Prado Basin Hydraulic Control (7108.7).
The Recharge Proof of Concept amount of $300,000 from FY 2012/13 {account 7209) was “Carried Over”
into the budget for FY 2013/14. An amount of $150,000 has been coded to account (7209.1) for the
Jurupa Pumping Station and the remaining amount of $150,000 has been coded to account (7209.2) for
the Wineville Basin Proof of Concept.

Watermaster carried over $171,829 ($61,236 + $30,900 + $58,193 + $21,500 = $171,829) from FY
2011/12 into the Recharge Improvements Project categories. The amount of $272,829 was the original
total amount from FY 2011/12 less the amount of $101,000 spent in FY 2012/13 leaving the halance of
$171,829 to carry over into the FY 2013/14 ($272,829 - $101,000 = $171,829). The amount of $61,236
has been appropriated for use for the ongoing Turner Basin improvements {7690.2); $30,900 has been
appropriated for the Hickory Basin improvement project (7690.3); $58,193 has heen appropriated for the
CB20 Turnout improvement project (7690.5); and the remaining amount of $21,500 has been
appropriated for Other Recharge improvement Projects (7690.9).

As invoices are received from the vendors and booked against these items listed ahove, the "Carried
Over” balance will be reduced throughout the current fiscal year. Al June 30, 2014, any remaining
balances of the FY 2011/12 and FY 2012/13 expenses (if any), along with any new FY 2013/14
expenses, will then be "Carried Over” into the FY 2014/15 budget.

As of March 31, 2014, the total (YTD} amount remaining of the “Carried Over" funding is $554,693
($806,730 - $152,037 = $654,693). The following details are provided:

P43




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period
Page 12 of 13

“Carried Over" Expenses At June 30, 2013

Chino Hills ASR Project

Recharge Improvement Project - Turner Basin

Recharge Improvement Project - Hickory Basin

Recharge Improvement Project - CB20 Turnout
Subtotal FY 2011112 "Carry Over®

Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering
Hydraulic Contrel - Prado Basin - Other
Recharge Proof of Concept
Chino Hills ASR Project

Subtotal FY 2012/13 "Carry Over"

Total Balance, June 30, 2013

"Carried Over" Expenses At June 30, 2013
Chino Hills ASR Project
Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering
Hydraulic Controt - Prado Basin - Other
Jurupa Pumping Station
Wineville Basin Proof of Concept
Recharge Improvement Project - Turner Basin
Recharge Improvement Project - Hickory Basin
Recharge Improvement Project - CB20 Turnout
Recharge Improvement Project - Misc. Basins
Total Balance, June 30, 2013

"Carried Over" Balance, July 1, 2013

Less: {Invoices Received To Date FY 2013/14)
Ground Level Menitoring ~ Engineering
Hydraulic Confrol - Prado Basin - Other
Wineville Basin Proof of Concept
Recharge Improvement Project - Turner Basin
Recharge Improvement Project - Hickory Basin

Updated Balance as of March 31, 2014

AUDIT FIELDD WORK

104,877.00
61,236.00
52,400.00
58,193.00

o G B e S

276,806.00

19,508.00
87,898.00
300,000.00
122,518.00

& | 5 4R A

529,924.00

3 806,730.00

227,495.00
19,508.00
87,808.00

150,000.00

1560,000.00
61,236.00
30,900.00
58,193.00
21,500.00

€ R & B 4 B B B 88 W

806,730.00

$ 808,730.00

{19,508.00)
(11,061.09)
(32,332.18)
(58,236.00)
(30,900.00)

® e 7 B T R

654,692.73

GL Account

7107.62
7690.2
7690.3
7680.5

7107.2
7108.7
7209
7107.61

7107.62
7107.2
7108.7
7209.1
72002
7690.2
7680.3
7690.5
7690.9

7107.2
7108.7
7200.2
7690.2
7690.3

May 22, 2014

FY 2011/12
FY 2011/12
FY 2011112
FY 201112

FY 2012113
FY 2012/13
FY 201213
FY 2012113

Auditors from the audit firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company were previously onsite at the Watermaster
offices on May 29" through May 30" and August 12" through August 14™ to conduct scheduled field work
for the FY 2012/13 financial audit. Final field work was completed and the audit firm developed the
Annual Financial and Audit Reports in early November 2013. The presentation of the "Draft” Annual
Financial and Audit Reports to the Board by the Senior Manager of Charles Z. Fedak & Company was

P44




Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period May 22, 2014
Page 13 of 13

presented on November 21, 2013. The “Final” Annual Financial and Audit Reports were posted to the
Watermaster website on December 10, 2013.

ASSESSMENT INVOICING

The Watermaster Board approved the FY 2013/14 Assessment Package at the November 21, 2013
meeting. Watermaster staff also created and emailed the Assessment invoices on Thursday, November
21, 2013. The Assessment invoices were due 30 days from invoice date, so payment should have been
received by Watermaster on or before Monday, December 23, 2013, prior to the Holiday office closure.
Al the time of this report being written, all payments totaling $10,913,282.83 have been received and
posted.

This year's Assessment invoicing included the standard Assessment amounts per the Assessment
Package, along with any Special Assessments and the "Excess Cash Reserve” refund credits. The
Appropriative Pool had a Special Assessment of $75,000 as approved during the budgeting process. The
$75,000 was aliocated to the Appropriative Pool members based upon prorated actual production
humbers from 2012/13. The Non-Agricultural Pool had a Special Assessment of $60,000 as approved
during a Confidential Session on September 12, 2013. The $60,000 was allocated to the Non-Agricultural
Pool members based upon prorated actual production numbers from 2012/13. The Excess Cash
Reserves refunds were $9,493 to the Appropriative Pool members and $2,491 fo the Non-Agricultural
Pool members. The refunds were applied as credits on the Assessment invoices and allocated based
upon last year's percentage of assessments paid.

This year's Assessment invoicing included the billing for the Pomona Credit for the current year, as well
as the prior year's activity which was not billed for. If you recall, last year's payment to the City of
Pomona in the amount of $53,030.93 was paid in the month of May 1513 as approved by the Board on
March 31, 2013, The City of Pomona received a credit on their Assessment invoice in the amount of
$53,030.93 for this year.

Also included on the Assessment invoices was the 5" and final "True-Up” billing of the Appropriative Pool
members for the Non-Agricultural Pool Stored Water Purchase. Per the terms of the Paragraph 31
Settlement Agreement dated April 18, 2012, the 5™ and final annual payment totaling $3,873,238.87 was
due to the Non-Agricultural Pool members for the Stored Water Purchase on or before January 15, 2014.
The actual check date of the 6 and final payments was January 6, 2014.

FY 2013/14 EXHIBIT *G* NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL SALE OF WATER

Pursuant to Exhibit “G” of the Restated Judgment, members of the Qverlying (Non-Agricultural) Pocl may
annually transfer water to members of the Appropriative Pool through a Watermaster clearinghouse
process. \Watermaster purchases water from the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool members, which
Watermaster then transfers to the members of the Appropriative Pool based on the prescribed process.
Members of the Appropriative Pool purchasing water through the process must complete their payments
to Watermaster by June 30 of the fiscal year. Watermaster has determined that California Speedway and
Agqua Capital Management are in compliance with Restated Judgment, Exhibit “G” §[9(g}, authorizing
2013-2014 Exhibit "G" Physical Solution Transfers.

The invoices fo the seven Appropriators who purchased Exhibit “G” water from the Non-Agricuitural Pool
were issued on April 2, 2014 totaling $2,483,328.82. Once Watermaster has received all of the payments
from the Appropriators and those payments have cleared the bank, Watermaster will issue payment to
California Speedway in the amount of $486,260.00 {1,000.000 AF x $486.26 = $486,260.00) and Aqua
Capital Management in the amount of $1,997,069.82 {4,107.000 AF x $486.26 = $1,297,069.82).

ATTACHMENTS
1. Financial Report - BS

P45




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P46




03:18 PM
04/28/14
Accrual Basis

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Budget vs, Actual

Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End

Financial Report - BS

Income
4010 - Local Agency Subsidies
4110 - Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool
4120 - Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool
4700 - Non Operating Revenues
4300 - Miscellaneous Income

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
6010 - Admin. Salary/Benefit Costs
6020 - Office Building Expense
6020 - Office Supplies & Equip.
6040 - Postage & Printing Costs
6050 - Information Services
6060 - Contract Services
6070 - Watermaster Legal Services
6080 - Insurance
6110 - Dues and Subscriptions
340 - WM Admin Expenses
<50 - Field Supplies
6170 - Travel & Transportation
6190 - Conferences & Seminars
6200 - Advisory Comm - WM Board
6300 - Watermaster Board Expenses
8300 - Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin
8400 - Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin
8467 - Ag Legal & Technical Services
8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special
8471 - Ag Pool Expense
8485 - Ag Pool - Misc. Exp. - Ag Fund
8500 - Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin
6500 - Education Funds Use Expens
9400 - Depreciation Expense
9500 - Allocated G&A Expenditures
6800 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
6850 - Mutual Agency Projects
9501 - G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP
7101 - Production Monitoring
7102 - In-line Meter Installation
7103 - Grdwtr Quality Monitoring
7104 - Gdwtr Level Monitoring
7105 - Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring

1/12th (8.33%) of the Total Budget 9/12th (75%) of the Total Budget 100% of the Total Budget

For The Month of March 2014 Year-To-Date as of March 31, 2014 Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2014
Actual Budget $ Over{Under) % of Budget Actual Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget Projected Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget
0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0% 163,035.68 154,581.00 -1,545.32 §8.0% 153,035.68 154,581.00 -1,545.32 99,0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 6,301,470.20 6,361,227.00 -58,756.70 99.06% 6,301,470.30 6,361,227.00 -59,756.70 89.06%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 251,300.15 241,378.00 9,822.15 104.11% 251,300.15 241,378.00 9,922.15 104.11%
5,248.58 14,850.00 -9,601.42 35.34% 11,182.26 22,275.00 =11,092.74 50.2% 14,834.20 29,700.00 -14,885.80 49.85%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5248.58 14,850.00 -8,601.42 35.34% 6,716,988.39 6,779,461.00 -62,472.81 98.08% 6,720,640.33 6,786,886.00 -68,245.67 98.02%
5,248.58 14,850.00 -9,601.42 35.34% 6,716,988.29 8§,779,461.00 62,472,561 98.08% 6,720,640.33 6,788,886.00 -68,245.87 98.02%
54,050.36 48,150.32 5,900.04 112.25% 638,650.93 530,291.24 108,368.68 120.44% 800,737.41 677,747.00 122,890.41 118.15%
8,906.59 9,298.00 -391.41 95.79% 78,672.50 79,781.00 -1,108.50 98.61% 105,655.05 106,630.00 -974.95 99.08%
1,960,098 1,858.33 132.65 107.14% 19,794.54 19,925.01 -130.47 99.35%) 24,393.99 25,900.00 -1,506.01 84.18%
3,254.50 2,933.33 32117 110.85% 31.624.13 40,925.01 -9,300.88 TT.27% 50,330.05 50,400.00 -69.95 99.86%
9,908,868 11,333.00 -1,424.12 87.43% 100,427.59 107,997.00 -7,569.41 $2.99% 135,337.66 135,996.00 -658.34 99.52%
0,00 .00 0.00 0.0% 10,977.63 24,800,00 -13,822.37 44.27% 18,111.65 24,800.00 -6,688.35 73.03%
8,524,80 16,895.83 ~7,371.03 53.83% 242,746.97 261,412,51 -18,665.54 92.86% 308,962,186 308,100.00 -137.84 89.96%
0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.0% 26,392.24 19,107.00 7,285.24 138.13% 26,392.24 19,107.00 7,285.24 138.13%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 21,608,00 22,325.00 -717.00 96,79% 29,825.00 22,325.00 7,500.00 133.6%
72.36 200.00 -127.64 36.18% 1,802.03 2,100.00 -297.97 85.81% 2,328.02 2,400.00 -71.98 97.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,432.63 1,450.00 -17.37 98.8% 1,432.63 1,450.00 -17.37 88.8%
1,786.25 1,943.33 -157.08 91.92% 14,278.53 14,506 67 -228.14 9B.43% 17,427.41 19,170.00 -1,742.59 90.91%,
1,399.38 1,500.00 -100.62 93.28% 13,814.13 14,000.00 -185.87 98.67% 13,814.13 14,000.00 -185.87 98.67%
2,821.67 4,479.98 -1,6568,31 62.98% 19,682.19 40,776.00 -21,093.81 4B.27% 29,674.10 54,368.00 -24,693.80 54.58%
13,087 .51 12,622.03 1,465.48 111.7% 124,705.07 113,466.75 11,238.32 109.91% 145,914.00 151,289.00 -5,375.00 96.45%
8,362.00 11,286.41 -2,824.41 74.08% 65,961.31 102,204.76 -36,243.44 84.54%! 107,812.34 136,273.00 ~28,460.66 79.12%
4,125,809 4,8368.93 -711.04 85.3%| 31,960.75 44,071,651 -12,110.78 72.52% 49,458.82 58,762.00 -9,303.18 84.17%
7,935.00 17,683,323 -9,648.33 45.13% 75,337.50 158,250.01 -82,912.51 47.61% 102,600.08 211,000.00 -108,386.92 48.63%
2,325.00 1,525.00 800.00 152.46% 18,300.00 13,725.00 4,575.00 133.33% 20,800.00 18,300.00 2,500.00 113.66%
0.00 12,500.00 -12,500.00 0.0% 9,354.00 52,500.00 -43,1456.00 17.82% 36,035.43 65,000.00 -28,964.57 55,44%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 185.87 300.00 -114.13 61.96% 344,06 400.00 -55.84 86.02%
3,824,16 9,156.38 -5,332.22 41.77% 59,652.37 82,735.52 -23,083.15 721% 105,049.27 110,314.00 -5,264.73 95.23%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0,00 0.00 .00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
=17,624.44 -47,845.74 30,221.30 36.84% -164,986.81 -435,887.40 270,900.58 37.B5% -253,924.13 -668,626.00 314,701.87 44.66%
64,569.35 66,597.35 27,972.00 142.0% 939,695.24 977,943.03 -38,347.79 96.08%! 1,178,559.00 1,179,365.00 -806.00 99.93%
Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.0%
6,178.26 19,220.98 -13,042.72 32.14% 66,067.62 175,108.18 -109,040.56 37.73% 107,369.67 228,433.00 -121,083.33 47.0%
7.736.70 6,596.65 1,140.05 117.28% 52,797.38 61,236.75 -8,438.37 86.22% 64,579.94 81,649.00 -17,089.08 79.1%
2,160.33 12,232,329 -10,072.06 17.66% 6,343.96 82,003.67 -75,658.71 7.74% 104,616.00 104,616.00 Q.00 100.0%
15,845,40 16,916.31 -1,070.82 93.67% 129,265.53 155,468,009 -26,202.56 83.15% 169,232.89 202,339,00 -43,1086.11 78.7%|
15,876.03 22,331.98 -6,452.95 71.1% 131,628.33 174,630.01 -43,000.68 75.38% 244,941.00 247,840.00 -2,898.00 98.83%
0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 1 of 2



03:18 PM
04/28/14
Accrual Basis

7107 - Ground Level Monitoring
7108 - Hydraulic Control Monitoring

7109 - Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog

7200 - PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm
7300 - PE2&5-Water Supply/Desalte
7400 - PE4- Mgmt Plan

7500 - PEB&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt
7600 + PE8&9-StorageMgmt/Conj Use

7690 - Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt

7700 - Inactive Well Protection Prgm

9502 - G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income
4210 - Approp Pool-Replenishment
4220 - Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment
.4625 « Interest Income
-$206 - LAIF Fair Market Value
%0 * Groundwater Sales

Total Other Income

Other Expense
5010 + Groundwater Replenishment
5100 - Other Water Purchases
9200 - Interest Expense

9996 - Refund-Excess Reserves-Approp.
9997 - Refund-Excess Reserves-NonAg

$998 - Refund-Recharge Debt-Approp.
9989 - To/(From) Reserves

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End

1/12th (8.33%) of the Total Budget

Budget vs. Actual

9/12th (75%) of the Total Budget

Financial Report - BS

100% of the Total Budget

For The Month of March 2014

Year-To-Date as of March 31, 2014

Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2014

Actual Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget| Actual Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget Projected Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget
28,814.16 43,073.08 -14,258,92 66.9% 236,125.49 507,481.76 -271,356.27 46.53% 594,336,00 594,308.00 28.00 100.01%
19,878,80 26,671.99 6,693,189 74.81% 102,683.19 229,190,79 -226,507.60 31.19% 401,736.00 406,943.00 -5,207.00 98.72%

0.00 1,760.00 -1,750.00 0.0% 0.00 15,750.00 -15,750.00 0.0% 11,000.00 21,000,00 -10,000.00 52.38%
201,496.37 6,164.02 195,332.35 3,268.91% 748,966.56 1,140,454.00 -381,487.44 65.67% 1,343,225.00 1,358,042.00 -14,817.00 98.91%
360.61 5,018.02 -4,657.51 7.18%) 701.36 35,486,74 -34,785,38 1.98% 47,449.00 50,649.00 -3,200.00 93.68%
26,677.85 8,936.96 17,740.89 298.51% 65,696.43 80,630.26 -14,933.83 81.48% 107,475.00 107,507,00 -32,00 998.97%
3,488.75 9,217.49 -5,728.74 37.85% 12,521.99 53,349,59 -40,827.60 23.47% 76,760.00 81,112.00 -4,352.00 94.84%
359,51 3,399,598 -3,040.08 10.58% 3,660.70 21,033.49 -17,372.78 17.4% 30,398.00 31,378.00 -880.00 9B.88%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 495,262.50 1,111,637.00 -616,374.50 44.55% 1,111,637.00 1,111,637.00 0.00 100.0%

0.00 41.67 ~41.67 0.0% 0.00 374,99 -374.98 0.0% 500.00 500.00 0.00 100.0%
11,446,18 28,624.77 -17,178.59 39.90% 98,919.19 280,779.22 -161,860.03 37.93% 146,554.46 340,193.00 -193,638.54 43.08%
550,542.18 385,849.71 154,692.47 139.08% 4,532,619.57 65,493,320.15 -1,860,700.58 69.8% 7,618,880.32 7,808,616.00 -184,735.68 97.63%
-545,293.60 -380,999.71 -164,293.89 143.12% 2,184,368.82 286,140.85 1,898,227.97 763.39% -898,239.99 -1,016,730.00 118,480.01 88.35%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 421,361.14 0.00 421,361.14 100.0% 421,361.14 0.00 421,361.14 100.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 24,865.44 0.00 24,865.44 100.0% 24,865.44 0.00 24,865.44 100.0%
200,58 0.00 269,58 100.0% 973,60 0.00 973.60 100.0% 1,584.05 0.00 1,5B4.05 100.0%
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 3,873,238,87 0.00 3,873,238.87 100.0% 3.873,238.87 0.00 3,873,238.87 100.0%
260.58 0.00 269.58 100.0% 4,320,439.05 0.00 4,320,439.05 100.0% 4,321,049.50 0.00 4,321,048.50 100.0%
167,680.20 0.00 167,680.20 100.0% 428,745,00 0.00 428,745.00 100.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 3,873,228.88 0.00 3,873,238.88 100.0% 3,873,238.88 0.00 3,873,238.88 100.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 9,493.00 0.00 9,493.00 100.0% 9,493,00 0.00 9,493.00 100.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%| 2,491,00 0.00 2,491.00 100.0% 2,491,00 0.00 2,491.00 100.0%

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

167,680.20 0.00 167,680.20 100.0% 4,313,967.88 0.00 4,313,967.88 100.0% 3,885,222.88 0.00 3,885,222.88 100.0%

-167,410.62 0.00 -167,410,62 100.0% 6,471.17 0.00 6,471.17 100.0% 435,826.62 0.00 435,826.62 100.0%

-712,704.22 -380,999.71 -331,704.51 187.06% 2,190,838.99 286,140.85 1,904,699.14 765.65% -462,413.37 -1,016,730.00 554,316.63 45.48%

EE—

Note: Please see the staff report (Financial Report-B5) for additional detailed information on the account categories.

Page 2 of 2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

A. WATERMASTER FISCAL YEAR 2014/15 PROPOSED BUDGET




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 22, 2014
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget

SUMMARY
Issue: Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget.

Recommendation: Board approve the Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget as presented.

Financial Impact: The FY 2014/15 Proposed Budget expenses are $7,316,381 (excluding any
Carryover Funds). The FY 2014/15 Budget, as proposed, is higher than the prior year “Amended”
budget of $6,996,886 (which excludes Carryover funding of $1,016,730).

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: May 22, 2014; Approval (Advisory Commiitee Approval required)

ACTIONS:

May 8, 2014 — Non-Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved recommendation as presented
May 8, 2014 — Agricultural Pool — Unanimously approved recommendation as presented
May 13, 2014 — Appropriative Pool - Unanimously approved recommendation as presented
May 15, 2014 — Advisory Committee — Unanimously approved

May 22, 2014 — Watermaster Board -

P49



Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget May 22, 2014
Page 2 of 11

BACKGRQOUND

Each year, Watermaster staff conducts meetings internally and with consultants to discuss upcoming
projects and anticipated work. As the budget is developed, the related budgeted expenses are
continually refined, The following budget related meetings were held during the past few months:

= The Personnel Committee met on March 18, 2014 and Aprit 7, 2014 to discuss personnel and {abor
related costs.

e The Land Subsidence Committee met on March 20, 2014 to review the proposed budget related to MZ1
issues and subsidence,

e Peter Kavounas, Danni Maurizio and Joseph Joswiak met with the Wildermuth Environmental staff at
their office on March 24, 2014 for an engineering services budget workshop to discuss the ongoing
reporting and monitoring activities required by the judgment and other upcoming engineering activities.

o The Groundwater Recharge Coordinating Committee met on March 25, 2014 o review the anticipated
cost of operations and maintenance activities.

s The Joint [EUA/Watermaster Recharge Improvement Projects Committee has met every third Thursday
of the month since November 2013, with the last meeting being held on April 17, 2014 to review
ongoing capital projects and future years’ capital expense projections.

« Watermaster staff has had numerous meetings and discussions with staff from Brownstein Hyatt Farber
Schreck regarding the legal services budget and expected iegal activities for FY 2014/15.

From all of these various commiitees and greups, and other input from operational staff, the Watermaster
staff developed the Preliminary FY 2014/15 budget. The current version of the budget reflects the
discussions with consultants and stakeholders.

On Tuesday, April 15, 2014 Watermaster conducted the annual Budget Workshop #1 and discussed the
Preliminary Budget of $7,191,381 in detail, specifically looking at the various cost categories of labor,
legal services, engineering services, ongoing and new recharge improvements projects, recharge O&M,
and recharge debt service costs. The methcdology of how Watermaster calculates the estimated
production data along with the production assessment amount by Administrative and OBMP/Projects
costs was provided and explained. Attendees at the Budget Warkshop #1 were requested to email their
budget related aquestions or comments to Joseph Joswiak before the close of business on Thursday,
April 17, 2014, Mr. Joswiak received two emails; one requesting additional information on the $50,000
expense for the Sunding Repert Update from FY 2013/14; and another on the remaining balance of
$52,400 related to the Hickory Basin Recharge Project.

During the April 17, 2014 Joint IEUAMVatermaster Recharge Improvemenis Projecis Committee,
additional Basin Recharge O&M costs of $50,000, along with a new Basin Recharge Project of $75,000,
were requested by staff at IEUA to be added to the Preliminary FY 2014/15 budget. These changes
totaling $125,000 were incorporated into the Preliminary Budget for FY 2014/15.

The Watermaster Budget Workshop #2 was held on Tuesday, April 22, 2014. At this workshop, the
updated Preliminary Budget of $7,316,381 for FY 2014/15 was presented. The purpose of Budget
Workshop #2 was fo discuss any changes that were made between the first and second versions of the
preliminary budget and answer any dquestions that attendees might have in regards {o the Preliminary
Budget for FY 2014/15. As noted above, the only change between the two versions of the budget was
the amount of $50,000 and $75,000 as requested by staff from IEUA. There was a healthy discussion at
Workshop #2 regarding engineering services and specifically the budget amounts that relate to the Land
Subsidence Committee and the MZ1 subsidence issues.

The table listed below provides a comparison of the FY 2014/15 Preliminary Budget of $7,316,381 with
the FY 2013/14 Amended Budget of $6,986,886. The blue arrow shows the consolidated budget
expenses including all category types and expenses. This blue section totals $7,316,381 and is the total
FY 2014/15 Preliminary Budget. To determine what amount wilt be used for the Production Based

P50




Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget May 22, 2014
Page 3 of 11

Assessments, specific costs must be eliminated from the Total Expenses of $7,316,381. The green arrow
shows the costs (which are included in the Total Expenses) but are excluded from the calculation when
determining what expenses are included in the Production Based Assessment amount. After the non-
production based expenses and income sources of $1,814,871 are removed from the calculation, the
remaining dollar amount (shown by the yellow arrow) of $5,501,511 becomes the basis for the Production
Based Assessment. The Proposed Assessment is then calculated as $5,501,511 + 131,351.390 AF =
$41.88 AF.

FY 2013114 FY 201314 FY2014M5 FY2014/16 Preliminary
Approved  Amended  Preliminary Preliminary vs.
Budg Budget  Bdgt - 04/16 Budget Amended

Total Administrative Expenses $1,611,105 $1,646,106 $ 1,967,923 §$ 1,967,923 § 321,817
Total General OBMP Expenses 1,247,798 1,417,798 1,343,696 1,343,696 (74,102) Basls for Total Assessments
Total OBMP Implementation Projects 3,965,833 3,832,983 3,879,762 4,004,762 71,779
Total Expenses ! $6,724,736  $6,996,886 § 7,191,381 § 7,316,381 $ 319,485
Adjustments For Non-Production Based
Assessments: _
Debt Service/Recharge Improvements § (939,808) $ (939,808) §(1,423,740) §(1,498,740) $ (558,932)
Appropriative Pool - Legal Services (75,000) (75,000) (76,000) (75,000) -
Appropriative Pool - Sunding Report (50,000) (60,000) - - 50,000 Non-Production
Non-Agricultural Pool - Legal Services (60,000) (60,000) {60,000) (60,000) - Based Assessments
Interest Income (29,700) (29,700) (25,800) (25,800) 3,900
MWD Groundwater Storage Program (1654,578)  (154,678) (166,331) (155,331) (753)
Transfer From Reserves 0 (210,000) 0 0 210,000
Total Adjustments (1,300,086) (1,519,086) (1,739,871) (1,814,871)  (205,785)

Basis For Production Based Assessment _$6,415,649 $6,477,799 § 6,461,511 _§ 5,501,611 § 23,710 <::] Production Based Assessments

" Tolal excludes FY 2013/14 Amended Budgel *CarryOver” funding of $806,730

Staff discussed how the production data is used in the calculation of the Assessment amount each year.
The Total Assessable Production (for budget purposes) was estimated to be 131,351.390 acre-feet which
was based upon the actual production numbers for the first two quarters, and projected to estimate the
full year's production. The “projected” Total Assessable Production of 131,351.390 acre-feet is lower
than the “"actual” previous year's Total Assessable Production of 135,628.088 acre-feet by 4,276.698
acre-feet or 3.2%. Lower production results in the current year will increase the overall assessments per
acre-foot, while higher production numbers will decrease the overall assessments per acre-foot. The
proposed budget contains the proposed assessments of $13.48 per acre-foot for Administration and
$28.40 per acre-foot for OBMP and Implementation Projects, for a combined total of $41.88 per acre-foot.

Assessment Amounts G&A OBMP & Total Assessment
Expenses | Implementation
Projects
Estimated Assessment $13.48 $28.40 $41.88
as of May 8, 2014
Actual Assessment $9.76 $30.63 $40.39
FY2013/14
Estimated Assessment $3.72 ($2.23) $1.49
vs. Actual Assessment 38.1% (7.3%) 3.7%

P51



Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget May 22, 2014
Page 4 of 11

Comparing the current Proposed Assessment as of May 8, 2014 of $41.88 to the Actual Assessment paid
last year of $40.39, a variance of $1.49 or 3.7% is shown. For comparison purposes only, when using
last year's actual production of 135,628.088 acre-foot, the Proposed Assessment amount would be
$13.086 per acre-foot for Administration and $27.51 per acre-foot for OBMP and Implementation Projects,
for a combined total of $40.56 per acre-foot.

The following chart (incorporated from Workshop #1 and updated to reflect the proposed budget of
$7,316,381) details the Historical Production and Budget for Watermaster:

Historical Production and Budget

N
o
o
&
<o)

@ &
b
u> 180 - R $8 b=
oy l\ \ / »n o
g 8o 'S Total i / | /L - - “ $7 16 g
5 a0 e pomm AL SN | o8
w o AN s el
g 1 o 7 GTTTTERERIT 55 = 5
g - AppFioEI Pmdudl(ﬂ/\* %.ll I‘,' “ g
2 WA TN s+ = ¢
E A\ e wemsoneon_ LULLALLLHTTH] 58 92
= T oy o q =Y1%1 e
15 rooned o AL 52 23
b1 40 Ty TEEL AR S {ch
3 Tty s °
- 20 ' 1 A $1 - Q.
o Non-Ag Pool Production Tl ! Il I I o
n‘ 5 : s § e 7] ,’\'_‘; o ‘L '\ Ailia A . AR R <
0 o ¥ et AT -aw i AN u'uty $_

2 F 8858588585885 8¢% 0

ol - B S - - 2 2 & 2 & B 3 4

P~ M~ w [va] w w w [+ (o)] o (03] [+7] (=] (=] (=] o o - -—

Production Year T 13-14

The purpose of the chart listed above was to show the historical progression of both production and the
budget amounts by fiscal year. It was noted at the Workshop #1 that the last five years of budget have
remained relatively flat, excluding the additional Recharge Project costs in FY 2014/15, the trend
continues, while production has varied.

During Workshop #1, staff discussed the Watermaster budget can be segregated into four separate and
distinct categories. The first category is the Watermaster Labor costs, the second category is the legal
services, the third category is the Engineering services, and the forth category is the Recharge
Improvements Projects, Recharge O&M, and Debt Service.

WATERMASTER LABOR EXPENSE

The first section of the proposed FY 2014/15 budget relates to Watermaster Salaries and Burden. The
total salaries and burden for FY 2014/15 are $1,462,145 which is $10,504 or 0.72% above below the
previous year's amended budget of $1,451,641. The Full Time Equivalent (FTE) number of Watermaster

P52




Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget May 22, 2014
Page & of 11

employees for the proposed budget is 9.0 (FTE) which is the same number of Watermaster employees as
the amended budget for FY 2013/14.

FY201314  FY201/14  FY201415  $\adance  %\arance
Approved Amended Proposed  Proposed vs. Proposed vs.
Budcet Budget Budget Aomended Amernded

Payrdl $ 879567 $ 939567 $ 95382 $ 14325 1.52%
Buden $ 512074 $ 512074 $ 508253 $ (381 (0.75)%
Total $ 1391641 $ 1451641 $ 1462145 $ 10504 0.72%

FTEs Q0 9.0 90

Staff informed the Workshop attendess that a meeting was held on March 18, 2014 and April 7, 2014 by
the Personnel Committee. During the March 18, 2014 Perscnnel Committee meeting stafiing levels were
discussed and Watermaster staff committed o reconvene the Personnel Committee in approximately six
months and review the current staffing and service levels. During the March 18, 2014 Personnel
Committee meeting Watermaster staff received direction to develop and conduct a comparative salary
strvey for all Watermaster staff {excluding the General Manager). The comparative salary survey was
presented to the Personnel Committee on April 7, 2014. The following assumptions were incorporated
into the FY 2014/15 tabor and burden budget of $1,462,145 as directed by the Personnel Committee:

¢ Based upon nine FTE's

¢ Includes a 2.5% increase (CalPERS Reset adjustment) and a 0.84% CP| increase, offset by an
additicnat 3% deduction for all "Classic” employees

e Includes resulis of the salary survey and recommended budget adjustments as approved by the
Personnel Committee

¢ Burden category includes an overall $48K reduction for employee contributions of 6% towards
CalPERS retirement

« Assumes a health premium increase of 10% effective January 1, 2015

LEGAL SERVICES

A historical chart of the last 14+ years of budgeted vs. actual Watermaster legal cost was presented. it
was discussed that the previcus three years legal services budget had remained relatively flat, but
additional unbudgeted legal expenses occurred in FY 2013/14 which increased the budget to an
anticipated level of $900,000. The Proposed FY 2014/15 Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck budget was
presented at $875,515 which is $31,875 or 3.5% lower than the Amended FY 2013/14 budget. No new
categories have been added to the legal services budget. For comparison purposes, the 5-Year Average
(Actual Amounts) for legal services total $772,755 compared to the Proposed FY 2014/15 budget of
$875,515.

P53




Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget

May 22, 2014

Page 6 of 11

$1,000,000 1~ @ Approved Budget ~ ® Amended Budget 7 Projected at Fiscal Year-End ~ ® Actual ~ m Proposed Budget
$900,000
$800,000 -
$700,000
$600,000
$500,000 1
$400,000 1
$300,000 1” I I
$200,000 I I .
$100,000 7 I I |

% £ 3 D 2 2 i
Q@\& 4 @'\,\“% o @h\ﬁ o @&:\6\ c§;\\° & @9\'& dé‘\& Q-;»\@ Q»Q'\@ d;’;‘xb Q-»“\é’
& & o & & & o&F & i &5 & &F o&F & &F

Activities resulting in legal expenses beyond routine activities:

2013/14:
2012/13:
2011/12:
2010/11:
2009/10:
2008/09:
2007/08:
2005/06:
2002/04:
2000/01:

CCG Motion, Safe Yield Recalculation, RMPU, City of Fontana Motion, Personnel matters
Recharge Master Plan Update, CDA/Chino Airport Plume, Refresh/Recharge/Reunite
Desalter Negotiations, Paragraph 31 Motion, Ontario Airport Plume, Chino Airport Plume
Desalter Negotiations, Paragraph 31 Motion, Ontario Airport Plume, Chino Airport Plume
Water Auction, Paragraph 31 Motion

Watermaster transitioned to Judge Wade and had the four informational Court hearings
Peace |l especially heavy in 2007 and into 2008

Santa Ana River water rights application, beginning of Peace Il negotiations

Relatively routine activities

Peace | and Desalter negotiations

P54



Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget May 22, 2014
Page 7 of 11

FY20t2M3 FY2013M4  FY2013M4 Py 201415 $s
Ache Approved Arrenced Froposed Qer
Byoendiures Bicket Bkt Budoet {Uckr)

Legad

68071 Lege Senices - Cout Coordingion % 28365 $ IrEBS $ O INES ¢ IMES $ -

8072 LegA Senices - Annctaiad JudgrenyFRUes & Regs 33,313 36,350 36,350 B0 B -

6073 Legd Senvces - Persornd Vidhers . 50,142 7,000 82,000 41,000 $ (41,000
6074 Legd Sendoes- Ineragancy Isses _ 18477 3,400 50400 50400 $ -

6075 Legd Sendoes - Reglerishrment Witer S - - - - % -

6075 Lexpd Sendoes - Soaee Issues 6642 - - - % -

6077 Lege Senices - Party Stus Mertsrance - 25700 25700 25700 $ -

6078 Lecd Sendoss - Msodlaneaus 4,185 P75 75 2725 $ -

6078.10 Legd Senioss - Refresh, Redherge 8 Faurite 3B,1% - - - % -

6078 11 Legd Senices ~ Safe Yield Recdoualion 19492 - - - % -

607812 Lecal Senices - Q0GNMbion - - - 7000 7000
607820 Legal Senices - Approp, Fod lssue Resduion 4,065 44,400 44,400 - % (44400
6275 BFS Legel - Adiscry Camiriites Mesting 21,650 33,600 33610 3BEO F -

6375 BS Legd - Board Mesting _ 58,568 84,240 84,240 Men $ 20480
8375 B-FS Legd - Agprop. Pod Meeting 46,357 33800 33,600 330 B -

8475 BHFS Lege - Ag. Pod Meeting 28,171 3BEw0 33,600 330 B -

8575 8-S Legdl - NovAg. Podd Meeting 31,115 33800 33600 330 B -

8575.1 B-FS Legd - Paragrerh 15 C3/Aqua Capitd 10,799 - - - % -

697,30 Peace 1l - CEOA 1,071 - - - % -

607,31 Archibeld Scuth Flure _ o - 28475 28475 28475 % -

690732 Chiro Airport Flune: 67,665 61,200 61,200 BAT5 $ (RTFH)
B907.33 Dessiter/Hycratdic Contre _ 65,754 48100 49,100 |00 $ 700

6007.34 Saria Ara Flver Witer Highls 10,681 28,400 28,400 2R400 $ -

6907.35 Paragrach 31 Motion ) 20912 - - - % -

507,35 Sarta Ara Rer Hebita _ 4,757 22510 22 500 250 % -

800737 AuctiaySoracye & Recowery - - - - % -

GR07.38 Feg. Vidter Quality Corirdd Beerd - 12,850 12,850 1280 $ -

6607.39 Racherge Mister Flan , , 64,305 39,700 39,700 49300 $ 981

6807.40 Sorape Agearments _ _ 12,770 18,700 18,700 2B70 $ 7,00

EL07.41 Fradho Biesin Habitat Sustarehility 153 18,700 18,700 18700 $ -

67,42 Sefe Yidd Recaouaion - - 75,000 10100 $ 36100

607, 9 VUMILega Counsd - Unenticipeted - 25125 25195 25125 % -

Tota Legd $ 710720 $ 75040 b SOr4A90 $ 8/B515 $ (31,9

5 Yemr Aerage (Aq;.és) $ 72755

As with the past practice for the last three years, the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck legal services
budget has been developed using a formula of assumed hours to complete a specific tasks multiplied by
the hourly rate. [t is anticipated that the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck hourly rates will not change in
FY 2014/15. Brownstein has provided a detailed memorandum and worksheet which is provided as
Attachment 1. These documents were provided as handouts at both Budget Workshops and available on
the Watermaster website under the FTP location.

ENGINEERING SERVICES

The Engineering Services budget is proposed at $1,716,760 which is $108,602 lower than the Amended
FY 2013/14 Budget of $1,825362. A discussion involving the Engineering Services aleng with
information provided by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (a budget comparison worksheet along with a
detailed narrative report that described each category within their budget) was conducted at both
Workshops. As with the legal services documents, this information was also distributed to the aftendees
of both Workshops and available on the Watermaster website under the FTP location. These documents
are provided as Attachment 2.

P55




Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget May 22, 2014
Page 8 of 11

Incorporated within the Engineering Services budget of $1,716,760 is the Land Subsidence Committee
(LSC) recommendations for FY 2014/15. The LSC recommended a proposed budget of $623,154 less
anticipated Carry-Over funding of $220,168 for a budget amount of $402,986 for FY 2014/15 ($623,154 -
$220,168 = $402 986).

The following chart details the proposed Engineering Services budget for FY 2014/15 categorized by
Watermaster account number. The comparison is between the FY 2014/15 Proposed Budget of
$1,716,760 and the FY 2013/14 Amended Budget of $1,825,362.

Fy 201213 EY2n314 FY201314  FYZ2odis $s
Achel Aogroed Arrerced Propoeed Qer
Bpercitues Buckpt At Buckget (Lhde}

6055 Enginearing Sendoss $0 $0 0 $0 0
€805 CEVP - BEnginesring 336 318748 318748 2752 ($2O5,95)

65061 CBVP - WHamvester Mocs Application 171,58 101,000 195,000 B0 ($I00E0)
8205 2 CEVP - BesinWde Cijediives 0 0 0 0 0
620521 CHVP - Stete of the Besin Report 0 0 o 133510  $133510
60622 CEVP - Waier Rghts Canpliance Reparting 0 0 0 24,2564 24264
908,31 CEVP - Rod, Adviscry, Beerd Mbelings o o 0 65130 965132
60822 CBVP - Cher Gererdl Vestirgs 0 o 0 2877 F2.877
6504 36 CAVP - Approprisive Pod lsse Resalltion 0 0 0 3304 34,324
69065 4 CEVP - CEOA o] a 0 0 0
G0RECHVP- Srta fra Fver VDL o} 0 o 0 0
BXB 71 CEVP- Deia Regests - CBAM GMISET 9575 0 0 64,127 BT
00672 CEVP - D Reguesis - Non CBAMSET 0 0 0 28 344 $o8,344
€505 73 CEVP - Safe Yield Recdladstion 0 0 0 TED $7a50
6008, 74 CEVP - Neterial Frysical Irjury Reqests 0 0 o} 73354 $73,364
7101.3 Prochction Moritoring - Brginessing Senloes 0 0 0 0 $0
723 InHine Meder - Bnginesring Sendoss 0 0 0 o $0
7103.3 Grdwr Quedity - Brginesring Sendoss @2, 700 W0E0 90830 2122 (33758
71085 Gowr Quaity - Laborstory Sences o2 38788 B7ES 51 73
7104.3 Gronir Levd - Brgneaning Sendoss 15582 197,340 182,240 167,865 $1555
7104.8 Gowr Levd - Corfract Senioes 0 10,000 10,000 10,000 w0
71049 Gonr Lened - Caifel Fryiprrert o 138 1325 7.000 (FB.EL25)
7107.2 Qrourd Level - Brginesring Sendoss 128251 Gete el et o) 74123 $10,141
7107.3 Grourd Lel - SARImegery 0000 0,000 t=eless] 20,000 0
71076 Qourd Lengd - Corract Sendoes. 71,597 141,240 11,240 144,961 $3721
7761 Gaud Led - CHo His ASR 53573 X666 1,656 0 (3MED)
7107.7 Qeurd Led - Blersoreer Ingalistion 0 o] 0 0 0
7407.8 Grourd Levdl - Capitdl Eouiprvert o 10428 10428 16,135 5,707
7108.3 Hycratic Corird Moritorirg - Enginessing Senvices 27,0680 125453 125,453 4993 ($/5ED)
IR 31 Hydraulic Cortrd Meritoring - Brg. Serv, - PEEEP 0 BATS B8 0 ($5B175)
71084 Hycrauiic Cortrd Moritoring - Leboratory Sendioes 24429 2553 2558 25,261 ($258)
710841 Hydreulic Cortrd Meritoring - Leb Serv - PEHSP o} 4520 48,260 0 ($48260)
71087 Hycraulic Carird Meritoring - WA instisligion - PE- 18675 31,509 31,500 0 (3150
71089 Hydauic Corird Moritgring - Corfrect Sendoes. 0 o} 0 0 0
7108 3 Recherge &V Meritoring - BEngineaing Senices 0 21,000 21,000 21,000 0
7AR2 Corp Recherge - Bngiresring Senices, 0 21,304 21,304 79,844 B850
7APL 3 Conp Recharge - Imderrertzion 37,50 118,040 118040 24804 (32329
7203 Cop Recharge - Corfract Senoss _ 0 0 0 0 0
703 CHVP - Srgineering Senvioes , 31,977 54 254 BEHA 9280
FAL CEVP - Frgineering Sendoes - BT B215 B215 VieYed 2
7408 CBVP - Cortract Senices o N o] 20230 20,230 20000 (2750
7 CAVP - Frgirecrirg Scnioes S 10,64 100,850 70880 70680 ($200)
76 CEVP - Corfrext Sendces (Aure) 0 0 0 0 g0
7504 CEVP - Cortract Senvices 14 0 ) 0 :0)
TEOL CHVP - Bingineering Sences _ 0 22,080 12,080 21,240 99160
“fotA Erginesting Senioes o PEE6  SIE5FR  $18532  BI7I67/E0 ($i0ge)

P56




Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget May 22, 2014
Page 8 of 11

The Engineering budget includes work as recommended by the Land Subsidence Commitiee during its
March 20, 2014 meeting. Based on the discussion ai the two workshops, the recommendations and
associated budget are shown as Aftachment 3, and Watermaster will present the recommendations of the
Land Subsidence Committee during the approval process of the required LSC annual report in the
coming months.

Watermaster Laber, Legal, Engineering expenses (described above) and other General Expenses and
Recharge Project Improvements are grouped in Administrative, OBMP General, and OBMP
tmplementation Project costs.

For the Administrative expenses:

Overall, the Administrative expense section of the budget totaling $1,967,923 is $321,817 or 19.6%
higher than the previous year's "Amended” budget of $1,646,105.

o Salary Cost increase of $168,800. This is not a true increase in overall costs but a result of how
Watermaster allocates the budgeted salary costs between Administration, OBMP and
Implementation Projects. Watermaster utllizes an in-house time and atfendance system fo
capture labor hours by activity. For FY 2014/15 the allocations are budgeted at 70%
Administration, 10% OBMP and 20% Implementation Projects (based upon current time and
attendance records). |n the FY 2013/14 budget, the salary allocations were 57% Administration,
17% OBMP and 26% Implementation Projects. Because more allocation and emphasis is
geared towards Administration and less on OBMP and Implementation Projects, the
Administrative salary expenses are higher and the OBMP and Implementation safary costs are
lower.

» Postage expenses (6050) and WM Special Contract Services {6060) include costs for the
previous year's Annual Report along with the current Annual Report. It is anticipated that the
reports will be current by the end of the fiscal year.

» Insurance expense (6080} includes the Director and Officers (D&Q} insurance policy of
approximately $8,000 which was newly added during FY 2013/14 and continued for FY 2014/15.

e Categories of Travel & Transportation {(6170) along with Conferences & Seminars (6190) reflect
the increased emphasis on employee training and education.

» Watermaster Board expenses (6300) refiect the additional budgeted expense of $20,450 for the
annual Board briefings and workshops.

= Allocated G&A Expenditures of $176,749. As with the higher salary allocations being charged to
the Administrative section, the G&A expenses are aiso allocated based upon salary percentages.
So if the salary allocation increases more on the Administrative side and less on the OBMP and
Implementation Projects side, the G&A allocation of expenses will follow the same trend.

For OBMP General costs;

«  Overall, the OBMP expense section of the budget totaling $1,343,696 is 5.2% or $74,102 below
the previous year's "Amended” budget of $1,417,798.

s \Watermaster staff salary allocations (6901} are $81,511 or 43.2% lower than the previous year's
“‘Amended” budget of $211,890. This is not a true decrease in overall costs but a result of how
Watermaster allocates the budgeted salary costs between Administration, OBMP and
Implementation Projects. Watermaster utilizes an in-house time and attendance system to
capture lahor hours by activity. For FY 2014/15 the allocations are budgeted at 70%
Administration, 10% OBMP and 20% Implementation Projects {based upon cusrent fime and
attendance records). In the FY 2013/14 budget, the salary allocations were 57% Administration,
17% OBMP and 26% Implementation Projects. Because less allocation and emphasis is geared
towards OBMP, the Watermaster salary expenses are lower.

P37




Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget May 22, 2014
Page 10 of 11

(-]

Meetings between the Watermaster staff, Wildermuth and Brownstein were held to determine a
realistic estimate of working hours, project costs, and if any costs might he reduced or work
delayed until next fiscal year.

The total OBMP Engineering budget for FY 2014/15 is $656,542 which is an increase of
$141,794 or 27.5% from the previcus year's "Amended” hudget of $514,748. Note that this
amount is only for the OBMP section and not the entire Engineerting budget.

The Wildermuth Environmental staff budgeted the full complement of attendance at all
Watermaster meetings, and if attendance is not required, a cost savings would be reflected. This
category is budgeted at $49,740 higher than the previous year's amended budget of $51,276.
Watermaster staff evaluates the ongoing Wildermuth aftendance at meeting(s) based upon the
need of the engineering staff to attend the meeting(s) based upon ongoing issues.

The anticipated increase in Material Physical Injury requests are reflected with the increase in the
FY 2014/15 budget from the previous year's amended FY 2013/14 budget of $63,834.

The Watermaster Model Application and Required Demonstrations are budgeted at $95,320, a
reduction from the previous year of $94,680 as a result in decreased activities and emphasis in
this category.

The “State of the Basin” data analysis and preparation of exhibits and reports is budgeted for
$133,510 since this activity is done every other year and this is an “on” year.

Watermaster's budget for the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck legal expenses within the OBMP
section was $405,725 which is $25,975 or 6.8% above the previous year's "Amended” budget of
$379,750. The OBMP legal section contains the amount of $25,125 for unanticipated legal costs
(6807.9) and increased budget costs of $35,100 for the Safe Yield Recalculation (8907.42).

The Sunding Report Update (6906.8) of $50,000 from the FY 2013/14 budget was not funded in
this year's Assessments billed in November 2013 since approval from the Appropriative Pool to
Watermaster staff was not received. There are no budget "Carryover” funds of $50,000 from the
FY 2013/14 budget since the expense was not funded by Assessments and there is no budget for
FY 2014/15.

OBMP Implementation Project cosis:

(3

Overall, the OBMP Implementation Project expense section of the budget totaling $4,004,762 is
1.8% or $71,779 above the previous year's “Amended” budget of $3,832,983.

The total Engineering budget for FY 2014/15 is $1,060,218 which is a reduction of $250,396 or
19.1% from the previous year's “Amended” budget of $1,310,614. Note that this amount is only
for the OBMP Implementation Project section and not the entire Engineering budget.

Watermaster staff salary allocations are $76,991 or 23.4% lower than the previous year's
“Amended” budget of $329,376. This is not a true decrease in overall costs but a result of how
Watermaster allocates the budgeted salary costs between Administration, OBMP and
Implementation Projects. Watermaster utilizes an in-house time and atftendance system to
capture labor hours by activity. For FY 2014/15 the allocations are budgeted at 70%
Administration, 10% OBMP and 20% Implementation Projects (based upon current time and
attendance records). In the FY 2013/14 budget, the salary allocations were 57% Administration,
17% OBMP and 26% Implementation Projects. Because less allocation and emphasis is geared
towards OBMP, the Watermaster salary expenses are lower.

Allocated G&A Expenditures decreased by $74,868 or 22.0%. As with the lower salary
allocations being charged to the Implementation Projects section, the G&A expenses are also
allocated based upon salary percentages. So if the salary allocation decreases on the
implementation Project side and increases on the Administrative side, the G&A allocation of
expenses will also follow the same trend.

P58




Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget May 22, 2014
Page 11 of 11

The direct costs from IEUA for the Recharge Basin O&M (72086) are budgeted at $791,693 which
is a slight reduction of $3,083 from the prior year of $794,776.

The Jurupa Pumping Station Project (7290.1) is anticipated to "Carry-Over” funds of $120,000
into FY 2014/15 as follows: (Original budget of $150,000 — $30,000 of projected expense for FY
2013/14 = $120,000).

The projected Recharge Improvement Debt Payment (7690.1) due to IEUA in the amount of
$431,740 is budgeted, with no adjustment(s) for previous year's credits.

Turner Basin Recharge Improvement Project (7690.2) is budgeted at $107,000 excluding any
Carryover Funds. This project has been reported monthly as part of the IEUA/Watermaster Joint
Recharge Improvement Projects Committee.

The San Sevaine Recharge Improvement Project (7290.4) is anticipated to “Carry-Over” funds of
$250,000 into FY 2014/15 as follows: (Original budget of $300,000 — $50,000 of projected
expense for FY 2013/14 = $250,000).

GWR SCADA Upgrades (7690.61) is budgeted at $337,500. This is a new project for FY 2014/156
and has heen reported monthly as part of the IEUA/Watermaster Joint Recharge Improvement
Projects Committee.

SCADA Communication Upgrades (7690.62) is budgeted at $547,500. This is a new project for
FY 2014/15 and has heen reported monthly as part of the IEUA/Watermaster Joint Recharge
Improvement Projects Committee.

The Upper Santa Ana River Habitat Conservation Plan (7690.7) is budgeted at $75,000. This is a
new project for FY 2014/15 and has been reported monthly as part of the IEUA/Watermaster
Joint Recharge Improvement Projects Committee.

In summary, the FY 2014/15 Budget, as proposed, anticipates an increase in total budgeted costs of
$319,495 or 4.6% above the previous year's “Amended” budget. The final assessments will be refined
when the assessment package is prepared this fall.

The Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget of $7,316,381 is provided as Attachment 4. An Executive Summary, in
PowerPoint format, is provided as Attachment 5. The complete FY 2014/15 PowerPoint presentation has
been uploaded to the FTP site at www.cbwm.org

ATTACHMENTS

1.
2.
3.

4.
5

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck Budget Worksheet and Memorandum

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. Budget Worksheet and Memorandum

Land Subsidence Committee Recommendations and Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. Land
Subsidence Monitoring Program Budget for FY 2014/15

Proposed FY 2014/15 Budget of $7,316,381 dated May 8, 2014

Executive Summary PowerPoint Presentation dated May 22, 2014

P59




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION |

P60




ATTACHMENT 1

Brownstein Hyatt

Farber Schrecl
Memorandum
DATE: April 14, 2014
TO: Watermaster Staff
FROM: Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP
RE: FY 2014-2015 Legal Counsel Budget Detail and Analysis

This worksheet has been prepared at your request so as to provide additional detail regarding the expected
legal fees and costs that will be incurred if Watermaster implements its responsibilities under the
Judgment, pending Court Orders, including the Peace | and Peace |l Agreements and the Optimum Basin
Management Program (OBMP). The Nine Member Board is expected to implement these measures.
Additional fees and costs may be incurred in connection with actions that are within Watermaster's duties
and regulatory authority but outside the control of staff and counsel. That is, Parties to the Judgment and
persons not bound by the Judgment may initiate actions that require a response from Watermaster.

This worksheet utilizes the original budget as proposed by legal counsel in April of 2013 so that any
reductions in budgeted amount can be made in light of actual projections concerning time and level of
activity associated with anticipated budget line items. The experience of Watermaster over the past ten
years since Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (Brownstein) was retained as counsel provides a basis for
the budget based upon a customary level of activity. These services are included within the budget as
requested to provide service as legal counsel to the Board. Thus, the proposed budget amount analyzed
below is $875,515, which includes a roughly $25,000 allocation for unanticipated activities.

Budaet Assumptions: The number of hours expended to provide the desired level of service is the primary
factor in legal counsel expense. The budgeted amount includes reimbursement for out-of pocket costs that
include phone charges, electronic legal research charges, travel costs (including mileage, lodging, etc.)
and other incidental costs. While these costs traditionally vary from month to month, they do not constitute
a material portion of the budget. Typically, 2-5% of a monthly bill is cost recovery.

Brownstein has represented Watermaster for a decade and consequently, as a matter of Brownstein policy,
Watermaster enjoys a continuing and gradually steepening discount against standard rates. In some
cases the discount approaches 30%. As a further accommodation to Watermaster and its favored status,
Brownstein maintains a 10% discount on all fees over $100,000 as part of our original contract with
Watermaster. When spread over the entirety of the Brownstein fees, this discount results in an
approximately 8.5% discount on all fees whenever incurred.

Rather than attempting the detailed analysis that would be required to project which budget items would be

affected by this discount, and which out-of-pocket cost items might be relevant to which budget items, the
budget detail below uses a simple multiplier of time spent against rates for each attorney. This has the

038350\0001\11117594.2

P61



effect of creating an approximately 6% cushion in the estimates provided below assuming that the cost
ration from recent bills is representative (ie., 8.5% - 2.5% = 6%).

Slater and Herrema are the principal lawyers assigned to the Watermaster matter. Over the years, Slater's
activities are generally reserved to Watermaster Board meetings, assignments directed by the Board and
task driven.

Definition of "unanticipated expenses™. For the purposes of this memorandum, "unanticipated expenses”
refers to an amount of money that is budgeted to account for legal issues that may arise post budget
approval that were not anticipated in the budget, or to account for underestimates in the budget for the
anticipated matters as a result of unforeseen complexity. Historically, the Watermaster budget preference
had been to under fund all parts of the budget, including contingency, so as to not create an expectancy of
the higher expenditure. Experience suggests that the Watermaster Board and the Parties to the Judgment
have been more comfortable with assigning additional funding to a matter after the actual need has been
identified. Such funds whose use requires a Board-approved hudget transferfamendment are sometimes
identified as "contingency." This analysis uses the term "unanticipated expenses” in the first sense to refer
to an amount of money that is budgeted to account for unanticipated expenses.

Detail articulated below includes:

Regular Meeting Attendance $218,640
Board Annual Briefing $ 20,450
Court Coordination $ 37,525
Annotated Judgment/Rules and Regs $ 36,350
Personnel Issues $ 41,000
Interagency and Miscellansous $ 83,125
Party Status Maintenance $ 25,700
CCG Motion $_7.000
Total: $469,790
Regular Meeting Attendance {6275, 6375, 8375, 8475, 8575) $218,640

Assumptions: Four meeting days per month staffed by one attorney per meeting. There are
occasions when it is necessary to have more than one attorney at a given meeting, in particular at Board
meetings, but the Pools have also indicated a desire to reduce the number of Pool meetings that legal
counsel attends, so these two factors may balance each other. Assumed hours commitment of 8 hours per
meeting inclusive of attendance, travel and preparation. Assumption of regular attendance by Slater at the
Board meeting (12 hours x 12 menths = 144 hours) and hy Herrema at Pools and Advisory Committee (8
hours x 4 pools x 12 months = 384 hours) for an approximate total of $218,640.

Board Annual Briefing (6375) $20,450

In 2014, Watermaster staff and legal counsel conducted a Board Briefing to provide Board
members with information as to the legal background for Watermaster's activities, the functions of the Pool
Committees, Advisory Committee and Board, the role of Watermaster staff and current issues. The
Watermaster General Manager proposes to undertake this activity annually shortly after the seating of the
year's Board members. Responsibility for this task is shared by Slater (20 hours) and Herrema (25 hours)
for an approximaie total of $20,450.

Court Coordination {6071)
Activities:
(1) Regular court hearings $37,525
Judge Reichert has indicaied a desire to be educated on Watermaster matters, and policy
discussions at Watermaster over the past years have suggested that Watermaster should be more
2

038350M0001\11117594,2

P62




proaciive about keeping the Court informed of cngoing Watermaster matters. Past discussion has
suggested it would be beneficial o have quarterly status conferences with the Courf, At least iwo other
budget activities described below include Court approval hearings, so this item is budgeted at two
additional hearings. Given that Court hearings reguire more preparation than regular monthly meetings,
this category assumed an hour commitment of 35 hours per hearing inclusive of attendance, travel and
preparation of reports or other filings. This category assumes one attorney per hearing, though it is often
necessary to staff a hearing with more than one attorney. Responsibility for this task is shared equally
between Slater (35 hours} and Herrema (35 hours) with assistance from Drake (20 hours} for an
approximate total of $37,525.

(2) Annotated Judgment/Updated Rules and Regulations (6072) $36,350

The Judgment, rules and regulations will be fully annotated and the rules and regulations will be
conformed to account for updates and changes made during the Peace |l process. it is anticipated that
some portion of the work can be done by an associate attorney Ryan Drake (20 hours) or an equivalent
bitling attorney and the rest of the responsibility will be shared by Slater (30 hours) and Herrema (40 hours)
for an approximate total of $36,350.

Personnel (6073) $41,000

Watermaster has appealed CalPERS’ determination as to former CEQO Desi Alvarez' pension
calculations. It is believed that a hearing on the appeal will likely be held in the first half of FY 2014-2015.
It is unclear what the scope of the issues for hearing may be, but we have included an estimated amount of
time for hearing preparation and attendance. This item will be in addition to the minor level of activity that
is the norm in any year. These activiies assume involvement by employment and benefits counsel,
Christing Samsel and David Spaulding, (80 hours) and by Herrema (40 hours) for an approximate totaf of
$41,000.

Interagency Issues and Miscellaneous {6074 and 6078) $83,125

There are always a variety of day-fo-day matters that arise throughout a month concerning
guestions that require interpretation of the Judgment, Rules, agreements, etc. Included with this is legal
counsel input to monthly agenda planning. Time assumption is 3 hours per week and it is assumed that
Herrema (12 hours x 12 months = 144 hours) is the attorney responsible for these matters, with an
approximate cost of $50,400.

To the extent that agreements between the parties arise, there will likely be a nominal involvement
from legal counsel. [n addition, it is likely that a number of interagency agreements will be required in FY
2014-2015 as in past years. These activities assume equal involvement from Slater (35 hours) and
Herrema (35 heurs) for an approximate fotal of $32,725.

Party Status Maintenance {6077) $25,700

Qver the past few years, the Pools and Watermaster staff have identified matters to be cleaned up
in regard to the maintenance of Watermaster's roster of parties and Pool members. The proposed budget
assumes working with Watermaster staff to undertake this clean up, including potential Court filings, as
needed. The proposed budget assumes that Herrema will be the primary attorney assigned to this task (40
hours) with input from Slater {20 hours), for an approximate fotal of $25,700.

CCG Motion {6078.12) $7,000

In July 2013, CCG moved the Watermaster Court for an order allowing it to sue Watermaster in a
separately pending action regarding title to certain Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool water rights. In
August, 2013, the Court denied CCG’s mation, but the separate litigation remains ongoing. Watermaster
staff and legal counsel have been called upon to produce documents in response to requests of the
Watermaster Parties invoived in the litigation, and it is anticipated that this will continue in FY 2014-2015.
The proposed budget assumes work by Herrema (20 hours), for an approximate fotal of $7,000.

3

038350\0001V11117594.2

P63




Proposed budget assumes that Stater will be the primary attorney assigned to the task of ABGL
facilitation (25 hours) with input from Mark Mathews (10 hours) and involvement from Herrema {25 hours)
for an approximate fotal of $28,475.

Chino Airport Plume (6907.32) $28,475

In early 2013, CDA filed with the Watermaster Board a request that Watermaster take action fo
secure an order of the Watermaster Court directing the County of San Bernardino and the County of San
Bernardino Department of Airports (collectively, the "County") to either remediate, or reimburse CDA for ifs
costs incurred and to be incurred to remediate, the Chino Airport Groundwater Plume. [t is anticipated that
CDA will withdraw its request, but there may nonetheless be remaining issues related to the remediation of
the Plume that may require facilitation among CDA, Watermaster and the County. Proposed budget
assumes that Slater will be the primary attorney assigned to the task of ABGL facilitation (25 hours) with
input from Mark Mathews {10 hours) and involvement from Herrema (25 hours) for an approximate total of
$28,475.

Besalter/Hydraulic Control 1ssues (6907.33) $56,100
Regional Water Quality Control Board {6907.38) $12,850

Given the significance of the Desalter and Hydraulic Control issues {o the OBMP, legal counsel
believes it is appropriate to expect significant activity on this issue continuing into FY 2014-2015. Given his
participation in the CDA facilitation, Slater wili be the primary attorney (60 hours) with assistance from
Herrema (60 hours), for an approximate total of $56,100. Regarding the Regional Water Quality Control
Board, Stater will provide {10 hours) and Herrema (20 hours) for an approximate total of $12,850.

Santa Ana River Water Rights (6907.34) $28,400

Legal counsel is currently completing a process to extend the time in which Watermaster must
seek to license its water right permit numbers 19895 and 20753. It is hoped that the extension for 20753
wili be resolved in FY 2014-2015, and the only remaining process on this permit will be whatever follow-up
interaction with staff is needed following action by the SWRCB. However, once this permit is complete it
will be necessary to pursue a similar process with regard to permit 19895, Watermaster additionaily is
required to complete annual reporting to the Department of Fish and Game and the SWRCB regarding its
diversions under its permit 21225, In addition, given the history on the Sania Ana River it is prudent to
account for some level of activity with regard to water rights on the River.

Work under this budget item is splif 40% Herrema (40 hours) and 60% Drake (60 hours) for an
approximate total of $28,400.

Recharge Master Plan (6907.39) $49,300

Watermaster completed the Court-ordered Amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update
in the falt of 2013. The 2013 Amendment, with the exception of the disputed Section 5, was approved by
the Court in December 2013. The 2013 Amendment included planned implemeniation activities in
FY2014-2015 as well as an anticipated budget for legal counsel, in order to draft required implementation
agreements and undertake necessary compliance activities.

We have proposed a time allocation with involvement by Slater (20 hours), Herrema (80 hours)
and Drake (40 hours) for an approximate total of $49,300.

Santa Ana River Habitat (6907.36) $22,500

The Board has shown an interest in continuing to be kept abreast of developments in the ongoing
litigation regarding the designation of critical habitat for the Santa Ana sucker. Watermaster previously
submitted comment letters during the development of the critical habitat designation. The appeal is
presently pending before the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeal and could reach the United States Supreme
Court during FY 2014-2015. It is anticipated that Herrema will provide (30 hours) and Drake (60 hours) for
an approximate total of $22,500.

0383500001\11117594.2

P64




Storage Agreements (6907.40) $25,700

At present, there are no existing agreements that would allow water to be placed into local storage
in the Basin. There are pending applications for storage agreements that have not been processed,
pending resolution of issues related to the cap on the amount of water that may be placed into local
storage. Various groups of parties have requested that these issues be addressed, and it is aniicipated
that the completion of the Safe Yield Recalculation may necessitate that these issues be addressed. tn
addressing these issues, it is anticipated that Slater will provide (20 hours} and Herrema (40 hours) for an
approximate total of $25,700.

Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability (6907.41) $18,700

The Peace Il Subsequent Environmental impact Report includes mitigation reguirements as to the
development of a Prade Basin Habitat Sustainability Committee and Program be developed. Watermaster
and IEUA have entered into a cost sharing agreement as to the required mitigation and Watermaster will
have ongoing obligations thereunder. It is anticipated that Slater will provide (20 hours) and Herrema (20
hours) for an approximate total of $18,700.

Safe Yield Recalculation {6907.42) $110,100

Pursuant to requirements of the OBMP Implementation Plan and Rules and Regulations,
Watermaster is engaged in the first recalculation of the Basin's Safe Yield since the entrance of the 1978
Judgment. Completion of the process will include further workshops and meetings, possible facilitation of
the resolution of policy issues, filings with the Court and a hearing as to the uitimate recommendation as to
the Safe Yield Recalculation and reset. This will include work by Slater {100 hours), Herrema (120 hours)
and Drake {40 hours) for an approximate total of $110,100.

Unanticipated Activities (6907.9) $25,125

Regarding the unanticipated activities that may occur during the year (please see the discussion
ch page 1, above), Slater has been budgeted at (25 hours) and Herrema is budgeted {30 hours) for an
approximate total of $25,125.

038350\000\11117594.2

P65




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P66




Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck FY 2014-2015 Proposed Budget April 14, 2014

Labor {Cost) FY Y
Account Description Note Total Cost 20942015 | 2013/2014
Hotlrs Task Account Budget | Amend. Bdgt
WM Legal Services - Meetings, Business ftems, Associafed Activities $ 239090 % 218,640
6275 Advisory Committee Meetings 8 Hours/Month X 12 Months @ $350 96 |$% 33,800
6375 Board Meetings 12 HoursfMonth X 12 Months @ $585 144 |$§ 84240
6375 Board Briefings/Workshops 20 Hrs @ $585, 25 Hrs @ $350 45 | § 20,480
8375 Appropriative Pool Meelings 8 HoursfMonth X 12 Months @ $350 96 |§ 33,600
8475 Agricultural Fool Meetings 8 Hoursfvlonth X 12 Months @ $350 96 |$ 33,800
8575 Non-Agnicutlural Pool Meetings 8 HoursfMonth X 12 Months @ $350 95 1% 33600
Tatal for Aclivity §73 | § 239,030 $ 239,090
8070 WM !Legal Services $ 230,700 | § 234400
6071 Courl Coordination 35 Hrs @ $585, 35 Hrs @ $350, 20 Hrs @ $240 80 [|$ 37625
6072 Annotated Judgment/Rules and Regs 30 Hrs @ $585, 40 Hrs @ $350, 20 Hrs @ $240 90 (3% 38,350
6073 Persannel Matlers 60 Hrs @ $450, 40 Hrs @ $350 100 13 41,000 $ 75000
6074 Interagency [ssues 144 Hrs @ $350 A 144 1§ 50,400
6075 Replenishment Waler 0 $ -
6076 Slorage lssues o | -
6077 Party Staius Maintenance 20 Hrs @ $585, 40 Hrs @ $350 B 60 |3 25,700
6078 Miscellaneous 35 Hrs @ $585, 35 Hrs @ $350 c 70 $ 32,725
6078.10  Refresh, Recharge & Reupile 0 E -
6078.12% CCG Motion 20 Hrs @ $350 20 5 7,000
6078.20 Pociissues Resolulion Facilitation [t} 3 -
Total for Activity 574 |3 230,700 % 230,700
6807.31  Archibald South Plume 3 28475 | % 28,476
Azchibald South Plume 25 Hrs @ $585, 10 Hrs @ $510, 25 Hrs @ $350 60 1§ 28475
Total for Activity &0 3 28,475 % 28,475
6907.32 Chino Afrporf Plume $ 28475|% 61,200
Chino Aiport Plume 25 Hrs @ $585, 10 Hrs @ $510, 25 Hrs @ $350 60 |5 28475
Total for Activity 60 | § 28475 § 28478
6907.33 Desalter/Hydraulic Control Issues $ BG100|§ 49,100
Continued CDA Support 20 Hrs @ $585, 20 Hrs @ $350 40 |3 18,700
Hydrauiic Conirol 40 Hrs @ $585, 40 Hrs @ $350 D BO 1§ 37400
Tofa! for Activify 720 | § 56,700 § 56,100
6907.34 Sanfa Ana River Water Rights $ 284003 28400
Waler right permits 21225, 20753 and 19895 40 Hrs @ $350, 60 Hrs @ $240 100 |$ 28,400
Total for Activity 100 |$ 28400 $ 28,400
6907.36  Sanifa Ana River Habitat 30 Hrs @ $359, 50 Hrs @ $240 80 [$ 22,500 $ 2250018 22,500
Total for Activity 80 |$ 22500 § 22,500
6907.38  Reg. Water Qualify Controf Board $ 12,850(3% 12850
tegal counsel involvement in ongoing issues 10 Hrs @ $585, 20 Hrs @ $350 30 |% 12850
Total for Activity 30 $ 12,860 % 12,850
6807.3% Recharge Master Plan ¥ 49300 (3% 39,700
implemeniation 20 Hrs @ $585, 80 Hrs @ $350, 40 Hrs @ $240 140 1% 48,300
Tofal for Activity 140 | # 49300 § 49,300
6907.40  Sforage Agreements $ 257003 18,760
Resolution of siorage issues 20 Hrs @ $585, 40 Hrs @ $350 60 [§& 25700
Total for Activity 60 3 25,700 % 25,700
6907.41  Prado Basin Hablfat Susialnability $ 18700 8§ 18,700
Prado Basin Habitat 20 Hrs @ $585, 20 Hrs @ $350 40 |§ 18,700
Total for Activily 40 $ 18700 3 18,700
6907.421 Safe Yield Recalculation & q40100 | & 75000
Safe Yield Recalculation 100 Hrs @ $585, 120 Hres @ $350, 40 Hrs @ $240 260 |$ 110,100
Total for Activity 260 | & 110400 ¢ 1ip100
6907.4312 RMPU « City of Fortana Motion 3 13 -
RMPU - City of Fortana Molion 0 $ -
Total for Activily 0 3 - $ -
6967.9 WM Legal Counssf - Unanticipated $ 25128 |(% 25,128
Miscellaneous 25 Hrs @ $585, 30 Hrs @ $350 55 |$ 25,128
Total for Activity &5 $ 25125 § 25,125
Total--All Accounts 2,152 1§ 875515 & 875515 | % 4a75515|§ 907,490
Notes: {A) Varlely of day-to-day matters that arise throughout the month conceming the Judgment, Rules, agreements, sfc.

{B) Activities related to clean-up and maintenance of Watermaster's rosler of parties and Pool members, along with polential Coust filings.

{C) Vaziely of day-lo-day activities such as workshop reviews; research Pool membership issues; stormwaler and new yield; review agreemenls and conlracts;
coordination of ohgoing Watetmaster projects; review of draft documenis; special aclivities as requested by GM, elc.

(D) Includes atiomey and witness preparation, hearing atiendance and potential post-hearing activilies.

* Indicates a new account and activity for FY 2014/15 {not budgeted for in previcus year)
* Assumes no further activity after Apri 25, 2014 hearing date
General Notes:
—Brownstein mainlains a 10% discount en all fees over $100,000 as part of the eriginal contract with Watermaster.
—Rather lhan aftempt te project which budget iters would be affected by the 10% discouni, and which out-of pocket cost Kems
might be relevant to which budget jtems, the budget detalf assumes they offset each other.

April 15, 2014 p 67 Page1of 1




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P68




ATTACHMENT 2

Engineering Budget Summary
Fiscal Year 2014/15

Introduction

During the preparation of the fiscal year (FY) 2011/12 Watermaster budget, the Appropriative pool asked
Watermaster staff to review all proposed engineering work and provide descriptions of the rationale for the
work, its scope and the deliverables. Further, the Appropriative pool asked Watermaster staff to use its best
efforts to estimate the minimum budget required to accomplish a task in the budget year with the idea that
some work could be deferred to the subsequent year and result in a lower assessment in the budget year.
The work that could be deferred was characterized as discretionary in the budget year. This practice was
continued with the preparation of the FY 2012/13 budget, FY 2013/14 budget, and is included in the current
budget plan for FY2014/15. The precise meaning of the word discretionary as applied to each line item is
described in a footnote for each line item where applicable.

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014 2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc

P69




Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 2 of 33

6906.31 & 6906.32 - OBMP General Engineering:

Attend Watermaster Meetings

Required Discretionary! Recommended

Consultant $48,592 $48,592 $97,184
0DCs $1,916 $1,916 $3,832
Outside Professionals '

Total $50,508 $50,508 $101,016

Rationale

Watermaster General Manager and/or the Watermaster Board may direct the consultant to prepare for and
attend the following meetings.

o Watermaster Advisory Committee and Board meetings.

«  Agricultural Pool meeting.

o  Appropriative and Overlying Non-Agricultural Pools meeting.

o Other general meetings as requested by Watermaster’s General Manager or Board.

For each of the meetings, the Consultant will prepare engineering updates with supporting maps, charts,
tables, handouts, and PowerPoint presentations, as appropriate.

Scope of Work

See rationale.

Deliverables

Consultant will deliver to Watermaster on the meeting date, the following:
¢ Attendance at the meetings.

s Maps, charts, tables, handouts, and PowerPoint presentations prepared by the consultant.

1 Discretionary as used in this line item refers to attendance at more than half the monthly Watermaster

process meetings. The required budget will cover six months of meeting attendance by the consultant. The

discretionary budget would cover attendance at up to six additional months. Itis currently not knowable

how many meetings will need to be attended by the consultant. ‘

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc x@
P70



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 3 of 33

6906.74 - OBMP General Engineering:

Material Physical Injury Requests, Others

Required Discretionary Recommended

Consultant $73,384 $73,384
0ODCs

Outside

Professionals

Total $73,384 $73,384

Rationale

At the direction of the Watermaster General Manager, the consultant will conduct a material physical injury
analysis for each transfer application, storage application, recharge application or as otherwise directed by
Watermaster and pursuant to the Peace Agreement and the Rules and Regulations. Material physical injury
analyses are anticipated for the proposed storm and supplemental water recharge at the Vulcan Pit, and other
storm and supplemental water recharge projects included in the 2013 Amendment to the 2010 RMPU.

Scope of Work

This task is to provide outside engineering services to assist Watermaster staff in the evaluation of transfer,
storage and recharge applications. Occasionally Watermaster staff requires outside engineering services in
the evaluation of these transfers.

Deliverables

The deliverables for this work will be defined by the specific Watermaster staff request.

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc

Pl



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 4 of 33

6906.71 - OBMP General Engineering:

Miscellaneous General Manager and Data Requests - From Watermaster Staff

Required Discretionary? Recommended

Consultant $31,564 $31,564 $63,128
0ODCs $500 $500 $1,000
QOutside

Professionals

Total $32,064 $32,064 $64,128

Rationale

Watermaster General Manager and/or Watermaster staff may direct the consultant to perform specific
technical analyses that were not anticipated in the budget or to respond to data requests from Watermaster
staff.

Scope of Work
Consultant shall perform the following tasks:
o Adhoc analyses requested by the Watermaster General Manager and/or Watermaster staff.

o Fulfill requests from the Watermaster General Manager, including the preparation of PowerPoint
presentations, maps, charts, and technical reports. Work with Watermaster staff on the preparation
of the Annual Report, etc.

o Fulfill requests for hydrologic data, model files, PowerPoint presentations, maps, charts, technical
reports, etc. requested by Watermaster staff.

Deliverables

Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster the data-request deliverables and other PowerPoint presentations,
maps, charts, and technical reports, as requested.

2 The cost for the consultant to respond to Watermaster General Manager data requests is currently not
knowable. The recommended budget estimate is based on prior years’ experience and potential new efforts
related to the safe yield redetermination, new yield and water-quality controversies.

o,
WEIL_$1,716,760_20140414 FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc @

Fie



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 5 0of 33

6906.72 - OBMP General Engineering:

Miscellaneous Data Requests - From non-Watermaster staff, Watermaster
Parties and non-Watermaster Entities

Required Discretionary® Recommended

Consultant $14,172 $14,172 $28,344
0DCs

Qutside

Professionals

Total $14,172 $14,172 $28,344

Rationale

Watermaster General Manager and/or Watermaster staff may direct the consultant to perform specific
technical analyses that were not anticipated in the budget to respond to data requests from Watermaster
parties, non-Watermaster staff, and non-Watermaster entities.

Scope of Work
Consultant shall perform the following tasks:

o Ad hoc analyses requested by Watermaster parties, non-Watermaster staff, and non-Watermaster
entities as directed by the Watermaster General Manager.

o Fulfill requests for hydrologic data, model files, PowerPoint presentations, maps, charts, technical
reports, etc. requested by Watermaster parties, non-Watermaster staff, or non-Watermaster entities
as directed by the Watermaster General Manager.

Deliverables

Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster the data-request deliverables and other PowerPoint presentations,
maps, charts, and technical reports, as requested.

3 The cost for the consultant to respond to Watermaster General Manager data requests from the
Watermaster parties and others (as directed by the Watermaster General Manager) is currently not
knowable. The recommended budget estimate was based on prior years’ experience and potential new
efforts related the safe yield redetermination, new yield and water-quality controversies.

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc X

P73




Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014 /15 Page 6 0of 33

6906.22 - OBMP General Engineering:

Water Rights Compliance Monitoring

Required Discretionary Recommended

Consultant $24,264 $24,264
0ODCs

Outside

Professionals

Total $24,264 $24,264

Rationale

This work is required in Watermaster’s permit issued by the State Water Resources Control Board (Permit
No. 21225).

Scope of Work

This task includes engineering services to prepare a specialized hydrologic assessment of the relative impacts
of the diversions of storm water to recharge by Watermaster pursuant to the Watermaster's permit issued by
the State Water Resources Control Board. Specifically, the work involves estimating the discharge to the Santa
Ana River from its tributaries that flow across the Chino Basin and where storm water is diverted for
recharge. The discharge from these tributaries to the Santa Ana River is estimated with and without the
Watermaster diversions to recharge, and the relative changes in discharge are computed. This work is not
discretionary.

Deliverables
Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster the following:

o A report summarizing the difference in discharges in tributaries to the Santa Ana River with and
without Watermaster diversions for recharge, which Watermaster reviews and forwards to the
State Water Resources Control Board by October 1, 2014.

o  Draft report will be delivered for Watermaster review by September 5, 2014

o Final report will be delivered to Watermaster by September 26, 2014

WEL$1,716,760_20140414 _FY2014 2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc ey

P74




Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 7 of 33

6906 - OBMP General Engineering:

Project Management

Required Discretionary Recommended

Consultant $22,752 $22,752
0DCs

Outside

Professionals

Total $22,752 $22,752

Rationale

This task is for routine project management and preparation of quarterly estimated-cost-at-completion
reports.

Scope of Work

The consultant shall perform routine project management services including:
«  Update the Integrated Schedule Budget Management (ISBM) system.
e Analyze staffing requirements and made assignments for various tasks.
o  Review the schedules of deliverables.

= Prepare the Estimated Cost at Completion (ECAC) and Earned Value (EV) estimates.

Deliverables
Consultant will deliver to Watermaster the following:

o Summary of costs to date, ECACs, and estimates of progress on a task-by-task basis,

WEI1_$1,716,760_20140414._FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc @

P75




Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 8 0f 33

6906.1 - OBMP General Engineering:
Watermaster Model Update and Required Demonstrations

Required Discretionary Recommended

Consultant $94,320 $94,320
0DCs $1,000 $1,000
Outside

Professionals

Total $95,320 $95,320

Rationale

Watermaster has updated its groundwater model during FY 2013/14 to make certain demonstrations and
will have received a draft report by the end of FY 2013/14. The demonstrations provided for during FY
2013/14 include:

o Completion of the Safe Yield Estimate,

o  Evaluation New Yield Created by the Desalters and Reoperation
«  Evaluation of the State of Hydraulic Control,

« Evaluation of the Balance of Recharge and Discharge,

»  Evaluation Storage Losses, and

o  Evaluation of the Cumulative Effects of Transfers.

The work proposed herein is to conduct a series of workshops, model sensitivity analysis as requested by the
Watermaster General Manager, and to complete the documentation of the work and it findings. Watermaster
staff may include the findings of this work (specifically the estimate of safe yield and new yield created by the
desalters and reoperation) in the FY 2014./15 assessment package.

Scope of Work

The scope of work assumes that Consultant will produce a draft report in June 2014 and workshops on the
required demonstrations during May and June. Watermaster staff and Consultant expect significant
comments on assumptions and findings. Sensitivity analyses will be undertaken and presented to the
Watermaster Parties either during the regular Watermaster Process meetings or at a workshop. Consultant
will subsequently finalize the report at the direction of the Watermaster General Manager.

Deliverables

The deliverables of this work will be one to two workshops to present the results of the sensitivity analyses
and the final technical report.

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc X

P76

©




Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 9 of 33

6906.33 - OBMP General Engineering:

Support for Appropriative Pool Issue Resolution

Required Discretionary Recommended

Consultant $33,824 $33,821
0DCs $500 $500
Qutside

Professionals

Total $34,324 $34,324

Rationale

The Appropriative Pool parties are currently working on issues that may require technical support to resolve.
The work anticipated herein would consist of the Appropriative Pool parties framing specific technical
questions and the preparation of responses to the questions.

Scope of Work

The consultant shall perform the following solely at the discretion of the Watermaster General Manager:
o Verify the question and prepare an estimate of the cost required to answer the question.

« Upon direction by/from the General Manager, complete technical investigation to answer the
question and prepare documentation. This may include the application of numerical models to
estimate storm water recharge and groundwater impacts from proposed management strategies that
are not covered in the work to finalize the Safe Yield estimate and complete the 2014 groundwater
model documentation.

Deliverables
Consultant will deliver to Watermaster the following:

o Adraft and final letter report for each specific assignment

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414._FY2014._2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc @
P77



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 10 of 33

6906.73 - OBMP General Engineering:

OBMP-Safe Yield Recalculation

Required Discretionary Recommended

Consultant $79,000 $79,000
0DCs $500 $500
Outside

Professionals

Total $79,500 $79,500

Rationale

During FY 2013/14, the Watermaster created this line item to capture unbudgeted expenses related to the
Watermaster efforts to redetermine Safe Yield separate and apart from groundwater modeling work and
budget transfers were implemented in FY 2013/14 to fund this effort. The work anticipated herein is the
furtherance of the Safe Yield redetermination work in FY 2014/15.

Scope of Work

The work anticipated herein includes the following as-requested services:

Preparation and attendance at Watermaster staff meetings related to the Safe Yield redetermination;
Conducting technical analysis (including groundwater modeling) as required by Watermaster;
Preparation and attendance at Workshops and formal meetings;

Providing technical assistance to Watermaster legal counsel in the preparation of reports to the
Court;

Preparation and attendance at Court proceedings; and

Other assignments.

Deliverables
To be defined by Watermaster

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414 FY2014 2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc ¥

P78



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014 /15 Page 11 of 33

6906.21 - OBMP General Engineering:

State of the Basin
Required Discretionary Recommended
Consultant $131,010 $131,010
0DCs $2,500 $2,500
Outside
Professionals
Total $133,510 $133,510
Rationale

Pursuant to the November 15, 2001 Court Order, Watermaster prepares a State of the Basin report every two
years. The State of the Basin reports are used to document how the state of the basin has changed since the
implementation of the Peace Agreement in September 2000. The scope of the report includes a
characterization of the time histories of: groundwater levels and quality, storage, production, recharge
(replenishment and other recharge), ground level, state of hydraulic control, desalter planning and
engineering, and production meter installation.

Scope of Work

The consultant shall perform the following tasks:

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc

Compile and analyze production data for FY 2012/13 and FY 2013/14, and prepare exhibits showing
production activities by pool, and historical trends in production.

Compile and analyze recharge data for FY 2012/13 and FY 2013/14, and prepare exhibits showing
groundwater recharge trends

Compile and analyze surface water and precipitation data, and prepare exhibits that show general
hydraulic conditions in the Basin

Analyze basin-wide water quality and prepare maps that show five-year maximum concentrations
for constituents of concern in the Basin, and historical trends in TDS and nitrate by management
zone.

Prepare rasters depicting the current extent of the VOC plumes, and prepare a series of associated
maps.

Analyze basin-wide water level data and create groundwater elevation contours for spring 2014 for
the HCMP area, and basin-wide, and prepare associated maps.

Perform raster geometry calculations and comparisons between spring 2000 and spring 2014, and
spring 2012 and spring 2014 groundwater elevation data, to create a basin-wide change grids for
Layer 1 of the aquifer system, and prepare a maps showing this change.

Estimate the change in storage in the Chino Basin from spring 2000 and spring 2014, and spring
2012 and spring 2014.

P79



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014 /15 Page 12 of 33

e Compile and analyze ground-level monitoring data for 2012 through 2014 and prepare exhibits
showing trends in vertical ground motion data for the monitoring done in MZ1 and MZ2 , and time
histories of groundwater pumping, aquifer recharge, groundwater levels, and ground motion in these
areas.

Deliverables

The consultant will deliver a draft in digital format, and 10 final hard copies of the State of the Basin Report.
A digital copy of the final draft will be prepared for Watermaster general use and for posting on the
Watermaster's web site for general distribution.

£
WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc \%
P80



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 13 of 33

7103.3 - Groundwater-Quality Monitoring Program:

Engineering Services
Required Discretionary? Recommended
Consultant $71,708 $10,120 $81,828
0DCs $294 $294
Qutside 5
Professionals $39,571 339,571
Total $111,573 $10,120 $121,693

Rationale

The OBMP, the Peace Agreements, and the Implementation Plan all call for a key-well monitoring program for
groundwater quality as part of Program Element 16. The data generated in Program Element 1 are used for
the Biennial State of the Basin Report, the Chino Basin groundwater model update and calibration, material
physical injury assessments, evaluation of non-point source groundwater contamination and plumes
associated with point-source discharge, and the Triennial Ambient Water Quality Recomputation. The latter
program is required by the Basin Plan’, is administered by the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority
(SAWPA), and provides water-quality and water-level data to the Basin Monitoring Program Task Force. The
groundwater-quality monitoring program, as currently implemented, is the minimum program to meet the
requirements of all the above uses.

Scope of Work

Consultant shall perform the following tasks:

s  Assist Watermaster staff in conducting annual sampling at approximately 50 private wells between
July and October 2014. Sub-tasks include:

* The discretionary budget estimate is based on prior years’ experience and will cover any additional work
requested by the Watermaster to investigate questions or issues related to water quality.

5 Eurofins Eaton Analytical Laboratories (formerly MWH Laboratories) costs are presented herein — invoices
are paid directly by Watermaster.

6 0BMP Program Element 1—Develop and Implement Comprehensive Monitoring Program

7 Basin Plan: “No later than June 23, 2005, Orange County Water District, Irvine Ranch Water District, Inland
Empire Utilities Agency. Chino Basin Watermaster, City of Riverside, City of Corona, Elsinore Valley Municipal
Water District, Eastern Municipal Water District, City of Colton, City of San Bernardino Municipal Water
Department, City of Redlands, Jurupa Community Services District, Western Riverside County Regional
Wastewater Authority , Lee Lake Water District, Yucaipa Valley Water District, City of Beaumont, the San
Timoteo Watershed Management Authority and the City of Rialto shall submit to the Regional Board for
approval, a proposed watershed-wide TDS and nitrogen monitoring program that will provide data necessary
to review and update the TDS/nitrogen management plan. Data to be collected and analyzed shall address, at
a minimum: (1) determination of current ambient quality in groundwater management zones; (2)
determination of compliance with TDS and nitrate-nitrogen objectives for the management zones; (3)
evaluation of assimilative capacity findings for groundwater management zones; and (4) assessment of the
effects of recharge of surface water POTW discharges on the quality of affected groundwater management
zones. The determination of current ambient quality shall be accomplished using methodology consistent
with that employed by the Nitrogen/TDS Task Force (20-year running averages) to develop the TDS and
‘nitrogen water quality objectives included in this Basin Plan. [Ref. 1] The determination of current ambient
groundwater quality throughout the watershed must be reported by July 1, 2005, and, at a minimum, every
three years thereafter.”

'
WEI_$1,716,760_20140414 FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc @
P81



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014 /15 Page 14 0of 33

o Annual re-evaluation of the wells to sample for the key well program.

o Process, perform quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC), and review all field and laboratory
data and upload to HydroDaVE,

o Obtain groundwater quality data routinely from about 1,000 wells from all appropriators and
cooperators in and immediately adjacent to Chino Basin. All data collected are checked for
reasonableness and compiled into a centralized database. Subtasks include:

« Place phone calls and attend meetings with water quality staff at appropriators and other
cooperators.

o  Process, QA/QC, and upload hardcopy, spreadsheet, database, and laboratory electronic data
deliverables to HydroDaVE.

e As Needed Support Subtask may include:

o  Create time-history plots of key water quality constituents, e.g., total dissolved solids (TDS) and
nitrate-nitrogen.

o  Create maps showing the spatial distribution of water quality constituents.

o Perform analysis of water quality exceedances of primary Maximum Contaminate Levels (MCLs)
at private wells during the key well monitoring.

Deliverables
Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster no later than the date or dates indicated, the following:

o  All available groundwater quality data as of March 31, 2015 from the key well sampling program and
collected from Chino Basin appropriators and cooperators, will be uploaded into HydroDaVE by June
30, 2015. Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster any as-needed support documents of groundwater
quality data such as: PowerPoint presentations, maps, charts, and summary reports.

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414 FY2014 2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc

P82




Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014./15 Page 15 of 33

7104.3 - Groundwater-Level Monitoring Program:

Engineering Services
Required Discretionary? Recommended
Consultant $149,890 $10,232 $160,122
ODCs $14,744 $14,744
Oty $10,000 $10,000
Professionals
Total $174,634 $10,232 $184,866
Rationale

The OBMP, the Peace Agreements, and the Implementation Plan all call for a key well monitoring program for
groundwater levels as part of Program Element 1, The data generated in Program Element 1 are used for the
Biennial State of the Basin Report, Hydraulic Control demonstrations, the Chino Basin groundwater model
update and calibration, land-subsidence monitoring, material physical injury assessments, Safe Yield
redetermination, evaluating impacts of the desalter production on nearby private wells, the California
Statewide Groundwater Elevation Monitoring (CASGEM) Program?, and the Triennial Ambient Water Quality
Recomputation. Hydraulic Control demonstrations and Triennial Ambient Water Quality Recomputation are
required by the Basin Plan19, are administered by the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA), and
provide water-quality and water-level data to the Basin Monitoring Program Task Force. The groundwater-
level monitoring program, as currently implemented, is the minimum program required to meet the all the
above uses.

8 The discretionary budget estimate is based on prior years’ experience and will cover any additional work
requested by the Watermaster to investigate questions or issues related to water levels and storage.

9 The California Department of Water Resources (DWR) developed the CASGEM Program in accordance with
California State Senate Bill SB 6, which was passed in November 2009. CASGEM is a comprehensive
groundwater elevation monitoring program that utilizes locally implemented monitoring programs to track
seasonal and long-term groundwater elevations in the state’s alluvial groundwater basins and subbasins, as
defined in DWR Bulletin 118. Pursuant to California Water Code Section 10927, Watermaster submitted an
application to the DWR in the fall of 2010 to become the monitoring entity for the Chino and Cucamonga
Groundwater Subbasins.

10 Basin Plan: “No later than June 23, 2005, Orange County Water District, [rvine Ranch Water District, Inland
Empire Utilities Agency, Chino Basin Watermaster, City of Riverside, City of Corona, Elsinore Valley Municipal
Water District, Eastern Municipal Water District, City of Colton, City of San Bernardino Municipal Water
Department, City of Redlands, Jurupa Community Services District, Western Riverside County Regional
Wastewater Authority , Lee Lake Water District, Yucaipa Valley Water District, City of Beaumont, the San
Timoteo Watershed Management Authority and the City of Rialto shall submit to the Regional Board for
approval, a proposed watershed-wide TDS and nitrogen monitoring program that will provide data necessary
to review and update the TDS/nitrogen management plan. Data to be collected and analyzed shall address, at
a minimum: (1) determination of current ambient quality in groundwater management zones; (2)
determination of compliance with TDS and nitrate-nitrogen objectives for the management zones; (3)
evaluation of assimilative capacity findings for groundwater management zones; and (4) assessment of the
effects of recharge of surface water POTW discharges on the guality of affected groundwater management
zones. The determination of current ambient quality shall be accomplished using methodology consistent
with that employed by the Nitrogen/TDS Task Force (20-year running averages) to develop the TDS and
nitrogen water quality objectives included in this Basin Plan. [Ref. 1] The determination of current ambient
groundwater quality throughout the watershed must be reported by July 1, 2005, and, at a minimum, every
three years thereafter.”

WEIL_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc

P83




Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 16 of 33

Scope of Work

Consultant shall perform the following tasks:

e  Collect and compile groundwater-level measurements from about 1,000 wells. Of the 1,000 wells,
about 82 wells are measured monthly by consultant and about 110 wells are equipped with
transducers that are visited and downloaded quarterly by consultant and Watermaster field staff1L.
Groundwater levels are measured at about 550 wells by cooperators and the data are subsequently
provided to the consultant. Groundwater levels are measured at about 250 by Overlying Non-ag pool
and Appropriative pool Parties and the data are subsequently provided to Watermaster staff and the
consultant. All data are checked for reasonableness with regard to historical data at the well,
converted from depth-to-water to groundwater-level elevation, and compiled into a centralized
database. Sub-tasks include:

s  Schedule the field work for consultant field staff.

o Perform the field work. The field worlk follows the Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) and
the Quality Assurance Project Plan (QAPP) defined in the 2012 HCMP Work Plan.

»  Process, QA/QC, and upload manual water-level measurements to HydroDaVE.

o Process, QA/QC, and upload transducer data downloaded quarterly by consultant staff into
HydroDaVE.

»  Process, QA/QC, and upload cooperator water-level measurements collected by the consultant to
HydroDaVE

«  Process, QA/QC, and upload transducer data downloaded quarterly by Watermaster staff, and
Overlying Non-ag pool and Appropriative pool water-level measurements collected by
Watermaster staff into HydroDaVE.

o Annual re-evaluation of the key well program due to abandoned and destroyed wells.

o Submittal of water level data collected at 46 wells to the Chino and Cucamonga California
Statewide Groundwater Elevation Monitoring (CASGEM )program2 on a bi-annual basis. (fall
and spring)

s  AsNeeded Support Subtask may include:
o  Create time-series charts of groundwater elevations.
+ (Create maps showing groundwater elevation.

¢« CASGEM program support

Deliverables
Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster no later than the date or dates indicated, the following:

o All available groundwater-level data as of March 31, 2015 collected manually in the field,
downloaded from transducers, and collected from appropriators in the Chino Basin, are uploaded
into HydroDaVE by June 30, 2015.

11 Currently, the consultant downloads transducer data from monitoring wells associated with the Recycled
Water Groundwater Recharge Program. This work should be done by IEUA staff under the “Bright Line
Agreement.”

12 The Watermaster is the designated Monitoring Entity for the Chino and Cucamonga basins CASGEM
program. CASGEM is a mandated statewide monitoring and reporting program for the entire state of
California, per the amended California State water Code SBx7-6 in November 2009.

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc

P84




Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 17 of 33

« All CASGEM data for fall 2014 and spring 2015 submittals will be provided to the State DWR by June
30, 2015. Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster any as-needed support documents of groundwater
level data such as: PowerPoint presentations, maps, charts, and summary reports.

@

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc W

P85




Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014 /15 Page 18 0of 33

7107 - Ground-Level Monitoring Program:

Engineering Services
Required Discretionary!®* Recommended Carry-Over
Consultant $72,005 $660 $72,665 $31,598
0DCs $19,189 $19,189
Huia $189,190 §44,175 $233,365 $169,540
Professionals
Total $280,384 $44,835 $325,219 $201,138
Rationale

Program Element 4 of the OBMP states that land subsidence and ground fissuring in MZ1 are not acceptable
and, to the extent that the cause is pumping in MZ1, should be managed to tolerable levels. Watermaster
conducts a ground-motion monitoring program to support Program Element 4 per the requirements of the
Peace Agreement, the subsequently developed Court-approved MZ1 Subsidence Management Plan (MZ1
Plan), and the monitoring and mitigation requirements of the Peace I1 California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) Supplemental Environmental Impact Report (SEIR).

Scope of Work

Consultant shall perform the following tasks:

Maintain and replace (if necessary) the existing monitoring equipment at extensometers and wells in
MZ1. In this fiscal year this work will include the following: (1) replace monitoring equipment at the
Ayala Park Extensometer because it is over 10 years old, (2) repair equipment at the Daniels
Horizontal Extensometer, (3) remove the monitoring equipment from the PB nested piezometer at
Ayala Park and secure the site, and (4) add telemetry at the Chino Creek Extensometer. - Required by
MZ1 Plan

Download, check, and store monitoring data from extensometers, wells, and recharge activities in
MZ1 - Required by MZ1 Plan

Conduct pumping test in MZ1 Managed Area - Required by MZ1 Plan
Conductan ASR pilot test in MZ1 Managed Area — Required by MZ1 Plan
Conduct ground-level surveys:

« MZ1 Managed Area - Required by MZ1 Plan

¢  CCWF Area - Recommended by the Land Subsidence Committee as a means to comply with
Watermaster’s obligations contained in the monitoring and mitigation requirements in the Final
Peace Il SEIR. Discretionary as to approach. Discretionary for this fiscal year.14

«  Pomona Area - Discretionary for this fiscal year.

Conduct InSAR monitoring across Chino Basin - Required by MZ1 Plan

13 The discretionary budget estimate is for conducting ground-level surveys in areas outside of the Managed
Area. Watermaster counsel’s opinion is that subsidence monitoring outside of the Managed Areaisa
discretionary activity.

14 This leveling survey is required to monitor for regional land subsidence due to the operation of the CCWF.

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc ¥

P86




Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014 /15 Page 19 of 33

Deliverables

Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster no later than the date or dates indicated, the following:

All ground-level monitoring data, available as of January 1, 2015, uploaded into Watermaster’s MZ1
database by June 30, 2015.

Charts and maps of ground-level monitoring data by June 30, 2015. These charts and maps will be
included in the 2014 Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee.

& 3 ‘
WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc é%

P87 |



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 20 0f 33

7108 - Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program:

Engineering Services
Required Discretionary Recommended
Consultant $46,921 $46,921
0DCs $3,010 $3,010
o $25,281 $25,28115
Professionals
Total $75,212 $75,212
Rationale

The data generated in this task are required by the Basin Plan. The Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program
(HCMP) is a maximum benefit requirement in the Basin Plan and more specifically described in Santa Ana
Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board) Order No, R8-2005-0064. The Basin Plan was
amended on February 10, 2012 (Order R8-2012-0026)

This work is required. The Basin Plan states: “If the Regional Board determines that the maximum benefit
program is not being implemented effectively in accordance with the schedule shown in Table 5-8a, then
maximum benefit is not demonstrated, and the ‘antidegradation’ TDS and nitrate-nitrogen objectives for the
Chino 1, 2, and 3 and Cucamonga Management Zones apply. In this situation, the Regional Board will require
mitigation for TDS and nitrate-nitrogen discharges to these management zones that took place in excess of
limits based on the ‘antidegradation’ objectives” and applied retroactively to January 2004.

The data collected for the HCMP are also used for the Biennial State of the Basin report, the Chino Basin
Groundwater Model, and the Triennial Amhient Water Quality Recomputation.

Scope of Work

Obtain surface water quality data from the Santa Ana River and groundwater quality and level information in
Chino Basin. Consultant shall perform the following tasks:

o Collect grab surface water quality samples at two specified surface water stations in the Santa Ana
River. Consultant shall collect samples at 2 stations quarterly.

»  Schedule the field work and coordinate with the analytical laboratory.

o  Perform the field work. The field work follows the SOPs and the QAPP defined in the 2012 HCMP
Work Plan.

o Process, QA/QC, and upload field and laboratory data to HydroDaVE.

o Monitor HCMP, USGS National Water-Quality Assessment Program (NAWQA), and Santa Ana River
Water Company (SARWC) wells. The consultant shall sample two NAWQA and two SARWC wells
quarterly. The 21 HCMP wells shall be sampled annually. Subtasks include:

o Schedule the field work and coordinating with the analytical laboratory.

s  Perform the field work. The field work follows the SOPs and the QAPP defined in the 2012 HCMP
Work Plan.

»  Process, QA/QC, and upload field and laboratory data to HydroDaVE.

15 Eurofins Eaton Analytical Laboratories costs are presented herein - invoices are paid directly by
Watermaster.

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc

P88




Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 21 of 33

o Interpretation of data and data analyses and comparison with metrics. All data required for reporting
in the 2014 Maximum Benefit Annual Report shall be analyzed by the consultant and used to support
the demonstration of compliance with the Maximum Benefit Commitments contained in the Basin

Plan.

o Reports. Consultant shall prepare a draft 2014 Maximum Benefit Annual Report. This report will be
submitted to Watermaster and [EUA for review. Comments will be incorporated and the consultant
shall prepare a final 2014 Maximum Benefit Annual Report for submittal to the Regional Board.
Consultant may respond to comments from the Regional Board, Orange County Water District and

other stakeholders, as necessary

o Meetings. Consultant shall attend HCMP meetings with Watermaster staff and/or Regional Board
staff as required to present the Final 2014 Maximum Benefit Annual Report.

Deliverables

Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster no later than the date or dates indicated, the following:
o Draft Annual 2013 Maximum Benefit Annual Report by April 3, 2015.
o  Final Annual 2013 Maximum Benefit Annual Report by April 15, 2015.

»  All surface water and groundwater quality data collected for the HCMP monitoring program will be
uploaded into HydroDaVE by June 30, 2015.

WEIL$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc

P89




Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014 /15 Page 22 of 33

7108.7 - Prado Basin Habitat Monitoring Well Siting, Design, and
Construction and Monitoring:

Engineering Services
Required Discretionary Recommended Carry-Over
Consultant $45,049
0ODCs $29,552
Outmde. 433,835
Professionals
Total $108,436
Rationale

The monitoring and mitigation requirements of the Peace II CEQA SEIR (Biological Resources/Land Use &
Planning—Section 4.4-3) call for I[EUA, Watermaster, and the Orange County Water District (OCWD) to form
the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Committee. The purpose of this committee is to ensure that the Peace
I Agreement actions will not significantly adversely impact the Prado Basin riparian habitat. The
responsibilities of this committee are to develop and implement a monitoring program and prepare annual
reports that include recommendations for ongoing monitoring and any adaptive management actions
required to mitigate any measured loss or prospective loss of riparian habitat that is attributable to the Peace
IT Agreement.

This project was started during previous fiscal years and will be continued into FY 2014/15 as necessary.
Carry-over budget from FY 2013/14 will be used to perform this work.

Scope of Work

Construct monitoring wells that can be used to determine if groundwater-level changes caused by the
implementation of Peace II will impact the critical habitat in the Prado Basin. The consultant will complete
the following work:

e  Prepare for and attend meetings with IEUA, 0CWD, and Watermaster;

e  Provide construction monitoring services and install monitoring equipment.

Deliverables

The consultant will provide the following: final well design for monitoring wells; assist IEUA and OCWD with
site acquisition; provide well construction monitoring services during construction; provide and install
groundwater-level and temperature monitoring equipment; provide well completion report documentation;
and data acquisition and reporting,

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414 _FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc

P90



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 23 of 33

7108.31 and 7108.4-1 - Prado Basin Habitat Monitoring , Data Analysis and
Reporting:

Engineering Services
Required Discretionary Recommended Carry-Over
Consultant $55,715
0DCs
Qutside
Professionals $48,260
Total $103,975
Rationale

The monitoring and mitigation requirements of the Peace II CEQA SEIR (Biological Resources/Land Use &
Planning—Section 4.4-3) call for IEUA, Watermaster and Orange County Water District to form the Prado
Basin Habitat Sustainability Committee. The purpose of this committee is to ensure that the Peace II
Agreement actions will not significantly adversely impact the Prado Basin riparian habitat. The
responsibilities of this committee are to develop and implement a monitoring program and prepare annual
reports that include recommendations for ongoing monitoring and any adaptive management actions
required to mitigate any measured loss or prospective loss of riparian habitat that is attributable to the Peace
I1 Agreement.

This project was started during previous fiscal years and will be continued into FY 2014/15 as necessary.
Carry-over budget from FY 2013/14 will be used to perform this work.

Scope of Work
Following well installation the monitoring program will be implemented. This work will include:

e  Receive, review, process, and upload water-level data, lab water-quality data, and field water-quality
data collected quarterly by Watermaster staff from the 16 Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability
Program (PBHSP) monitoring wells

e Update the HydroDaVE project database with new data and shapefiles
e  Prepare for and participate in PBHSP committee meetings

On a quarterly basis, Watermaster staff will collect groundwater-quality samples for analysis, measure field
water-quality parameters, and measure groundwater levels in the 16 PBHSP monitoring wells. IEUA, 0CWD,
and Watermaster will contract with an analytical laboratory to analyze the groundwater-quality samples
from the PBHSP monitoring wells. Equipment costs include one pump with ancillary equipment and
individual Teflon tubing for each well.

Deliverables

The consultant will provide the following: groundwater-level, quality data, and shapefiles within the
HydroDaVE project database.

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414._FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc @
P91



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 24 of 33

7109.3 - Recharge and Well Monitoring Program - Engineering Services:

Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program - Review Reports

Required Discretionary Recommended

Consultant $21,000 $21,000
0DCs

Outside

Professionals

Total $21,000 $21,000

Rationale

[EUA and Watermaster are required to submit certain reports as part of the Chino Basin Recycled Water
Groundwater Recharge Program (RWGRP). The recycled water groundwater recharge program is being
implemented by IEUA and Watermaster and its annual reporting is pursuant to requirements of the following
orders:

« California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region. Order No. R8-2007-0039. Water
Recycling Requirements for Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin Watermaster. Chino
Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program: Phase | and Phase II Projects, San Bernardino
County, June 29, 2007.

» California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region. Monitoring and Reporting
Program No. R8-2007-0039 for Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin Watermaster. Chino
Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program: Phase I and Phase II Projects, San Bernardino

County, June 29, 2007.

o California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region. Order No. R8-2009-0057
Amending Order No. R8-2007-0039 for Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin Watermaster.
Chino Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program: Phase I and Phase II Projects, San
Bernardino County, October 23, 2009.

« California Repional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region. Revised Monitoring and
Reporting Program No. R8-2007-0039 for Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin
Watermaster. Chino Basin Recycled Water

Watermaster prepares reports pertaining to the HCMP with [EUA review and IEUA prepares reports
pertaining to the RWGRP with Watermaster review16,

Scope of Work

At the request of Watermaster staff, consultant will review quarterly and annual reports for the RWGRP, as
well as other reports prepared by IEUA pursuant to the recharge permit and other direction by the Regional
Board and the California Department of Public Health (CDPH). The consultant will provide comments to IEUA
through the Watermaster and recommendation to the Watermaster related to Watermaster’s approval (as
the co-permittee) of the IEUA-prepared reports.

Deliverables

Consultant will provide comments on the aforementioned reports within ten days of receipt of the reports.

16 This is a component of the “Bright-Line Agreement” hetween Watermaster and IEUA.

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc

P92




Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 25 of 33

7202.2 - PE2 - Comprehensive Recharge Program

Engineering Services
Required Discretionary Recommended
Consultant $78,744 $78,744
0DCs $1,100 $1,100
Qutside
Professionals
Total $79,844 $79,844
Rationale

The Watermaster and IEUA will begin implementing the 2013 Amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan
(RMPU) in FY 2014/15. The services anticipated herein include technical support (numerical model
simulations, hydraulic calculations, project refinement, etc) to assist the Watermaster and IEUA in
implementation. Consultant, at Watermaster's request, may attend GRCC meetings. The Watermaster/IEUA
Recharge Operations Manual is out of date and IEUA intends to update this manual in FY 2014/15. The work
anticipated herein will provide technical review services on behalf of Watermaster.

Scope of Work

Review three drafts of the updated operations manual, provide comments to the Watermaster General
Manager and attend up to three meetings with Watermaster and IEUA staffs.

Deliverables

Identified in scope of work above.

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414 FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc

P93




Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 26 0of 33

7202.3 - PE2 - Comprehensive Recharge Program
As-Need Support, Amend Permit 21225 to Include New Diversion Points

Required Discretionary Recommended

Consultant $24,504 $24,504
0DCs $300 $300
Outside

Professionals

Total $24,804 $24,804

Rationale

Consultant has been assisting Watermaster staff prepare the 2013 RMPU Amendment based on scope of
work, budget and schedule that was approved in November 2012 and that was amended in February 2013.
One recommendation of the 2013 RMPU is to optimize stormwater recharge hy adding new points of
stormwater diversion from the various streams and creeks in Chino Basin. Currently, Watermaster diverts
stormwater pursuant to Water Rights Permit No. 21225, issued by the State Water Resources Control Board.
Implementing the 2013 RMPU recommendations will require amendment of Permit No. 21225 to include the
new points of diversion and/or recharge. Accordingly, this task is not discretionary.

Scope of Work

Provide as-requested technical support to Watermaster staff and its attorney’s in the process to amend
Permit No. 21225 to include new points of stormwater diversion. The tasks required to amend Permit No.
21225 are not yet defined. The cost to execute this task is estimated based on similar work performed by WEI
in the past. Prior to initiating work on this task, a scope of work and deliverables will be defined.

Deliverables

The deliverables of this task will be defined once the process to amend Permit No. 21225 is initiated by
Watermaster.

@

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc L

P94



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 27 0of 33

7303 - PE3/5 - Water Supply Plan: Desalters

Engineering Services
Required Discretionary Recommended
‘Consultant $38,064 $38,064
0DCs $800 $800
Outside
Professionals
Total $38,864 $38,864
Rationale

The 2004 Basin Plan Amendment approved by the Regional Board and the State Water Resources Control
Board established the “maximum benefit” objectives and established certain milestones that must be
achieved by Watermaster and [EUA. To demonstrate compliance with the Regional Board Order,
Watermaster and IEUA agreed to achieve hydraulic control. The Chino Creek Well Field (CCWF) is an
important element required to achieve hydraulic control in the southwest portion of Chino Basin. It is also
important to Watermaster parties that drawdown caused by the CCWF does not cause damaging land
subsidence and ground fissure. The purpose of this task is to provide technical support for the Chino Basin
Desalter Authority (CDA), and oversight for the Watermaster Board, on the design and construction activities
associated with the CCWF and desalter expansion.

Scope of Work
Consultant shall perform the following tasks at the discretion of the Watermaster General Manager:

e  Meetings. Consultant shall attend Desalter Expansion/Chino Creek Well Field meetings as requested
by the Watermaster General Manager.

o Support the CDA’s consultant in the Desalter Expansion Design Process as directed by the
Watermaster General Manager. The consultant will provide as-needed engineering support to CDA
desalter expansion and hydrogeologic consultants.

» Review the design and construction of production wells by the CDA’s consultant as directed by the
Watermaster General Manager. Consultant work includes the review of work of completed by CDA
hydrogeological consultant. This includes review of any the location, preliminary design documents,
as well as field activities as they pertain to production well design. Consultant will work with the CDA
hydrogeologic consultant to provide input regarding the following specific field activities:

«  Geophysical log and pilot hole sample interpretation;

«  Zone testing on pumping well pilot borehole and water quality analysis interpretation;
»  Pumping well design based on lithological logs, geophysical logs, results of zone tests;
»  Geophysical log and monitoring well sample interpretation

Consultant will also respond to requests by the CDA, as directed by Watermaster, for consistency
findings for proposed well construction and related well operations with the OBMP and the Peace

Agreements,

e Conduct groundwater simulations to assess groundwater impacts of proposed CDA production
schedules as requested by Watermaster.

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc

P85




Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 28 0f 33

Deliverables

The deliverables for this work will be defined by the specific Watermaster staff request.

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc S

P96




Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 29 0f 33

7402 - PE4 - Management Zone Strategies: MZ-1

Engineering Services

Required Discretionary Recommended

Consultant $76,160 $76,160
0DCs $637 $637
Outside $20,000 $20,000
Professionals ! §

Total $96,797 $96,797

Rationale

Program Element 4 of the OBMP states that land subsidence and ground fissuring in MZ1 are not acceptable
and, to the extent that the cause is pumping in MZ1, should be managed to tolerable levels. Watermaster
conducts a ground-motion monitoring program to support this Program Element per the requirements of the
Peace Agreement, the subsequently developed Court-approved MZ1 Subsidence Management Plan (MZ1
Plan), and the monitoring and mitigation requirements of the Peace Il CEQA SEIR. The MZ1 Plan calls for the
annual evaluation of data derived from the monitoring program and revisions to the MZ1 Plan and/or the
monitoring program, if necessary.

Scope of Work

Consultant shall perform the following tasks:

o Analyze all data collected during the 2014 calendar year under the ground-motion monitoring
program. These data include groundwater levels, groundwater production, aquifer recharge, aquifer-
system deformation, tectonic deformation, pumping test results, ground-level surveys, horizontal
strain, and InSAR. - Required by MZ1 Plan

o Prepare the Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee that will summarize the data collected
and the analyses performed - Required by MZ1 Plan

o  Prepare an update of the MZ1 Plan, if necessary ~ Required by MZ1 Plan

o  Conduct meetings with the Land Subsidence Committee to review the data and analyses and develop
a list of potential activities for FY 2015/16 - Required by MZ1 Plan

Deliverables
Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster no later than the date or dates indicated, the following:

o The Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee by June 30, 2015 which will contain the
conclusions regarding the protective nature of the MZ-1 Plan, the Watermaster-approved activities
for the next fiscal year, and the revised MZ-1 Plan if revisions are necessary.

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc

P97




Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 30 0f 33

7502 - PE6/7 - Cooperative Efforts/Salt Management

Engineering Services

Required Discretionary'” Recommended

Consultant $70,280 $70,280
0DCs $400 $400
Outside

Professionals

Total $70,680 $70,680

Rationale

In the Judgment, Watermaster is provided with discretionary powers to address water quality issues in the
basin: “Watermaster, with the advice of the Advisory and Pool Committees, is granted discretionary powers
in order to develop an optimum basin management program for Chino Basin, including both water quantity
and quality considerations.” In the Implementation Plan of the Peace Agreement, Watermaster has committed
to certain responsibilities under Program Elements 6 and 718: “Watermaster can improve water quality
management in the Basin by committing resources to:

« [Identify water quality anomalies through monitoring;
o Assist the Regional Board in determining sources of the water quality anomalies;
o  Establish priorities for clean-up jointly with the Regional Board; and

« Remove organic contaminants through regional groundwater treatment projects in the southern half
of the Basin.”

Attachment D to the Peace II Agreement further defines water quality commitments for the MZ-3 monitoring
program (now a part of the Groundwater Quality Monitoring Program), the Ontario International Airport
(OIA) volatile organic chemical (VOC) plume (now called the Archibald South VOC plume), the Chino Airport
plume, the General Electric (GE) Flat Iron Remediation, and the TDS and nitrogen monitoring, pursuant to
the 2004 Basin Plan Amendment,

Scope of Work

Consultant shall perform the following tasks:

o  Water Quality Committee Meetings. The consultant shall prepare for and attend two meetings with
the WQC. For each of the meetings, the Consultant shall prepare engineering updates with supporting
maps, charts, tables, handouts, and PowerPoint presentations, as appropriate. Updates on regulatory
issues for contaminants of interest (eg., hexavalent chromium, arsenic, perchlorate, 1,2,3-
trichloropropane (1,2,3-TCP), etc.) will be provided at these meetings.

o As-Needed Consulting for the Chino Airport, Archibald South and Other Plumes. This task is for
providing as-needed consulting for various point-source contaminant plumes, including the

17 The discretionary budget estimate is for the consultant (if requested by Watermaster) to conduct
investigations to facilitate characterization and clean up of the Chino Airport, Archibald South, and other
plumes. In the last few years the Watermaster has deferred the Water Quality Committee meetings portion of
this task.

18 program Element 6 - Develop and Implement Cooperative Programs with the Regional Board and Other
Agencies to Improve Basin Management. Program Element 7 - Salt Management Program

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc @
P9o8



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 31 0f 33

Archibald South VOC plume, the Chino Airport plume, the Rialto-Colton perchlorate plume, the
Alumax plume, Kaiser Steel Mill plume, and the CCG Ontario plume. Other plumes in Chino Basin, e.g.,
Stringfellow National Priorities List (NPL) plume, GE Flat Iron, GE Test Cell, etc. will be monitored
through the State of the Basin report.

«  Archibald South VOC Plume. Subtasks may include:

»  Assist Watermaster General Manager with coordination and negotiation with potentially-
responsible parties (PRPs)

o Assist Watermaster General Manager with oversight of monitoring well drilling,
construction, and testing, if required

s Analysis of groundwater elevation and groundwater quality data

s Development of revised VOC plume maps

»  Groundwater model runs to demonstrate capture of the plume by the desalter well fields

e  Preparation of technical exhibits to be used in PRP negotiations

o  Chino Airport VOC Plume. Subtasks may include:

o  Assist Watermaster General Manager with coordination and negotiation with Chino Airport
PRP

s Assist Watermaster General Manager with oversight of monitoring well drilling,
construction, and testing, if required

s  Analysis of groundwater elevation and groundwater quality data

« Development of revised VOC plume maps

»  Preparation of technical exhibits to be used in PRP negotiations

o  Groundwater model runs to estimate plume capture and provide CDA design engineers with
estimated influent concentrations of TDS, nitrate, trichloroethene (TCE), and 1,2,3-TCP

o Rialto-Colton Perchlorate Plume. Watermaster serves on the Technical Advisory Committee on the
Environmental Security Technology Certification Program (ESTCP) study of the potential for
perchlorate contamination to migrate from the Rialto-Colton Management Zone into Chino North
Management Zone. ESTCP is DOD’s environmental technology demonstration and validation program
and they are providing funds for the USGS, the University of Illinois/Chicago, and other agencies to
complete the work.

»  Attend TAC meetings.

s  Provide technical oversight and review of ESTCP work products.

s Report findings to Watermaster. Inform Watermaster of any concerns, or alternate
interpretations. Discuss potential impacts to water quality in the Chino Basin.

o  Alumax Plume. Between 1957 and 1982, an 18-acre aluminum recovery facility was operated in the
City of Fontana. The byproducts of aluminum recycling are aluminum oxide wastes and brine water.
During this 25-year period, solid wastes were stockpiled onsite. Process water containing sodium
and potassium chloride salts was discharged onsite and allowed to percolate into native soil and
groundwater. Discharge ceased in 1982, and the solid wastes were removed in 1992, Onsite
groundwater monitoring was initiated in 1993 by then owner Alumag, Inc. The site was subsequently
capped to prevent the future mobilization of salts offsite. Alcoa Davenport Works (Alcoa) purchased
Alumax in 1998, Concentrations of total dissolved solids (TDS) in the downgradient on-site well have
increased from 550 mg/L in 2004 to over 4000 mg/L in 2010. Concentrations in the nearest off-site
well have increased from less than 100 mg/L to 855 in 2010. This plume has the potential to impact
production wells owned by the Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD).

o  Characterize the plume to the extent data are available.

o Provide information to the Regional Board.

o  Assist the Regional Board with information necessary to draft a cleanup and abatement
order.

s  Monitor and report progress to the Watermaster General Manager.

WEI_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc 1‘-:—;“

Pa9



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 32 0f 33

o Kaiser Steel Mill Plume. Between 1943 and 1983, the Kaiser Steel Corporation (Kaiser) operated an
integrated steel manufacturing facility in Fontana. During the first 30 years of operations (1945-
1974), a portion of the Kaiser brine wastewater was discharged to surface impoundments and
allowed to percolate into the soil. In the early 1970s, the surface impoundments were lined to
eliminate percolation to groundwater. In July of 1983, Kaiser initiated a groundwater investigation
that revealed the presence of a plume of degraded groundwater beneath the facility. In August 1987,
the Regional Board issued CAO Number 87-121, requiring additional groundwater investigations and
remediation activities. The results of those investigations showed that the major constituents of
release to groundwater were inorganic dissolved solids and low molecular weight organic
compounds. The wells sampled during the groundwater investigations had TDS concentrations
ranging from 500 to 1,200 mg/L and TOC concentrations ranging from 1 to 70 mg/L. By November
1991, the plume had migrated almost entirely off the Kaiser site. Concentrations of certain VOCs have
been increasing in the MP-2 wells, especially the MP-2A well. This is screened in a more shallow
portion of the aquifer than MP-2B, where the TDS and the TOC associated with the Kaiser Steel plume
are found. 1,1-Dichloroethene has increased to 55 ug/L in MP-2A in December 2012 (the California
primary maximum contaminant level (MCL) for 1,1-DCE is 6 ug/L). These VOCs have the potential to
impact JCSD and CDA wells.

«  Characterize the plume to the extent data are available.

o Provide information to the Regional Board.

o  Assist the Regional Board with information necessary to draft a cleanup and abatement
order.

+  Monitor and report progress to the Watermaster General Manager.

o CCG Ontario. CCG Ontario, LLC purchased about 592 acres of the former Kaiser Steel Mill property
and has entered into a Consent Order (CO) with the California Department of Toxic Substances
Control (DTSC). The CO requires that CCG Ontario conduct a groundwater investigation to determine
if contaminants other than TDS and TOC have migrated off-site. A consultant to CCG Ontario installed
32 new groundwater wells in 2009, in addition to two existing monitoring wells. Concentrations of
hexavalent chromium are high in a number of these monitoring wells (high of 120 ug/L in two of the
wells); a portion of the CCG Ontario property were the former “Chrome Ponds.” Hexavalent
chromium associated with the CCG Ontario site has the potential to impact production wells owned
by JCSD.

« Review reports and data generated by CCG Ontario’s consultant.
» Report findings to Watermaster. Inform Watermaster of any concerns, or alternate
interpretations. Discuss potential impacts to water quality in the Chino Basin.

Deliverables
Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster on the meeting date, the following:

o Maps, charts, tables, handouts, PowerPoint presentations and reports as specified by the
Watermaster General Manager.

R
WEI_$1,716,760_20140414 FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_VZ2.doc @
P100



Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2014/15 Page 33 0of 33

7602 - PE8/9 - Storage Management/Conjunctive Use

Engineering Services
Required Discretionary Recommended
Consultant $21,240 $21,240
0DCs
Outside
Professionals
Total $21,240 $21,240
Rationale

This task would be performed at the direction of the Watermaster General Manager.

Scope of Work

This task provides engineering services to assist the Watermaster General Manager with technical issues on
an as-needed bhasis with storage issues.

Deliverables

The deliverables for this work will be defined by the Watermaster General Manager.

WEI1_$1,716,760_20140414_FY2014_2015 Engineering Budget Summary_V2.doc

P101



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BLANK

P102




Tahle 2: Engineering Budget for Watermaster FY 2014/15:

Description

6900 Optimum Basin Mgmt Program
6906 OBMP Engineering
Attend Watermaster Meetings
Material Physical Injury Requests, Other
Misc. Data and GM Requests
Water Rights Compliance Monitoring
Project Management
Watermaster Model Application and Required Demonstrations
Support for Appropriative Pool Issue Resolution
OBMP-Safe Yield Recalc
State of the Basin
7100 Program Element 1: Comprehensive Monitoring Program
7101 Production Monitoring Monitoring Program
7103 Groundwater Quality Monitoring Program
7104 Groundwater Level Monitoring Program
7107 Basin-Wide Ground Level Monitoring Program
7107 MZ-1 Ground Level Monitoring Program
7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program
7108.31 Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program - Engineering - PBHSP
7108.41 Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program - Laboratory - PBHSP
7108.7 Prado Basin Habitat Monitoring Well Design and Construction
7109 Recharge and Well Monitoring Program
7200 Program Element 2: Comprehensive Recharge Program
7202.2 Engineering Services
7202.3 Implementation
7300 Program Elements 3 & 5: Water Supply Plan - Desalter
7303 Engineering Services
7400 Program Element 4: Mgmt Zone Strategies
7402 Engineering Services
7500 Program Elements 6 & 7: Coop Efforts/Salt Mgmt
7502 Engineering Services
7600 Program Elements 8 & 9: Storage Mgmt/Conj Use
7602 Engineering Services

Totals (without carry-over FY 2013/14 budget)

Comparison with FY 2013/14

FY14/15
Budget
$656,542

$101,016
$73,384
592,472
424,264
822,752
$95,320
$34,324
$79,500
$133,510
$727,990
S0
$121,693
$184,866
$92,830
$232,389
$75,212
$0
$0
$0
$21,000
$104,648
$79,844
$24,804
$38,864
$38,864
$96,797
$96,797
$70,680
$70,680
$21,240
$21,240

$1,716,760

FY13/14

Orig. Budget

$419,748

$99,256
$35,520
$91,480
$24,192
$22,800
$101,000
$45,500
$0
50
$1,007,261
$0
$129,668
$221,265
$142,377
$204,928
$151,989
$56,175
$48,260
$31,599
$21,000
$139,364
$21,324
$118,040
$39,584
$39,584
$96,445
$96,445
$100,880
$100,880
$22,080
$22,080

$1,825,362

FY13/14 Rev. Net Change -

Budget
$514,748

451,276
$5,000
$91,480
$24,192
$22,800
$190,000
$40,000
590,000
S0
$962,261
$0
$129,668
$176,265
$142,377
$204,928
$151,989
$56,175
548,260
$31,599
$21,000
$139,364
$21,324
$118,040
$29,584
$29,584
$96,445
$96,445
$70,880
$70,880
$12,080
$12,080

51,825,362

Rev. Budget

$141,794

$49,740
$68,384
$992
$72
($48)
($94,680)
($5,676)
($10,500)
$133,510
($234,272)
50
(57,975)
$8,601
($49,547)
$27,461
($76,778)
($56,175)
($48,260)
($31,599)
$0
($34,716)
$58,520
(893,236)
49,280
$9,280
$352
$352
($200)
($200)
$9,160
$9,160

($108,602)

P103



70Ld

Table 2: Engineering Budget for Watermaster FY 2014/15:
By Expense Category

Description

6900 Optimum Basin Mgmt Program
6906 OBMP Engineering
Attend Watermaster Meetings
Material Physical Injury Requests, Other
Misc. Data and GM Requests
Water Rights Compliance Monitoring
Project Management
Watermaster Model Application and Required Demonstrations
Support for Appropriative Pool Issue Resolution
OBMP-Safe Yield Recalc
State of the Basin
7100 Program Element 1: Comprehensive Monitoring Program
7101 Production Monitoring Monitoring Program
7103 Groundwater Quality Monitoring Program
7104 Groundwater Level Monitoring Program
7107 Basin-Wide Ground Level Monitoring Program
7107 MZ-1 Ground Level Monitoring Program
7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program
7109 Recharge and Well Monitoring Program
7200 Program Element 2: Comprehensive Recharge Program
7202.2 Engineering Services
7202.3 Implementation
7300 Program Elements 3 & 5: Water Supply Plan - Desalter
7303 Engineering Services
7400 Program Element 4: Mgmt Zone Strategies
7402 Engineering Services
7500 Program Elements 6 & 7: Coop Efforts/Salt Mgmt
7502 Engineering Services
7600 Program Elements 8 & 9: Storage Mgmt/Conj Use
7602 Engineering Services

Totals (without carry-over FY 2013/14 budget)

Total
Budget
$ 656,542

$ 101,016
73,384
92,472
24,264
22,752
95,320
34,324
79,500

133,510

727,990

121,693

184,866
92,830

232,389
75,212
21,000

$ 104,648

79,844
24,804

1

$ 38,864

38,864
$ 96,797
96,797

$ 70,680

70,680

S 21,240

21,240

$1,716,760

WEI Labor

Expense
S 647,210

$ 97,184
73,384
91,472
24,264
22,752
94,320
33,824
79,000
131,010

$ 382,536

5 o
81,828
160,122
2,830
69,835
46,921
21,000

$ 103,248
78,744
24,504

$ 38,064
38,064

$ 76,160
76,160

$ 70,280
70,280

$ 21,240
21,240

$1,338,737

WEI Travel
Expense
< 6,832
S 3,832
1,000
1,000
500
500
S 6,222
2 %
100
4,500
264
758
S 1,400
1,100
300
S 800
200
S 137
137
$ 400
400
$ -
S 15,791

Equipment

$

Rental

5,084

$

Repro Equipment
Expense  Purchases

1,200 5 24,731
s % a

- 7,000

200 17,731

P
o
Q
o

i

4,200 S 24,731

Lab
Expense

$ 64,852
$ =
39,571

[

$ 64,852

Outside
Pros

$ 243,365
S -
10,000
90,000
143,365

S 263,365




Table 1: Engineering Budget for Watermaster FY 2014/15

Labor Other Direct Charges Carry-Over FY2014/15
Watermaster rel Total Labior el e : Total Program Cosls Total WEI Costs FY2013/14 FY 2014/15 Program Cosls FY 2014/15 WEI Cosls Dl;lsﬂizic
Descriplion ~ Travel 1! it Outside Lab- Rupro— Budget Ios
Account  Group ; P;'m" l.o‘sL : Rental pios opton it Project Account Task Project Account Task Project Account Task Project Account
Notes ays Taslc Project Account
6900 Optii Basin Mgmt Program $647,210 o 8 $9,332 $656,542 $654,042 $656,542 e, $654,042 §2,500
| 6906 OBMP Englneering Lot $647,210 AT § o A s CREEEL N sevg54z | 654,042 k) 5656,542 $654,042 X 4
6906.31  General General Engineering: Pool, Advisory, Watermaster Meetings 40.0 $65,840 42,299 $2,299 $68,139 $68,139 ) $68,139 568,139
690632  General General Engineering: Other General Meetings as Requested 180  $31344 $1,533 $1,533 $32,877 $32,877 $32,877 $32,877
6906,74  General abcC General Engineering: Material Physical Injury Requests, Others 520 $73,384 $73,304 $73,384 473,304 $73,38%
690671  Genéral General Engineering: Miscellaneous Data Requests GM/Watermaster Staff 430  $63,128 $1,000 $1,000 §64,128 $64,128 464,128 $64,128
6906.72  General General Engineering: Miscellancous Data Requests - Non CBWM Staff 21.0 $28,344 $28,344 128,344 $28,344 $28,344
6906.22  General e  Water Rights Compliance Reporting 195 $24,264 $24,264 324,264 $24,264 $24.264
6906 General Project Management 150  $22,752 $22,752 $22,752 422,752 522,752
6906,1 General abcl] Watermaster Model Application and Required Demonstrations 63.0 $94,320 $1,000 $1,000 $95,320 £95,320 $95,320 595,320
6906.33  General Support for Appropriative Pool Issue Resolution 2000 $33824 $500 $500 $34,324 $34,324 $34,324 $34,324
6906,73 General abcC] OBMP-Safe Yield Recalc 500  $79,000 $500 $500 $79,500 479,500 $79,500 $79,500
6906.21  General C  Stateof the Basin Report: Data Analysis and Prepare Exh1b1ts 1084 3131010 §2,500 52 500 $133,510 $131,010 $133,510 $131,010
By Emmwe_@mmﬁumh" - P 551,857 T $oz66e1 | $1141,538 e ] §i2p581 | j © siznesd | L 5393542 | 5333148
| 7103 Gronndwater Quulity Monitoring =L T ! 501,828 (35 5w o T W) 7 535,865 Ly R L R N ] S 562,122 [ e |, ~ 5121693 = A
71033 PE1/GWQMP abc GWOQMP: KEY 45 $6,208 $6,208 $6,208 $6,208 56,208
7103.3 PE1/GWQMP abc GWQMP:FIELD 1.0 $650 $194 $194 $844 {844 $844 $844. |
7103.5 PE1/GWQMP abc GWOQMP:FIELD - LAB $39,571 439,571 $39,571 $39,571
7103.3 PE1/GWQMP abc GWQMP: DB-FIELD 2.3 $2,370 $2,370 $2,370 . $2,370 $2,370
71033 PE1/GWQMP abc GWQMP: DB-LAB 8.0 $B,600 8,600 $6,600 $8,600 $8,600
7103.3 PE1/GWQMP abc GWQMP:CBDC 3.0 $3,000 $100 $100 $3,100 $3,100 $3,100 $3,100
7103.3 PE1/GWQMP abc GWQMP: DB-CEDC 480 §50,880 550,880 $50,880 $50,880 $50,880
7103.3 PE1/GWQMP abc GWQMP: As Needed Support —— P " 8.5 $10,120 -~ - |__$10,120 = $10,120 $10,120 $10120 - -
|| 7104 Groundvacer Level ionitoring Program P N Y [ 1 e G = o e = T RANG 7 e e .o et 2 S8/ 57 SRR ] 12 _ s1ad4pe6 | sigdge6 | S167.866
71043 PE1/GWLMP abc GWLMP:SCHED 40 $4,950 $4,960 $4,960 $4,960
71043 PE1/GWLMP abc GWLMP:KEY 35 §3,980 $3,980 $3,980 $3,9680 $3,980
71043 PE1/GWLMP abc GWLMP: FIELD 91.0 $60,870 $4,500 $3,244 §7,744 $68,614 $66,614 $68,614 $68,614
7104.3 PE1/GWLMP abc GWLMP:DB-WL 49.0 $52,360 $52,360 $52,360 452,360 $52,360
71043 PE1/GWLMP abc GWLMP:DB-CBDC 15.0 $17,560 $17,560 $17,560 $17,560 $17,560
71043 PE1/GWLMP e CASGEM Reporting 9.0 $10,160 $10,160 410,160 $10,160 $10,160
7104.3 PE1/GWLMP abc GWLMP:As Needed Support 8.6 $10,232 $10,232 $10,232 $10,232 $10,232
71048 PE1/GWLMP abc GWLMP: Contract Services $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000
71049 PE1/GWLMP abc GWLMP: Capital Equipment (Transducers) iy $7,000 g $ro0 $7,000 e $7.000
| 7107 Bsin-Wide Ground Level Monitoring Program - T 533,768 e sl F | 5231640 5265400 Saa7ean R §92,080 52,830 BT S TR
71072 PE1/GLMP abCh BW-GLMP:Aquifer System Monitoring and Testing - FY 2013/14 239 $30938 $30,938 $30,938 $30,938
7107.6 PE1/GLMP abCh BW-GLMP: Aquifer System Monitoring and Testing - Outside Pro - FY 2013/14 $141,640 $141,640 $141,640 §141,640
7107.2 PE1/GLMP abC BW-GLMP:InSAR 2.3 $2,830 $2,830 $2,830 $2,830 52,830
71073 PE1/GLMP abC BW-GLMP: InSAR- Outside Pro $90,000 $90,000 $90,000 550,000
7107 MZ-1 Ground Level Monitoring Prograe L 570495 ===0 alliaf=r ST VRS [N AT £190454 SR /e R (T 571,753 = 232,369 T L ST SR
7107.2 PE1/GLMP abC MZ1-GLMP: Setup and Maintenance of Monitoring Network 415 $39910° §512 $278 §790 $40,700 $40,700 | [ $40,700 540,700
7107.8 PE1/GLMP abC MZ1-GLMP: Setup and Maintenance of Monitoring Network - Equipment $11,535 $11,935 $11,935 $11,935
7107.8 PE1/GLMP abC MZ1-GLMP:Setup and Maintenance of Menitoring Network - Outside Pro - Equipment §4,200 $4,200 $4,200 $4,200
7107.6 PE1/GLMP abC MZ1-GLMP: Setup and Maintenance of Monitoring Network - Outside Pro $1,596 $50,720 $52,316 $52,316 $52,316
7107.2 PE1/GLMP abC MZ1-GLMP: Aquifer System Monitoring and Testing 249 $27,175 5352 $116 $200 5668 $27,843 $27,643 $27,843 $27,643
7107.6 PE1/GLMP abC MZ1-GLMP: Aquifer System Monitoring and Testing - Outside Pro .
7107.2 PE1/GLMP abC MZ1-GLMP: Ground Level Surveys 23 32,750 $2,750 $2,750 $2,750 p $2,750
7107.2 PE1/GLMP abCh MZ1-GLMP;Ground Level Surveys - FY2013/1¢ 0.5 $660 5660 %660 $660
7107.6 PE1/GLMP abC MZ1-GLMP: Ground Level Surveys - Outside Pro £92,645 $92,645 $92,645 $92,645
7107.6 PE1/GLMP abCh MZ1-GLMP: Ground Level Surveys - Outside Pro- FY 2013/14 . $27,900 $27,900 $27,900 $27,900 - ~
7108 Hydraulie Control. nmf Mnmm um Benefit Monitering and Reporting 546,921 | 528291 $75,212 AL 548,931 575212 548,931 [ N
71083 PE1/HCMP HCMP: SAR: SCHED 10 31,160 : $1,160 $1,160 = $1,160 o $1160
71083 PE1/HCMP C:d HCMP: SAR: FIELD 20 $1,300 $128 5108 $236 $1,536 $1,536 $1.536 $1,536
71084 PE1/HCMP Ced HCMP:SAR:FIELD-LAB $1,760 $1,760 $1,760 $1,760
71083 PE1/HCMP Crd HCMP:SAR: DB-FIELD 1.0 $865 $865 $B65 i $865 5065
7108.3 PEL/HCMP Ccd HCMP:SAR:DB-LAB 15 51,740 $1,740 $1,740 $1,740 $1,740
71083 PE1/HCMP Ccd HCMP: HCMP/SARWC/NAWGQA: SCHED 18 $2,170 $2,170 $2,170 $2,170 $2,170
710B.3 PEL/HCMP Ccd HCMP: HCMP/SARWC/NAWQA: FIELD 7.0 $4,550 $330 $1,144 $1474 $6,024 $6,024 $6,024 §6,024
71084 PE1/HCMP Ccd HCMP:HCMP/SARWC/NAWQA: FIELD - LAB $23,521 §23,521 $23,521 $23,521
71083 PEI/HCMP Ccd HCMP: HCMP/SARWC/NAWQA: DB-FIELD 25 $1,948 $1,948 $1,948 $1,948 $1,048
710B.3 PE1/HCMP Ccd HCMP: HCMP/SARWC/NAWQA: DB-LAB z.8 $2,990 $2,990 $2,990 $2,990 52,990
71083 PE1/HCMP Ccd HCMP: 2014 Aerial Photograph of Chino Basin Area 0.8 $930 5930 £930 $930 §930
71083 PE1/HCMP Ced HCMP:Interpretation and Data Analysis of HCMP Data 65 £7,952 $7,952 $7,952 $7,952 $7,952
710B3 PE1/HCMP Ccd HCMP:Reports [One Annual Report) 125 $15,508 $1,000 $1,000 $16,508 $15,500 $16,508 $15,508
7108,3 PE1/HCMP Ccd HCMP: Meetings 4.0 55,808 $300 $300 $6,108 $6,108 $6,108 36,108
7109 Recliorge and Well Monitoring Prograur: Pursuant to the Groundivater Rechnrge Pecmit and Muxinum Benefit 521,000 50 $21,000 521,000 g 521,000 521,000
7109.3 PEI/RWGRP e RWGRP: Review Documnents for Chino Basin Recycled Water GW Rncharga Program 15.0 §21,000 . $21,000 521,000 £21,000 $21,000
Prado Bovin Habitat Monitoriia, Daro Analysis nnd Reporting $100.763 L 5111647 $212.411 $103112 i 50 B I
71087 PE1/RWGRP ch Prado Basin Habitat Monitoring Well Siting, Design, and Construction and Monitoring-F  49.9 $45,049 $2,34B  $27,204 514,725 $19,110 $63,387 £108,436 $47,397 s $108,436
7108.31 PEI/RWGRP ch PBHSP- Groundwater Monitoring, Data Analysis and Reporting - FY 2013/14 424 $55,715 $55,715 $55,715 $55,715
7108 41 PE1/RWGRP eh PBHSP - Groundwater Monitoring - LAB - FY 2013/14 $48,260 $48,260 348,260 $48,260
T $103,248 s1.200 5103.648 ) sioagea | $104,648 | 5104648 50
D2 Engineering Servites 2, - 578743 51300 K 579,844 579,844 3 s79.844 579,844
PEZ2 abcC PE2: GRCC Meetings 5.0 36,920 $300 $300. $7,220 $7.220 $7,220 37,220
PE2 abeC PEZ: As-requested Technical Support for the Recharge Master Plan Implementation .400 $50,800 $500 $500 $51,300 $51,300 $51,300 $51,300
7202.2 PE2 ahcC  Review/Update Recharge Operations Manual 120 $21,024 $300 $300 $21,324 $21,324 $21,324 $21,324
| 72023 Implementation £24,504 5300 524,604 $24,804 524,804 524,808
7202.3 PE2 As-needed Support for Amending PErmlt 21225to0 In:ludeNew Points of Diversion 195 $24,504 $300 §300 $24,804 $24,804 $24,804 524,804
7360 Progrom Elements 3 & 5¢ m:wsmnnn- I 538,064 $800 538864 g $38,854 - 38,964 $38,064 so
03 E) ervices: r 535,064 5800 £38,664 £38,864 538,864 338,864
7303 E3-5/Desalter PE3-5; EngmeermgSuppnrtfurDesaIten‘ 240 $38,064 $800 3800 $38,864 $38,B64 $38,864 $38,864
W"‘a‘:ﬂ Element 4: Mgmt Zone Strategies 576,160 £20,637 $96,797 $76.297 $96,797 $76257 | $20500
" 7402 Enpineering Services 576,160 S 520637 £96,797 576,297 396,797 576,297 =
| 7402 PE4/MZ-1  abC PE4/MZ-1: Data Analyses and Reports 41,0 $48,220 $500 $500 $48,720 $48,220 $48,720 $48,220
7403  PE4/MZ1 abC PE4/MEZ-1: Dats Analyses and Reports - Outside Pro $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000
7402 PE4/MZ-1  abC PE4/MI-L: Meetingsand Administration 195 $27,940 $137 $137 $28,077 $28,077 $28,077 $28,077
[556 Program Elements 6 & 7: Coop Bijorts/Salt Momt r 570,280 $400 §70,680 $70,680 $70,680 $70,580 50
[ 7502 Engineering Services $70280 $400. i 570,680 $70,600 570,600 570,680
7502 PE6-7 abC PEG-7:Water Quality Committee - Meetings 7.0 $10,280 $200 3200 $10,480 $10,480 $10,480 $10,480
7502 PEA-7 abC PE6-7: As-needed consulting for Chmnﬂirpnrl, Snuth Archtha]d and Urher Plumes 40.0 §60,000 $200 5200 $60,200 £60,200 $60,200 $60,200
mfm mmua—wwwme 521,240 £ §21.240 | Fzizae | o $21,240 : $21.240 50
g Services $21,240 BT 2| £0 521,240 5 $73.240 SZ1,240 521,240
PEB -9 abC  PED Storage Prngmm General Consulting 120 $21,240 $21,240 $21,240 $21, 240 $21,240
Y D T T e i L. 1171 51471099 $1.471,099 $1471099|$15139 $51,935 $5.083 $447.630 S$132222 $4200 |9659.210 $659.210 S653210 $2.139308 $§2,130,308 $2130,308 |$1498321 $1,494,321 51,494321 | $413548 51,716,760 51716760 51716760 |51358612 $1,359612 $1,359612 | $357,148

Notes:

dated by:
:V g!Ban;‘né: Paet::e :graement P 1 0 5

Page 1of 2



Watermaster e
Deseriplion

Account  Group

bImplementation Plan

cPeacell

d Water Quality Contral Plan for the Santa Ana River Basin (Basin Plan)

e Other Regulatory Compliance

f Watermaster staff request

8 New scope item related to Watermaster Process and Testimony at Court if required

€ Court Order

1} Judgment

Other notes:

h Remaining budget is expected to be carried over from FY 2013-14. No new funds are anticipated,

Person
Days

Labor
1al Labor

Cost
Project

Table 1: Engineering Budget for Watermaster FY 2014/15
FY 2014/15
FY 2014/15 WEI Costs Oulside
Pros

Other Direct Charges Carry-Over :
Total Program Cosis Total WEI Costs FY2013/14 014/15 Program Cosis

New Equip- E
Travel Equip- ment
ment Rental

Total 0D Budget

Outside Lab- Repro-

Lros aratoey o duiciion Task Project  Account Project Account i Project Accounl Project Account Task Project gespee

Account

P1 06 Page 2 of 2



ATTACHMENT 3

Per section 3 of the MZ-1 Subsidence Management Plan dated October 2007..."At the end of March of
each year, the MZ-1 Technical Committee will convene to review all available data collected and analyses
performed over the past year, and to formally recommend revisions or additions to the MZ-1 Plan. This
will include, but not limited to, recommendations for alt deep aquifer recovery periods as outlined above.
These recommendations will be run through the Watermaster process during May and, if approved, will
be budgeted for and implemented during the following fiscal year”.

On March 20, 2014 the LSC met and recommended the scope of work for FY 2014/15. The following
summarizes the recommended scope and associated reasoning and justification:

Continued regular and as-needed maintenance al the Ayala Park Extensometer, Chino Creek
Extensometer, and Daniels Horizontal Extensometer. The extensometers are sophisticated
monitoring facilities that record deformation of the aguifer system and the fissure zone, and
require periodic maintenance. The MZ-1 Plan requires that the extensometers be maintained in
good working order.

Refurbishing of the Ayala Park Extensometer and replacement of electronic equipment. This
facility is more than 10 years old. Recent data recorded at the facility suggests that the electronic
and/or mechanical componenis at the facility are degrading and require replacement or
refurbishing. The MZ-1 Plan requires that the Ayala Park Extensometer be maintained in good
working order.

Repair of the Daniels Horizontal Extensometer. In March 2014, a portion of the DHX was flooded
during a storm event which damaged parts of the facility. The PHX must be repaired if it is to
manitor the fissure zone during the Long-Term Pumping Test,

Capping of the PB nesied piezomeiers at the PB vault at Ayala Park. Watermaster is not currently
using the PB nested piezometers for monitoring and desires to secure the PB nested piezometers
from surface water irdiltration. Equipment from the PB nested piezometers at Ayala Park will be
removed from the casings and vault and the casings will be fitted with watertight covers. This is a
discretionary but prudent maintenance activity.

Continued quarterly collection of groundwater-elevation and aquifer-system-deformation data at
wells and extensometers within the monitoring network. Quarterly collection and checking of data
is necessary fo (i) ensure that the monitoring network is in good working order and (i} minimize
the risk of losing data because of equipment malfunction. The MZ-1 Plan requires the same
monitoring frequency as implemented during the Interim Monitoring Program.

Conduct ground-surface elevation and EDM surveys at the San Jose Fault Array of benchmark
monuments in the Pomona Area. These surveys will measure relative motian across the San
Jose Fault to detect extensional strain and will be used to assess the potential for ground
fissuring. This is a discretionary monitoring activity that was contemplated in the MZ-1 Plan.

Conduct the Long-Term Pumping Test in the Managed Area fo verify the Guidance Criteria, and
assist the Cily of Chino Hills with a pilof injection test at Well CH-16. Pumping in the Managed
Area began in January 2014 andis expected to continue through 2014. An injection test is
planned at CH-18 to coincide with the recovery phase and o evaluate injection as a tool for
subsidence management. Watermaster is assisting the City of Chino Hills in its injection test at
CH-16 through cost-share funding for subsidence monitoring, medification to Well CH-18,
administration of a Local Groundwater Assistance grant from the DWR, and reperting on results
and conclusions. The MZ-1 Plan called for the Long-Term Pumping Test and the pilot injection
test in the Managed Area.

Conduct elevation and EDM surveys at benchmark monuments in the Managed Area during fall
2014 and spring 2015 fo coincide with maximum drawdown and maximum recovery of
groundwater levels during the Long-Term FPumping Test. The MZ-1 Plan called for Long-Term
Pumping Test and associated monitoring to verify the Guidance Criteria.

Pg1of3

P107




Conduct an elovation survey at benchmark monuments in the Southeast Area during the fall of
2014. Several new Chino Creek desalter wells are expected to begin producing groundwater
during 2014. The monitoring and mitigation plan in the Peace Il SEIR requires subsidence
monitoring in the vicinity of the Chino Creek Well Fiald.

Collect and analyze InSAR data during 2014. The data for InSAR is collected by the TerraSAR-X
satellite operated hy the German Aerospace Center. Five interferograms will be prepared that
will describe the vertical motion of the ground surface across the western portion of Chino Basin.
The MZ-1 Plan reguires the same scope and frequency of monitoring by InSAR as was
implemented during the Interim Monitoring Program.

Preparation of the 2014 Annual Report of the Land Subsidence Committee. The MZ-1 Plan
requires the preparation of the annual report.

Pg2of3

P108




60Ld

Table 1
Work Breakdown Structure
Land Subsidence Monitoring Program -- FY2014-15

Labor Other Direct Costs Totals
Watermaster Watermaster e E Total Total )
Account Program Fagalbtaskbesor phon 2 Task Labor Equip obpc Recommended Potential
ok Person 5 Carryover Budget
RepeAt:tx.un Days Travel . and . Subs  Repro  Misc, Tasks fiat 2014-15
Multiplier xpen 208475, 201314
7107.2 PE1MZ1-GLMP Task 1 — Setup/Maintenance of Menitoring Network $40,700 50 $40,700]
1.1 Equipment maintenance {1)
Routine maintenance of Ayala Park/CCWF extensometer facllities 12 12 $9,330| 384 $278 $682 $9,992 $8,992)
Maintenance at harizontal extensometer site 1 8 86,550 §32 $32 $6,582 $5,582
Replacement/repair of equipment at extensometer facilities 1 20 §22,380 832 832 522,412 §22,412
1.2 Annual lease fees for CCWF extensometer site (1) 1 Q $0 $0 S0 30
1.3 Maintenance of PH facility (3)
Remave in situ equipment from the wells 1 F $1,650 564 584 $1,714 $1.714
7107.8 PE1MZI-GLMP Task 1 -- Setup/Maintenance of Monitoring Network - Equipment $11,835 $0 $11,935
1.1 Equipment maintenance (1
Routine maintenance of Ayala Park/CCWF extensometer facilities 12 0 0 a Q §0
Maintenance at horizontal extensometer site 1 0 0 q a $0)
Replacement/repair of equipment at extensometer facilities 1 0 0 $11,935 $11,935 511,935 $11,835
1.2 Annual lease fees for CCWF extensometer site (1) 1 [} $0 $Q 20 50
1.3 Maintenance of PB facility (3)
Remove in situ equipment from the wells 1 3 S0 $0, $0 $0]
7107.8 PE1/MZ1-GLMP Task 1 — Setup/Maintenance of Monitoring Network - Outside Pro - Equipment $4,200 S0 $4,200
1.1 Equipment maintenance (1)
Routine maintenance of Ayala Park/CCWF extensometer facilities 12 o] 50 $0 $0 $0
Maintenance at horizental extensemeter site 1 0 50 $4,200 54,200 54,200 $4,200
Replacement/repair of equipment at extensometer facllities 1 o 30 30 30 50
1.2 Annual lease fees for CCWF extensometer site ) bl 0 30 $0 $0 $0
1.3 Maintenance of PB facility (3)
Remeve in situ equipment from the wells 1 o $0 &0 $0 S0
7107.6 PE1/MZ1-GLMP Task 1 — Setup/Maintenance of Monitoring Netwerk - Outside Pro $52,316 S0 $52,316
1.1 Equipment maintenance (1)
Routine maintenance of Avala Park/CCWF extensometer facililies 12 0 $0 30| $0 S0|
Maintenance at horizontal extensometer site 1 0 30 344,720 544,720 $44,720 544,720
ent/repair of equipment at extensometer facilities 1 0 50 $6,000 $6,000, 36,000 $6,000
1.2 Annual lease fees for CCWF extensometer site [@}) 1 0 ] $1,596 $1,596 51,596 $1.585
1.3 Maintenance of PB facility (3)
Remove in situ equipment from the wells 1 0 30 S0 §0 50
7107.2 PE1MZ1-GLMP Task 2 -- MZ-1: Aquifer-System Monitoring and Testing $27,843 $0 $27,843
Groundwater-level and extensometer data collection and
2.1 organization (1)
Download data from the Ayala Park facility 4 2.5 $1,960] §128 548 $1786] $2.136 $2,136
Download data from the Daniels Horizontal Extensameter facility 3 1.125 5983 $66 $21 $117| $1,100 $1,100
Download data from the CCWF facility 4 2.5 $1,960] $128 548 S1?ﬂ $2,138 52,136
Process, check, and uplsad data to database 4 10.5 $12,860 30 $12.680 $12,660
2.2 Conduct Long-Term Pumping Test in the Managed Area [
Coordinate testing with pumpers 5| 1 $1,320] $0 §1.320 $7,320
Callect fleld data; process and upload to database 1 28 $2,823 | $0 $2.823 $2,823
Prepare, analyze, and distribute stress-strain diagrams to LSC 4 25 §3,500! | $200 $200 $3,700 $3,700
Adjust Extensometer Hardware 2 1 $1,970! 301 $1.970 $1,570
7107.2 PE1/BW-GLMP Task 2 -- BW-GLMP: Aguifer-System Monitoring and Testing $30,938 $49,968 -§18,030
2.2 Conduct |njection Test [n Managed Area (1)
Well rehabilitation and retrofit 2 1.5 $1.310 $0 $1,310 $1,310 50
Quarterly reports - LGA Grant 3 9 $11,880 50 $11.880 $11.880 0
Project administration - LGA Grant 1 4.4 §5,868 $0 55888 $5.868 0
Prepare final report for LGA Grant 1 8.9 $11.880 50 $11,880 $11.880 4
Injection pilot testing - collect and process data from transducer natwork 1 time |
Next year Next year during cycle testing and contribute the analysis of data. 1 7.8 $8,987| §44 $44 $9.031 -$9.031
Analyze data collected during cycle tests and contribute interpretation to LSC
Next year Next year Annual Report 1 7.8 §9,999 g0 $9.999 -59,999[
7107.6 PE1/BW-GLMP Task 2 -- BW-GLMP: Aguifer-System Monitering and Testing - Qutside Pro $141,640 $141,640 $0
2.3 Conduct Injection Test in Managed Area (1)
Well rehabilitation and retrofit 2 0 9] 5141,640 $141,6840 $141,640 $141,640 30
Quarterly reports - LGA Grant 3 0 0 80| S0 $0 30
Project administration - LGA Grant 1 0.0 0 $0 S0 30 $0
Prepare final repart for LGA Grant 1 0.0 §0 50 30 $0 $0
(njection pilot testing - collect and process data from transducer network 1 time
Next year Next year during cycle testing and contribute the analysis of data. 0.0 30 S0 &0 §0
Analyze data collected during cycle tests and contribute interpretation to LSC
Next year Next year Annual Report 1 0.0 50 80 §0 §0
7107.2 PE1/BW-GLMP Task 3 — Basin Wide: InSAR $2,830 S0 2,830
3.1 InSAR data collection (1) 1 1 $1,320 $0 $1,320| 1,320
3.2 Process and upload data to database/GIS (1) 1 1.25 $1,510 $0 $1,510 1,510
7107.3 PE1/BW-GLMP Task 3 - Basin Wide: InSAR - Outside Pro $40,000 S0 $90,000]
3.1 InSAR data collection (1) 1 0 $0 $90,000 $80,000 $90,000 $90,000
3.2 Process and upload data to database/GIS (1) ] 80 &0 $0 SO
7107.2 PE1/MZ1-GLMP Task 4 -- Ground-Level Surveys $3,410 S$660 $2,750
4.1 Replace destroyed benchmarks (2) 1 0 30 S0 $0 80
4.2 Conduct Fall 2014 ground-level and EDM survey in Managed Area 1) 1 0.25 $330 S0 $330 $330
4.3 Conduct Fall 2014 ground-level survey in Central MZ-1 Area (3) 1 o] 50 30
4.4 Canduct Fall 2014 ground-level survey in Southeast Area (CCWF) (3) 1 0.25 $330 $0 $330 $330
4.5 Canduct Fall 2014 ground-level and EDM survey in Pomona Area (Ayala Park start) (3) 1 o] $0 0l
4.6 Conduct Fall 2014 ground-level and EDM survey at the Pemena Fault Zone (3) 1 0.25 $330] 0 $330] $330]
4.7 Conduct Spring 2015 ground-level and EDM survey in Managed Area (1) 1 0.5 $660 0 $680)] 8660 $0)
4.8 Process and upload data to database (1) 1 1.5 §1,760 30 §1,760 51,760
7107.6 PE1IMZ1-GLMP Task 4 -- Ground-Level Surveys - Qutside Pro $120,545) $27,900 $92,645]
4.1 Replace destroyed benchmarks. (2) 1 o] $0 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
4.2 Conduct Fall 2014 ground-level and EDM survey in Managed Area 1) 1 o] $0 $34,770 $34770 $34770 $34.770
4.3 Conduct Fall 2014 ground-level survey in Central MZ-1 Area 3) it 9] $0 | $19,855 $19,855
4.4 Conduct Fall 2014 ground-level survey in Southeast Area (CCWF) ) 1 9] $0 $28,315 §26,315 $26315 $26 315
4.5 Conduct Fall 2014 ground-level and EDM survey in Pomona Area (Ayala Park start) 3 1 a $0 $23,750 $23.750]
4.6 Conduct Fall 2014 ground-level and EDM survey at the Pomona Fault Zone (3) 1 a 0 $17.880] §17.860 $17,860 §17,860
4.7 Conduct Spring 2015 ground-level and EDM survey in Managed Area 1 ] a 30 $356,600 $36.600 $36,600 $27,900 £8,700
4.8 Process and uplead data to database 4] 1 o] $0 S0 S0 $0
7402 PE4/Mgmt Zone Strat |Task 5 — Data Analysis and Reports 548,720 S0 §48,720
5.1 Data analysis in Managed Area (1)
Preduction/piezometric/extensometer 1 <] $7.360 &0 §7,360 $7,360|
EDM and ground-level survey data 1 5 $5,180 50 $5180 $5180
InSAR data 1 1 $1,160 $0 $1,160] $1,160]
Tectonic data 1 0.5 $500 $0 $500 $500]
Recycled water reuse data il 3.5 $3,660 $0 $3,660] $3,660
5.2 Prepare MZ-1 Annual Report (1)
Prepare draft technical memerandum 1 20 $23,580 200 $200 $23,760) §23,760
Prepare final technical memorandum 55 $6,800 300 $300] $7.100 §7.100,
5.3 Update M2Z-1 Plan (if necessary) [u] 1 10.5 815,640 200 $200]
7403 | PE4/Mgmt Zone Strat [Task 5 -- Data Analysis and Reports - Qutside Pro $20,000 $0 $20,000
5,1 Data analysis in Managed Area 1
Production/piezometric/extensometer 1 ¢] $0 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000
EDM and ground-level survey data 1 0 $0 $0 $0 S0
InSAR data 1 0 $0) $0) $0 S0
Tectonlc data 1 0 $0 50 30 0
Recycled water reuse data 1 0 $0 e §0 50
5.2 Prepare MZ-1 Annual Report m
Prepare draft technical memorandum Q $0 | 30 50 50
Prepare final technical memorandum 0 S0 30 sa 30
5.3 Update MZ-1 Plan (if necessary) (1 1 0 S0 30
7402 | PE4/Mgmt Zone Strat |Task 6 — Meekings and Administration $28,077 50, 528,077
8.1 Prepare for and attend Land Subsidence Committee meetings (1 2 (] $8,720 $91 $91 $8.811 38,811
8.2 Ad hoc meetings (1) 1 3 54360 3§48 S48} $4,408 $4,406
6.3 Project Administration and Financial Reporting {1) 12 75 $10,500 $0 $10,500 $10,500
8.4 Scope and Budget for FY2015/18 (1) 1 3 54,360 $0 $4,360| £4,360)
Totals $623,154 $220,168 $402,986
!
Notes:

(1) Reguired by MZ-1 Plan and/or Peace Agreement
(2) Contingency budget. Spent only if necessary.
(3) Discretionary task. Performed if recommended by the Land Subsidence Committee

LSC_CostEstimate_2014-15v6 - TO Conversion.xsx —=FY14-15 Version 4_defiverabls
4/302014

Pg 3 of 3

Land Subsidence Committee



THIS PAGL
HAS

INTENTIONALLY

BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P110




LLLld

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
PROPOSED BUDGET FY 2014/15

MAY 8, 2014

ATTACHMENT 4



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P112




Elid

4000 Mutuzl Agency Revenue
4110 Appropriative Pool Assessments
4120 Non-Agricultural Pool Assessments
4730 Prorated Interest Income
43800 Miscellanecus Incoms

Total Income

Administrative Expenses

6010 Salary Coests

6020 Office Building Expense

6030 Office Supplies & Equip.

6040 Postage & Printing Costs

6050 Information Services

8080 WM Special Contract Servicas

8070 Watermaster Legal Services

6080 Insurance Expense

8110 Dues and Subscriptions

6150 Field Supplies & Equipment

8170 Travel & Transportation

6190 Conferences & Seminars

6200 Advisory Commitiee Expenses

6300 Watermaster Board Expenses

6500 Edlucation Fund Expenditures

8300 Appropriafive Pool Administration

8400 Agriculiural Pool Administration

8500 Non-Agricultural Pool Administration

2400 Depreciation Expense

9500 Allocated G&A Expenditures
Total Administrative Expenses

General OBMP Expenditures
8900 Optimum Basin Mgmt Program
53850 Cooperative Efforts
9501 Allocated G&A Expenditures
Total General OBMP Expenses

OBMP Implementation Proiects
7101 Production Menitoring

7102 In-Line Meter Installation/Maintenance

7103 Groundwater Quality Monitoring
7104 Groundwater Level Monitoring

7105 Recharge Basin Water Quality Monitoring

7107 Ground Level Menitoring

7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program
7109 Recharge & Well Menitoring Program

May 8, 2014

CHING BASIN WATERMASTER
SUMMARY BUDGET FY 2014/15

FY 2012/13 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15 Proposed % Variance
June December  Approved Amended Proposed VS, Proposed vs.
Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Amended Amended
$ 151,650 § 153,036 $ 154,381 § 154,581 $ 155331 8 750 0.5%
6,329,127 6,301,470 8,301,135 8,361,227 5,888,767 527,540 8.3%
283,393 251,300 238,320 241,378 248,484 5,106 2.1%
18,229 5,934 29,700 28,700 25,800 (3,900} (13.1)%
22,298 0 0 o Q - 0.0%
6,804,598 6,711,740 6,724,736 6,786,886 7,316,381 529,495 7.8%
844 654 485,328 817,747 877,747 848,547 168,800 24.9%
103,362 51,450 106,630 108,830 103,724 (2,808) (2.7)%
25,692 12,153 28,300 28,300 31,690 3,390 12.0%
50,580 21,316 51,900 50,400 56,900 6,500 12.9%
124,968 75,103 135,996 135,968 132,880 (3,316} (2.4Y%
44801 9,389 24,800 24,800 40,200 15,400 62.1%
265,898 211,414 234,100 309,100 230,700 (78,400) {25.4)%
18,874 26,392 19,107 19,107 27,312 8,204 42.9%
25,981 13,498 22,325 22,325 20,325 (2,000) (9.0)%
808 1,304 1,450 1,450 1,450 0 0.0%
17,128 9,124 19,170 19,170 22,880 3,690 19.2%
4,279 7,435 12,500 14,000 15,000 1,000 7.1%
35,560 12,338 54,388 54,368 55,668 1,200 2.2%
116,816 81,259 151,289 151,289 173,258 21,969 14.5%
257 0 0 4] 0 0 0.0%
131,231 48,908 138,273 138,273 137,622 1,349 1.0%
209,010 90,721 353,462 353,462 353,938 478 0.1%
79,848 54,358 110,314 110,314 110,025 (289) {0.3)%
12,257 0 0] 0 a 0 0.0%
{253,812) (107.002)  (558,626) {568,626)  (301,877) 178,749 31.1%
1,657,717 1,064,468 1,511,105 1,646,105 1,967,923 321,817 19.6%
862,285 577,612 1,008,365 1,179,365 1,207,145 27,780 2.4%
10,000 0 10,000 10,000 10,0C0 0 0.0%
121,144 44,170 228,433 228,433 128,551 (101,882} {44.6)%
1,093,430 621,782 1,247,708 1,417,798 1,343,596 {(74,402) (B.2)%
65,027 30,111 81,649 81,649 54,239 (27,410) {33.6)%
56,822 1,856 104,616 104,616 101,422 (3,194) (3.1)%
175,000 76,749 202,339 202,339 181,018 (21,321) (10.5)%
222 428 84,773 292,840 247,840 236,358 {11,485) (4.6)%
0 . G ¢ 0 0 a 0.0%
345,018 104,098 347,305 347,305 325,219 {22,086) (6.4)%
241,220 73,117 319,045 310,045 89,080 (228,065) (72.1%
0 0 21,000 21,000 21,000 4] 0.0%

SUNMMARY BUDGET - PROPOSED

Page 10f 2




FLid

7200 OBMP Pgm Element 2 - Comp Recharge
7300 OBMP Pgm Element 3 & 5 - Water Supply Plan - Desalter
7400 OBNP Pgm Element 4 - Mgmt Zone Strategies
7500 OBMP Pgm Element 6 & 7 - Coop Efforts/Salt Mgmt
7600 OBMP Pgm Element 8 & 9 Storage Mgmt/Conj Use
7700 Inactive Well Protection Program
7690 Recharge Improvement Debt Projects
9502 Allocated G&A Expenditures
Total OBMP Implementation Projects

Total Expenses
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income
4225 Interest income
4210 Approp Pocl-Replenishment
4220 Non-Ag Pocl-Replenishment
4600 Groundwater Sales
Total Other Income

Other Expense
5010 Groundwater Recharge
5100 Other Water Purchases
2000 Other Expense
9200 Interest Expense
9990 Excess Reserve Refunds
Total Other Expense

9900 To/(From) Reserves
MNet Other Income

Net Income

May &, 2014

CHINC BASIN WATERMASTER
SUMMARY BUDGET FY 2014/15

FY 2012143  FY 201314 FY 201314  FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15 Proposed % Variance
June December  Approved Amended Proposed VS. Proposed vs.
Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Amended  Amended
1,183,822 543,381 995,892 1,058,042 948,327 (109,715) (10.4)%
37,711 210 60,648 50,648 60,474 8,825 19.4%
78.811 29,970 107,507 107,507 108,168 661 0.6%
21,474 8,452 M1,112 81,112 81,313 201 0.2%
4,394 2,269 41,378 31,378 33,582 2,204 7.0%
0 4] 500 500 500 4] 0.0%
416,751 485,263 939,808 939,808 1,498,740 558,832 59.5%
132,688 62,825 340,193 340,183 265,325 (74,868} (22.0)%
2,952,142 1,512,863 3,965,833 3,932,983 4,004,762 71,779 1.8%
5,703,289 3,189,213 6,724,736 6,996,886 7,316,381 318,485 4.6%
1,101,308 3,512,527 0 (210,000) 0 210,000 100.0%
{4,849} 704 9] 0 0 0 0.0%
625,202 421,381 0 0 0 o 0.0%
22,789 24,865 0 0 0 0 0.0%
1,786,217 3,873,230 0 0 0 0 0.0%
2,429,358 4,320,169 ] 0 0 0 0.0%
0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
2,288,276 3,873,238 0 0] 0 0 0.0%
0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
8,928 0 0 0 0 ) 0.0%
788,647 11,084 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3,086,851 3,885,223 0 ] 0 ] 0.0%
443,818 0 0 ] 0 0 0.0%
(1,101,309) 434,947 Y} 0 0 0 0.0%
0 $ 3,947473 & 0 § (210,000) § 0 $ 210,000 100.0%

SUMMARY BUDGET - PROFPOSED

Page2of 2




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2014/15

FY 201213 FY 201314 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15  Proposed

June December Approved Amended Proposed vs.
Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Amended
Ordinary Income
Income
4000 Mutual Agency Revenue
4013 Lecal Agency Contr - OBMP 30 $0 %0 $0 %0 $0
4040 Cooperative Agreement 151,550 153,038 154,581 154,581 155,331 750
Total 4000 Mutual Agency Revenue 151,550 183,038 154,581 154,581 155,331 750
4110 Appropriative Pool Assessments
4111 Administrative Assessment 695,041 941,183 947,808 947,675 1,277,505 329,830
4111.2 CBMP Assessment 3,319,692 2,053,766 2,928,466 2,973,083 2,681,356 (281,727)
4111.3 App Pool - Speclal Assessment 75,000 75,000 128,000 125,000 75,000 {B0,0C0)
4112 Ag Pool Realiocation - Administrative 300,872 338,385 332,554 332,508 433,308 100,798
4113 Ag Poel Regllocation - OBMP 1,437,467 1,055,318 1,027,499 1,043,183 912,858 {130,204}
4115 Recharge Improvements 101,000 483,715 483,715 483,715 1,067,000 583,285
4116 Recharge Debt Payment 400,055 456,003 456,093 456,003 431,740 (24, 353)
Total 4110 Appropriative Pool Assessments 6,329,127 6,301,470 6,301,135 8,361,227 6,888,767 527,540
4120 Non-Agricultural Pool Assessments
4123 Administrative Assessment 38,674 46,227 43,846 43,840 60,025 16,185
=-¢#123.3 Non-Ag Pool - Special Assessment 60,000 60,000 60,000 80,000 60,000 0
ﬂ1 24 OBMP Assessment 184,719 145 074 135,474 137,538 126,458 {11,080)
o Total 4120 Non-Agricultural Pool Assessments 283,383 251,300 239,320 241,378 246,484 5,106
4730 Prorated Inferest Income
4731 interest - Agricultural Pool 1,424 628 3,000 3,000 2,400 (600)
4732 Interest - Appropriative Pool 18,315 5,147 25,800 25,800 22,800 {3,000)
4733 Interest - Non-Agricultural Pool 491 159 900 200 800 (300)
Total 4730 Prorated Interest Income 18,229 5,834 28,700 29,700 25,800 (3.800}
4500 Miscellaneous [ncome 22,208 0 0 0 0 0
Total lncome 6,804,598 6,711,740 6,724,736 6,786,886 7,316,381 529,495
Administrative Expenses
6010 Salary Costs
8011 WM Staff Salaries & Payroll Burden 556,804 380,384 585,623 645,623 814,847 169,224
8011.2 WM Staff - Admin. Paid Leave 24,845 0 0 0 c 0
6012 Payroll Services 3,440 1,802 4,200 4,200 4,200 0
8013 Human Resources Services 10,020 5,340 6,000 8,000 8,000 0
6018 New Employee Search Costs 828 878 500 500 500 0
8017 Temporary Services 43,287 . 16,160 21,424 21,424 21,000 (424)
B8017.1 Executive Assistant Services 0 53,274 0 0 C 0
8017.2 Office Specialist Services 0 0 0 0 0 0
Subtctal Wages 639,234 466,829 617,747 B77,747 846,547 168,800
8018 Fringe Benefits 493,510 255,192 512,074 512,074 508,253 (3,821)

May 8, 2014 DETAIL BUDGET - PROPOSED Page 1 of 10




60128 Payrell Burden Allocated
Total 6010 Salary Costs

8020 Office Building Expense
8021 Office Lease
6022 Telephone
6024 Building Repairs & Maintenance
6026 Security Services
Total 6020 Office Building Expense

6030 Office Supplies & Equip.
8031.1 Copy Paper
6031.7 Other Office Supplies
6039.1 Banking Service Charges
8141.1 Meeting Supplies
8141.3 Admin Meetings
8147 Other Admin Expenses

Total 5030 Office Supplies & Equip.

“U8040 Postage & Printing Costs
042 Postage - General
oB043.1 Ricoh Lease Fee
8043.2 Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee
6044 Postage Meter Lease
8045 Outside Printing
80486 Legal Publications
Total 6040 Postage & Printing Costs

8050 Information Services
6052.1 Park Place Computer Solutions
8052.2 Applied Computer Technologies
8053 Internet Expenses (T1 Lines)
8054 Computer Software
8055 Computer Hardware
6057 Computer Maintenance

Total 6050 Information Services

68060 WM Special Confract Services
B061.3 Rauch
£061.4 Other Contract Services
6062 Audit Services
8084 GM Recruitment Costs
Total 6060 WM Special Contract Services

6070 Watermaster Legal Services
8071 Legal Services - Court Coordination

May 8, 2014

CHINC BASIN WATERMASTER
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2014/15

FY 2012M13 FY 201M3/14 FY 2013714 FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15  Proposed
June December Approved Amended Proposed Vs,
Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Amended
(488,000) (256,692} (512,074) (512,074; {508,253} 3,821
644,854 465,328 617,747 877,747 846,547 168,800
72,834 36,774 74,274 74,274 75,036 762
11,282 7,511 14,700 14,700 10,116 (4,584}
18,735 6,084 15,084 15,084 15,784 700
2,511 1,081 2,572 2,572 2,788 216
103,362 51,450 108,630 106,630 103,724 (2,908}
428 711 3,000 3,000 3,000 )
20,303 7,688 18,000 18,000 21,000 2,000
2,743 2,323 3,900 3,800 4,740 840
800 423 1,200 1,200 1,200 0
1,518 708 1,200 1,200 1,200 0
0 300 0 0 550 560
25,582 12,183 28,300 28,300 31,690 3,380
5,620 259 4,500 4,500 4,500 o
34,544 17,207 35,200 35,200 3¢,700 4,500
8,174 2,232 4,500 3,000 0 (3,000)
2242 1,128 2,700 2,700 2,700 0
0 0 5,000 5,000 10,000 5,000
0 492 0 0 0 0
50,580 21,3186 51,900 50,400 56,500 6,500
37,425 18,310 45,000 45,000 40,500 {4,500}
38,115 18,428 36,000 36,000 39,600 3,600
18,570 £,848 18,996 18,996 14,580 (4,416)
15,352 6,828 17,000 17,000 17,000 o]
14,657 20,187 18,000 18,000 20,000 2,600
836 500 1,000 1,000 1,000 0
124,995 75,103 135,986 135,966 132,680 {3,318)
14,745 3,923 15,000 15,000 30,000 15,000
6,382 0 0 0 0 0
14,674 5,446 2,800 9,800 10,200 400
8,000 0 0 0 0 0
44,801 8,368 24, 800 24,800 40,200 15,400
28,395 4,631 37,525 37,525 37,525 0

DETAIL. BUDGET - PROPCSED

Page 2 of 10



8072 Legal Services - Annetated Judgment/Rules & Regs

8073 Legal Services - Personnel Matters

6074 Legal Services - Interagency lssues

68076 Legal Services - Storage issues

8077 Legal Services - Party Status Maintenance
8078 Legal Services - Miscellanecus

B078.10 Legal Services - Refresh, Recharge & Reunite

8078.11 Legal Services - Safe Yield Recalculation
8078.12 Legal Services - CCG Motion

8078.20 Legal Services - Approp. Pool Issue Resolution

Total 6070 Watermaster Legal Services

G080 Insurance Expense
8085 Business Insurance Package
8086 Position Bond Insurance
Total 6080 Insurance Expense

6110 Dues and Subscriptions
8111 Membership Dues
112 Subscriptions/Publicaticns
—* Total 6110 Dues and Subscriptions

6150 Field Supplies & Equipment
8151 8mall Tools & Equipment
6152 Safety Shoes
6154 Uniforms
Total 6150 Field Supplies & Equipment

6170 Travel & Transportation
6171.1 GM Vehicle Allowance
6171.2 Watermaster Mgmt. Staff Vehicle Allowance
6173 Airfare/Mileage
6174 Public Transportation
6175 Vehicle Fuel
6177 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance

Total 6170 Travel & Transportation

6190 Conferences & Seminars
5191 Conferences & Seminars
6192 Training & Continuing Educaticn
6193.2 Conference - Registration Fee
Total 6180 Conferences & Seminars

6200 Advisory Committes Expenses
6201 W Staff Salaries
6212 Meeting Expense

May 8, 2014

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2014/15

FY 2012113 FY 201314 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15  Proposed
June December Approved Amended Proposed VS,
Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Amended
38,313 17,122 38,350 36,350 36,350 0
50,142 20,823 7,000 82,000 41,000 (41,000)
18,477 0 50,400 50,400 50,400 ¥
6,642 0 0 0 0 0
o] 0 25,700 25,700 25,700 0
64,188 31,360 32,725 32,725 32,725 0
36,198 0 0 o 0 0
19,492 0 0 0 0 0
o 87,578 0 0 7,000 7,000
4,055 0 44 400 44,400 0 (44,400}
265,898 211,414 234,100 308,100 230,700 (78,400)
18,418 26,136 18,685 18,685 27,035 8,351
258 258 423 423 276 {148}
18,674 26,392 18,107 18,107 27,312 8,204
25,414 13,246 21,575 21,575 20,025 {1,550}
567 252 750 750 300 (450)
25,981 13,488 22,325 22,325 20,325 {2,000)
7 314 450 450 450 0
0 484 450 450 200 (250}
601 506 550 550 800 250
808 1,304 1,480 1,480 1,450 0
420 2,144 2,850 2,850 5,400 2,450
10,400 4,880 8,600 9,600 8,600 0
0 0 400 400 1,740 1,340
752 30 320 320 220 (100)
2,012 753 2,400 2,400 2,400 0
3,544 1,317 3,500 3,500 3,500 0
17,128 9,124 16,170 19,170 22,860 3,680
3,171 3,813 8,000 8,000 8,000 0
873 1,707 4,500 6,000 4 500 {1,500)
235 1,815 0 0 2,500 2,500
4,273 7,435 12,500 14,000 15,000 1,000
13,695 5,850 18,768 19,768 20,968 1,200
208 0 1,000 1,000 1,000 0

DETAIL BUDGET - PROPOSED

Page 3 of 10




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2014/15

FY 2012/13 FY 2013114 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15  Proposed

June December Approved Amended Proposed VS,
Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Amended
8275 BHFS Legal - Advisory Committee Meeting 21,659 5,388 33,600 33,600 33,600 0
Total 6200 Advisory Committee Expenses 35,560 12,338 54,368 54,368 55,5688 1,200
6300 Watermaster Board Expenses
8301 WM Staff Salaries 22,898 8,080 33,289 33,269 24,818 1,519
6311 Board Mernber Compensation 27,500 11,375 27,250 27,250 27,250 a
8312 Meefing Expense 7,591 2,958 8,200 6,200 6,200 ¢
5313 Board Member Expenses 0 0 300 300 300 o
8342 Postage and Printing 258 0 0 0 0 0
8375 BHFS Legal ~ Board Meeting 58,568 38,848 84,240 84,240 104,690 20,450
Total 6300 WM Board Expenses 118,816 81,258 151,289 151,288 173,258 21,968
6500 Education Fund Expendifures 257 D 0 o o 0
8300 Appropriative Pool Administration
8301 WM Staff Salaries 21,448 10,7584 27,173 27,173 28,272 1,089
8312 Meeting Expenses 809 479 500 5Q0 740 250
8387 Approprative Pool - Legal Services 62,589 27,487 75,000 75,000 75,000 0
8375 BHFS Legal - Approp. Pool Meeting 46,387 10,188 33,600 33,600 33,600 0
3 Total 8300 Appropriative Pool Administration 131,231 48,908 136,273 136,273 137,822 1,349
—
08400 Agricultural Pool Administration
8401 WM Staff 20,208 8,547 23,382 23,362 24,738 1,376
8411 Compensation 2,350 875 1,500 1,500 2,700 1,200
8412 Meeting Expenses 360 266 300 300 300 0
8467 Ag Legal & Technical Services - Other 81,518 49,785 100,000 100,000 100,000 0
8467.1 Frank B & Asscciates 0 C 18,000 18,000 15,000 (3,000}
8467.2 Legal - Plumes/Other Issues 0 0 93,000 93,000 90,000 {3,000)
8470 Ag Pool Meeting Attendance - Special Compensation 22,775 12,075 18,300 18,300 22,200 3,000
8471 Ag Pool Special Projects 53,630 9,354 65,000 85,000 85,000 0
8475 BHFS Legal - Ag. Pool Meeting 28,171 9,855 33,800 33,800 33,600 0
8485 Ag Pool - Misc. Expense - Ag Fund a 94 400 400 400 0
Total B400 Agricultural Pool Administration 208,010 90,721 353,462 353,462 353,838 476
8500 Non-Agricultural Pool Administration
8501 WM Staff 11,726 3,133 14,214 14,214 14,625 411
8512 Meeting Expense 1,526 491 2,500 2,500 1,800 (700}
8567 Non-Ag Legal Service 24722 18,951 60,000 60,000 80,000 o
8575 BHFS Legal - Non-Ag. Pool Meeting 31,115 31,784 33,600 33,600 33,800 0
B576.1 BHFS Legal - Paragraph 15 CSl/Aqua Capital 10,758 0 0 0 0 0
Total 8500 Non-Agricuftural Pool Administration 79,848 54,358 110,314 110,314 110,025 (288)
9400 Depreciation Expense 12,257 ] 0 0 4] 0
8500 Allocated G&A Expenditures (253,812) (107,002} (568,626) (568,626} (391,877 176,749
Total Administrative Expenses 1,657,717 1,064,468 1,511,105 1,646,105 1,967,923 321,817

May 8, 2014 DETAIL BUDGET - PROPOSED Page 4 of 10




General OEMP Expenses

6900 Optimum Basin NMgmt Program
6901 OBMP - WM Staff
6903 OBMP - SAWPA Group
6908 OBMP - Engineering
£908.1 CBMP - Watermaster Model Application
6908.21 OBMP - State of the Basin Report
6906.22 OBMP - Water Rights Compliance Reporting
6806.31 OBMP - Pool, Advisory, Board Meetings
6906.32 OBMP - Other General Meetings
6906.33 CBMP - Appropriative Pool [ssue Resolution
6906.71 CBMP - Data Reguests - CBWM GM/Staff
£6906.72 OBMP - Data Requests - Non CBWM Staff
5206.73 OBMP - Safe Yield Recalculation
6906.74 OBMP - Material Physical Injury Requests
6906.8 OBMP - Sunding Repert Update
8907 OBMP - Legal
—O 5907.30 Peace 1l - CEQA
: B907.31 Archibald South Piume
ey 6807.32 Ching Alrport Plume
8907.323 Desalter/Hydraulic Centrol
B807.34 Sants Ana River Water Rights
6907.35 Paragraph 31 Moticn
6907.26 Santa Ana River Habitat
6907.38 Reg. Water Quality Control Board
6907.38 Recharge Master Plan
6907.40 Sforage Agreements
8807.41 Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability
£2807.42 Safe Yield Recalculation
8007 43 RMPU - City of Fentana Motion
6907.5 WM Legal Counsel - Unanticipated
8909.1 OBMP Meetings
8909.3 OBMP Other Expenses
6202.6 OBMP - Othar Expense-Misc.
Total 6800 Optimum Basin Mgmt Program

Total 6950 Cooperative Efforts
9501 Allocated G&A Expenditures
Total General OBMP Expenses

7000 OBMP Implementation Projects
7100 OBMP FPgm Element 1 - Comp Monitoring Program

May 8, 2014

CHINOG BASIN WATERMASTER
DETAIL BUDCET FY 2014/15

FY 2012M3 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15  Proposed
June December Approved Amended Proposed vs.
Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Amended

206,083 79,374 214,820 211,890 120,378 {81,511}

10,583 12,460 11,000 11,000 12,500 1,500
313,265 37,175 318,748 318,748 22,752 (295,998}
171,509 112,375 101,000 18,000 85,320 (100,680}

0 0 0 0 133,510 133,510

4] 4] 0 0 24,264 24,264

0 0 0 0 68,139 68,139

0 o] 0 0 32,877 32,877

0 0 0 Q 34,324 34,324

0,576 45,625 0 0 64,127 54,127

0 8,086 0 0 28,344 28,344

o 31,578 0 o] 79,500 79,500

0 0 0 0 73,384 73,384

140 0 50,000 50,000 0 {50,000)

o

1,071 0 0 0 0 0

0 4] 28,475 28,475 28,475 0
67,665 8,382 51,200 61,200 28,475 (32,725}

65,754 9,167 49,100 48,100 56,100 7,000

10,681 1,150 28,400 28,400 28,400 0

20,912 0 0 0 0 0

4,757 684 22,500 22,500 22,500 &

0 0 12,850 12,850 12,850 0

54,399 76,818 39,700 39,700 48,300 9,600

12,770 2,323 18,700 18,700 25,700 7,000

153 0 18,700 18,700 18,700 0

] 70,125 0 75,000 110,100 35,100

0 79,118 0 0 0 c

0 0 25125 25,125 25,125 0

1,217 972 0] 0 0 0

1,740 1,900 1,977 1,977 2,000 23

0 0 10,000 10,000 10,000 0

952,285 577.612 1,008,365 1,179,365 1,207,145 27,780

10,000 0 40,000 10,000 10,000 0
121,144 44,170 228,433 228,433 126,551 (101,882)
1,093,430 621,782 1,247,758 1,417,798 1,343,696 (74,102}

DETAIL BUDGET - PROPOSED

Page 5 of 10




7101 Production Monitoring
7101.1 Preduction Monitering - WM Staff
7101.4 Production Monitoring - Computer Services
7101.5 Production Monitoring - Supplies & Repairs
Total 7101 Production Monitoring

7102 In-Line Meter Installation/Maintenance
7102.1 In-Line Meter - WM Staff
7102.5 in-Line Meter - Repair & Maintenance
7102.7 In-Line Meter - In-Line Meters {Labor)
7102.8 In-Line Meter - Calibration & Testing
Total 7102 In-l.ine Meter Instaliation/Maintenance

7103 Groundwater Quality Monitoring
7103.1 Grawtr Quality - WM Staff
7103.3 Grdwtr Quality -~ Engineering Services
7103.4 Grdwir Quality - Confract Services
7103.5 Grdwtr Quality - Laboratory Services
—3103.8 Grdwtr Quality - Supplies
=¥103.7 Grdwir Quality - Computer Services
g Total 7103 Groundwater Quality Monitoring
7104 Groundwater Level Monitoring
7104.1 Grdwtr Level - WM Staff
7104.2 Grdwir Level - Engineering Services
7104.4 Grdwtr Level - Contract Services (Wi Staff)
7104.6 Grawir Level - Supplies
7104.7 Grdwtr Level - Capital Equipment (W Staff)
7104.8 Grodwtr Level - Confract Services
7104.¢ Grdwtr Level - Capital Equipment
Total 7104 Groundwater Level Monitoring

710& Recharge Basin Water Quality Monitoring
7105.1 Recharge Basin Water Quality - WM Staff
7105.4 Recharge Basin Water Quality - Laberatory Services
Total 7105 Recharge Basin Water Quality Monitoring

7107 Ground Level Monitoring
7107.1 Ground Level - WM Staff
7107.2 Ground Level - Engineering Services
7107.3 Ground Level - SAR Imagery
7107.8 Ground Level - Contract Services
7107.61 Ground Level - Chino Hills ASR
7107.82 Ground Level - Chino Hills ASR - Prior
7107.8 Ground Level - Capital Equipment

May 8, 2014

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2014/15

FY 2012M3 FY 2013/14 FY 201314 FY 201314 FY 2014/15  Proposed
June December Approved Amended Proposed VS,
Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Amended

64,232 29,736 80,859 80,899 53,489 {27,410)
750 375 780 750 750 G

45 ¢ 0 0 0 0
65,027 30,111 81,649 81,648 54,238 (27,410}
3,276 1,686 10,641 10,641 8,672 (1,068)
29,919 0 17,500 17,600 17,500 0
8,838 0 25,000 25,000 25,000 0
14,689 0 51,475 51,475 50,250 (1,225)
56,822 1,666 104,616 104,616 101,422 (3,194)
38,130 24,326 64,261 64,261 51,625 {12,7386)
92,700 41,671 90,880 90,880 82,122 (8.758)
4,162 4] 5,600 5,600 3,890 (1,710}
32,352 8,990 38,788 38,788 39,571 783
7,906 1,488 2,080 2,060 3,160 1,100
780 375 750 750 750 0
178,000 76,749 202,339 202,338 181,018 (21,321}
54,524 24,156 58,515 59,518 39,739 (19,776)
156,862 60,817 197,340 152,340 167,866 15,526
0 G 100 100 500 400
2,957 0 2,960 2,960 2,250 (710}
8,084 0 8,000 2,000 9,000 o]
4] 0 10,000 10,000 10,000 0
a 0 13,925 13,825 7,000 (8,825)
222,426 84,773 282,840 247,840 236,355 {11,485)
0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 4] 0

0 0 o o 0 0

0 0 o] 0 0 o]

128,251 25,389 63,982 63,982 74,123 10,141
90,000 34,000 80,000 80,000 €0,000 0
71,597 20,819 141,240 141,240 144,961 3721
53,573 23,810 41,655 41,858 C (41,855)
0 0 0 o} 0 0

0 0 10,428 10,428 16,135 5,707

DETAIL BUDGET - PROPOSED

Page 5 of 10




7107.8 Ground Level - Other
Total 7107 Ground Level Moniforing

7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring
7108.1 Hydraulic Control Menitering - WM Staff
7108.11 Prade Basin Hyd. Cntrl - WM Staff
7108.3 Hydraulic Confrol Monitoring - Engineering Sarvices
7108.31 Hydraulic Control Monitoring - Eng. Serv. - PBHSP
7108.4 Hydraulic Control Monitoring - Laboratory Services
7108.41 Hydraulic Control Monitoring - Lab. Serv. - PBHSP
7108.8 Mydraulic Control Monitoring ~ Supplies
7108.7 Hydraulic Control Monitoring - YWell installation - PBHSP
7408.71 Prado Basin - Prior Year 50%
7108.72 Prado Basin - 50% Reimbursement
7108.74 Hydraulic Control Monitering « Contract Services-PBHSP
7108.75 Pradio Basin - IEUA Charges

Total 7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring

7108 Recharge & Well Monitoring
“Tr100.1 Recharge & Well Monitoring - WM Staff

109.2 Recharge & Well Mcnitoring - Engineering Services
- Total 7109 Recharge & Well Monitoring

7200 OBMP Pgm Element 2 - Comp Recharge
7201 Comp Recharge - WM Staff
7202.2 Comp Recharge - Engineering Services
7202.3 Comp Recharge - implementation
7204 Comp Recharge - Supplies
7205 Comp Recharge - Other Expenses
7208 Comp Recharge - Basin Program O&M
7207 Comp Recharge - Other
7209.1 Jurupa Pumping Station
7208.2 Wineville Basin

Total 7200 OBMP Pgm Element 2 - Comp Recharge

7300 OBMP Pgm Element 3 & 5 - Water Supply Plan - Desalter
7301 CBMP - WM Staff
7303 OBMP - Engineering Services
7305 OBMP - Supplies
Total 7300 OBMP Pgm Element 3 & 5 - Water Supply Plan

7400 OBMP Pgm Element 4 - Mgmt Zone Strategies
7401 OBMP ~ WM Staff
7402 OBMP - Engineering Services
7403 CBMP - Contract Services
7405 OBMP - Other Expenses

May 8, 2014

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2014/15

FY 2012/13 FY 2013/14 FY 2013114 FY 2013/14 FY 2014115 Proposed
June December Approved Amended Proposed Vs,
Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Amended
1,508 0 0 0 0 0
345,018 104,088 347,305 347,305 325,212 (22,088)
1,084 112 2,355 2,355 2,389 34
7,837 2,355 7,646 7,646 7,979 333
87,139 27,080 126,453 126,453 49,931 (76,622)
[ 0 56,175 56,175 0 (58,1758)
75,508 24,439 25,536 25,538 25,281 {255)
0 0 48,260 48,260 0 (48,260)
80 2 o} 0 3,500 3,500
120,945 18,675 31,588 31,589 0 {31,589)
(5,572) 0 0 Q 0 0
(52,076} 0 0 0 0 0
o] 0 21,021 21,021 0 (21,021
8,276 474 0 0 [ ¢
241,220 73,117 319,045 319,045 89,080 {229,865)
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 21,000 21,000 21,000 0
0 0 21,000 21,000 21,000 0
36,874 8,474 52,252 52,252 42 486 (9,766)
o} 14,034 21,324 21,324 79,844 58,520
347,580 78,222 118,040 118,040 24,804 (83,236)
1,001 573 2,000 2,000 2,000 0
10,974 11,338 7,500 7,500 7,500 o}
757,088 387,388 794,778 794,778 791,693 (3,083)
205 0 0 0 ¢ 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 32,332 0 62,1580 0 (62,150)
1,153,822 543,361 005,892 1,088,042 048,327 {108,715)
£,493 183 14,065 14,065 14,6810 545
31,877 0 29,584 29,584 38,864 9,280
241 27 7,000 7,000 7,000 0
37,711 210 60,649 50,649 80,474 9,825
901 1,682 8,562 8,562 8,871 309
75,757 27,182 76,215 76,215 78,797 582
0 0 20,230 20,230 20,000 (230)
2,153 1,108 2,500 2,500 2,500 0

DETAIL BUDGET - PROPOSED

Page 7 of 10




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2014/15

FY 2012/13 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15  Proposed

June December Approved Amended Proposed Vs,
Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Amended
Total 7400 OBMP Pgm Element 4 - Mgmt Zone Strategies 78,811 29,970 107,507 107,507 108,168 661
7500 OBMP Pgm Element 6 & 7 - Coop EffortsiSalt Mgmt
7501 OBMP -~ WM Staff 1,405 224 4,058 4,058 4,225 167
7501.1 OBMP - WM Staff (Plume) 2,920 0 8,174 8,174 6,408 234
7502 OBMP - Engingering Services 10,084 8,228 100,880 70,880 70,680 (200)
7502.1 OBMP - Engineering Services (Plume} 7,071 0 0 0 o} 4]
7504 OBMP - Contract Services 14 0 0 0 0 0
Total 7500 OBMP Pgm Element & & 7 - Coop Efforts/Salt Mgm 21,474 8,452 111,112 81,112 81,313 201
7600 OBMP Pgm Element 8 & 9 Storage Mgmt/Conj Use
7601 OBMP - WM Staff 4,364 2,269 18,648 18,848 11,992 (6,956)
7602 OBMP - Engineering Services 0 0 22,080 12,080 21,240 9,180
7604 OBMP - Supplies 30 0 350 350 350 0
Total 7600 OBMP Pgm Element 8 & & Storage MgmtiConj Use 4,394 2,269 41,378 31,378 33,682 2,204
7700 Inactive Well Protection Program
7701 Inactive Well Protection Program - WM Staff 0 0 0 0 0 0
7703 Inactive Weli Protection Program - Contract Services G 0 500 500 500 ol
T Total 7700 Inactive Well Protection Program 0 0 500 500 500 0
—
g 7690 Recharge Improvement Debt Projects
7680.1 Recharge Improvement Debt Payment 315,751 406,127 456,093 456,093 431,740 (24,353)
7690.2 Turner Basin Recharge improvement Project 101,000 58,236 161,808 161,908 107,000 (54,808)
7890.3 Hickory Basin Recharge Improvement Project 0 30,800 0 0 0 0
7890.4 San Sevaine Recharge Improvement Project a 0 300,000 300,000 0 (300,000}
7890.5 CB20 Turnout Noise Abatement Improvement Project C ¢ 21,807 21,807 0 (21,807
7680.61 GWR SCADA Upgrades 0 0 0 4] 337,500 337,500
7680.62 SCADA Communication Upgrades 0 0 0 0 547,500 547,500
7690.7 Upper Santa Ana River Habitat Conservation Plan 0 0 C 0 75,000 75,000
7690.¢ Miscellaneous Basin Racharge Improvement Project 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 7690 Recharge Improvement Debt Projects 418,751 495,263 939,808 939,808 1,498,740 558,932
9502 Allocated G&A Expenditures 132,668 62,925 340,193 340,193 285,325 {74,868)
Total OBMP Implementation Projects 2,952 142 1,512,963 3,065,833 3,832,983 4,004,762 71,779
Total General CBMP & Implementation Projects 4,045,572 2,134,745 5,213,631 5,350,781 5,348,459 (2,322}
Total Expenses 5,703,288 3,199,213 6,724,736 6,996,886 7,316,381 319,495
Net Ordinary Income 1,101,309 3,512,527 0 (210,000) 0 210,000

Other Income

4225 Interest Income

May 8, 2014 DETAIL BUDGET - PROPOSED Page & of 10




4225 Interest Income
4228 LAIF Fair Market Value
Total 4225 Interest Income

Water Replenishment Assessments
4210 Approp Pool-Replenishment
4211 16% Gross Assessments
4212 85% Net Assessments
4213 100% Net Assessments
4214 Prior Year Adjustment
4216 Prior Year Carryover
4216 CURD Adjustment
Totaj 4210 Approp Poci-Replenishment

4220 Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment
4223 Net Replenishment
4224 CURO Adjustment
Total 4220 Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment

=13 4800 Groundwater Sales
#6513 Stored Water Sales
614 MWD Direct Water Sales
Total 4600 Groundwater Sales

Total Other Income

Other Expense

5010 Groundwater Recharge
5011.4 Replenishment Water
5011.6 MWD Replenishment - Direct Water
5011 Replenishment Water - Other
5017 IEUA Surcharges
Total 5010 Greundwater Recharge

5100 Other Water Purchases
5105 Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water
5105.1 Non-Ag Water - CS] Returns
5106 Tier Adjustment - Delivered Water
Total 5100 Other Water Purchases

9000 Other Expense
9010 CalPERS SideFund Expense
Total 9000 Other Expense

9200 Interest Expense

May 8, 2014

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2014/15

FY 201213 FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 201314 FY 2014/15  Proposed
June December Approved Amended Proposed Vs,
Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Amended

48 704 0 o 0 o)

(4,898) 0 0 0 0 0

(4,849) 704 0 0 0 0

1,348 1,068 0 0 o 0

7,630 6,080 ¢ 0 0 0

633,480 414,574 0 0 0 0

0 ] 0 0 0 ]

0 0 0 0 0 0

{17,255) (331) Y D 0 0

625,202 421,361 o} 0 0 0

23,602 24,878 G 0 0 0

{713) {12) 0 0 0 0

22,782 24 865 0 0 0 ¥

1,786,217 3,873,239 0 0 o} 4]

0 0 0 0 0 8

1,788,217 3,873,238 4] 8] 0 0

2,429,358 4,320,169 0 ] 0 0

0 0 0 4] 4] 0

0 0 0 0 1] 0

0 0 0 0 0 c

0 0 0 0 0 0

o} o} 0 # o 0

2,289,276 3,873,238 4] 0 0 0

4] 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 4]

2,289,276 3,873,230 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 ] 0

DETAIL BUDGET - PROPOSED

Page 9 of 10




8200 Interest Expense
Total 9200 Interest Expense

9980 Excess Reserve Refunds
9996 Refund - Excess Reserves - Appropriative Pool
9997 Refund - Excess Reserves - Non-Agrisultural Pool
9998 Refund - Recharge Debt - Appropriative Pool
Total Cther Expense
%900 Te/ (From) Reserves

Net Other Income

Net income

veld

May 8, 2014

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2014/15

FY 2012/13 FY 201314 FY 201314 FY 201314 FY 2014115  Proposed
June December Approved Amended Proposed VS,
Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Amended
8,928 0 0 0 0 0
8,928 0 0 0 0 0
764,137 9,483 0 ¢ o 4]
24,510 2,491 0 4] 0 0
0 0 4] 3] 0 0
788,547 11,084 ] 0 D 0
3,086,851 3,885,223 ] ] o 0
443,816 0 0 0 0 0
(1,101,308) 434,947 ¢ 0 0 0
$0 $3,947,473 50 {$210,000) $0 210,000

DETAIL BUDGET - PROPOSED

Page 10 of 10




Eudget  Account
Account Description
Number

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION
BUDGET FY 2014/15

Comments and Information

ORDINARY INCOME/EXPENSE
4000 MUTUAL AGENCY REVENUE

4013 Local Agency Contr - OBMP
4030 Basin Management Assistance
4040 Cooperative Agreement

47110 APPROPRIATIVE POOL ASSESSMENTS
4111

Administrative Assessment

4111.2 CBMP Assessment
41113 Appropriative Pool - Special Assessment
4112 Agricultural Pool Reallocation-Administrative
Assessment
“4113 Agricultural Pool Reallocation- GBMP
—r Assessment
gﬂs Recharge Improverments
4118 Recharge Debt Payment
4117 PIY Adjustments
4120 NON-AGRICULTURAL POQL ASSESSMENTS
4123 Administrative Assessment
4122.3 Non-Agricultural Paol - Special Assessment
4124 OBMP Assessment
4127 PrY Adjustments

4730 PRORATED INTEREST INCONE

4900 MISCELLANEDUS INCOME
4900 Miscellaneous Income

6016 SALARY COSTS
8011 WM Staff Salaries & Payroll Burden

6011.2 WM Staff - Admin. Paid Leave
e012 Payrofl Services

8013 Human Resources Services
8016 New Employee Search Costs
8017 Temporary Services

6018 Fringe Benefits

60198 Payroll Burden Allocated

May 8, 2014

Rebmbursement funds from Hanson Aggregates for damage to Lower Day Basin. Annual payments of $111,000 1o start 07/01/02 and end on Q7/01/11.

Represents the one-time contribution amount of $300,000 from Three Valleys Municipal Water District according to the Peace Il Agreement, Section 8, Article 9.1.

Per section V1.D.3 of the Groundwater Storage Program Funding Agreement No. 49960 in the Chinc Basin, the MWD pays Watermaster an annual administrative fee of
$132,000 due July 1st, with a CP? escalation not to exceed 2.5% each year.

Appropriative Pool Agsessments equal the Fool's share of all General Administrative Expenses levied to the Appropriators on a per acre-foot basis levied based con the
priar year's production.

Appropriative Pool Assessments equal the Pool's share of all Optimum Management costs levied to the Appropriators on a per acre-foct basis based on the prior year's
production.

Appropriative Pool Special Assessment for legal services. Specizl Assessment levied to the Appropriators on a formula based upen 50% Operating Safe Yield and 50%
Averaged Production and Exchanges, as approved by the Appropriative Pool. The Appropriative Pool can use any type of formula for assessment as they approve.

The Appropriative Pool and the Ovetlying Agricultural Pocl agreed that the unproduced portion of Ag Pool's annual shara of safe yield (82,800 acre-feet) would be

Immediately reallocated to the Appropriative Pool members provided the Appropriative Pool would pay the Agricultural Pool's share of Administrative and Special Project
EXPENSEs.

With separate assessments levied for General Administration and Optimum Basin Management Plan and Implementation Costs, the Agricultural Pool costs charged
through the reallocation levy have been separated to differentiate between the revenues from the two levies.

Funds required to pay the [EUA and CBYVYM joint Recharge Improvement projects.
Funds required to pay the budgeted debt service payment and the operating and maintenance expenses.
Consists of adjustments related to prior years, if any.

Non-Agricultural Pool Assessments equal the Pool's share of all General Administrative Expenses levied to the Non-Agricultural Pool based on the prior year's production.
Non-Agricultural Pool Assessment for legal services, Special Assessment levied to the NoneAgricultural Pool members based upon prior year's acfual production,

Noen-Agricultural Pocl Assessmenis equal the Pool's share of all Optimum Basin Management costs levied to the Pool members based on the prior year's production.
Consists of adjustments related to prior years, if any.

Intarest is prorated between the three Poois based upon each individual Pool's percentage of total Working Capital.

Miscellaneous income, not related to other categories of revenue or income (l.e. deposit refunds, credits, ete.).

Expenses related to administrative staff hours and costs not related to a particular project.

Expenses related to administrative staff hours and costs for employees placed on Administrative Leave.

Expenses related to processing of bi-weekly payrcll and preparation of quarterly and annual tax returns, including calendar year-end W-2 processing.
Expenses related o processing of flexible spending medical and dependent care accounts, along with parsonnel consulting services.

Expenses related {o hiring of new staff, {i.e. employment postings on Brown & Caldwell, Monster.com, CareerBuilder, local newspapers, etc.).

Expenses related o hiring temporary staff from an Employment Agency (i.e. scanning project, special projects, maternity leaves, extended sick leaves, etc.).

Benefits paid to employees such as employer and employee portions of CalPERS retirement, Medicare payroll taxes, medical, dental, vision, vacation, sick leave,
holidays, workers compensation insurance premiums, fife insurance premiums, short and long term disability premiumns, state unemployment insurance.

Fringe benefits allocated to salary costs,

DETAIL BUBGET - PROPOSED Page 1 cf 8




Budget  Account
Account  Description
Number

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION
BUDGET FY 2014/15

Comments and Information

§020 OFFICE BUILDING EXPENSE

6021 Office Lease

5022 Telephone

6024 Building Repairs & Maintenance
6026 Security Services

8027 Other Expense

8030 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT
80311  Copy Paper
80347  Other Office Supplies

6038 Other Office Equipment
60391 Banking Service Charges
8141 Meeting Expenses

6141.1 Meeting Supplies
65141.3 Admin Meetings

6147 Other Admin Expenses
6040 PQOSTAGE & PRINTING COSTS
6042 Postage

3043.'{ Ricoh Lease Fee
30432 Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee

QRoaa Postage Meter Lease
6045 Dutside Printing
6046 Legal Publications

8050 INFORMATION SERVICES
8052.1 Park Place Computer Sclutions

6052.2 Applied Computer Technologies

BO53 Internet Services (T1 Lines)
6054 Computer Soffware

8055 Computer Hardware

8057 Computer Maintenance

6060 WATERMASTER SPECIAL CONTRALT SERVICES
60613 Rauch
BO61.4 Other Contract Services

6062 Audit Services

6064 GM Recruitment Contract

5070 WATERMASTER LEGAL SERVICES

6071 Legal Services - Court Coordination

6072 lL.egal Services - Annotated/Rules & Regs

B80T3 Legal Services - Personne] Matters

6074 Legal Services - Inferagency Issues
May 8, 2014

Lease for Watermaster office paid to Gucamonga Valley Water Disfrict.

Telephone expense includes office local and long distance services, office conference call services, and cellular phones for management and field staff.
Monthly Janitorial and housekeeping service, along with repairs and maintenance reguests for the office,

After business hours and weekend building alarm monitoring services for the office building.

Office building improvemenis.

Cost of copy paper for the printers, copy machines, afc.

Cost of office supplies which includes: stationary, envelopes, toner cartridges, binders, folders, checks and other miscellaneous office supplies.
Cost of office equipment such as calculators, binding equipment, etc.

Monthly bank fees from Bank of America for general checking and payroll account.

Administrative meeting expenses, food, refreshments, etc.

Expenses include administrative meeting supplies.

Expenses include administrative meeting expenses, conference calls, etc.

Cost of administrative meeting expenses not included in other categeries of 6141 listed above,

Cost of mailing or shipping meating notices and agendas as needed; correspondence; Annual Reports; outgoing bills and payments, etc. Charges alse include FedEy,
United Parcel Service cosis as well as US posiage.

Cost of leasing the Ricoh copy machines from Imaging Plus.
Covers the usage charges (per page charge) and any maintenance fees for the Ricoh copy machines from Advanced Office Services/Imaging Plus,
Postage meter costs includes the annual lease fees, quaiterly reset fees and postage meter ink cartridge replacements.

Prinfing jobs done by outside printers and include the Annual Report, blueprints, special area street maps, color prints and emergency printing when our in-house copiers
are down for repalrs, ete. Also includes printing of color brochures and annual financial statements.

Covers the cost of printing legal publications,

Watermaster's IT consultant who maintains the computer network and werkstations, ensuring proper backups, and recommends system improvements.
Watermaster's database consuliant who maintains the numerous databases.

Miscelianeous website maintenance costs & {4) T-1 phone lines/internet connections,

Costs include new software, soffware upgrades and annual software licenses.

Costs include new computer hardware, upgraded computer hardware, servers, printers, backup power suppligs, monitors, etc.

Costs inciude the maintenance and repalr of computer hardware, servers, printers, atc,

Watermaster consultant who specializes in the Annual Report creation, development and submission.
Watermaster consultants who develop and implement strategic plans, develop brochures, and design reports.

Services provided by the audit firm (Charles Z. Fedak & Company) to ensure compliance and fleld work related for the annual financial statement audit.
Services provided by the recruiting firm to hire 2 new GM for Watermaster (last used 2012).

Watermaster legal counsel expenses for the regular court hearings with Judge Reichert.
Watermaster legal counsel expenses for the Restated Judgment/Annotated Judgment/Rules & Regs.
Watermaster legal expenses related to personnel issues and/or other HR matters.

Watermaster legal expenses related o Interagency matters and issues.

DETAIL BUDGET - PROPOSED Page 2 of 8




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION
BUDGET FY 2014/15

Budget  Account

Account Description

Number Comments and Information

8075 Legal Services - Replenishment Water Watermaster legal expenses refated to the purchase of Replenishment Water.

8076 Legal Services - Storage Issues Watermaster legal expenses refated to Storage Issues.

8077 Legal Services - Party Status Maintenance Watermaster legal expenses related to Party Status Maintenance.

6078 Legal Services - Miscellaneous Watermaster legal expensas related to miscellaneous flems not listed in any category abovea.,

8078.10  Legal Services - Refresh, Recharge, Reunite Watarmasier legal expenses related to March 12, 2013 session.

6078.11 Legal Services - Safe Yield Recalculation Watermaster legal expenses related to Safe Yield Recalculation in FY 2012/13. For FY 20138/14 and foerward, §907.42 is the correct account used.

B078.12  Legal Services - CCG Motion Watermasier legal expenses related to the CCG Motion.

6078.20  Legal Services - Pool Issues Resolution Watermaster legal expenses related fo Pool Issues Resolution Facilitation.

6079 Legal Services - Contingency Watermaster [egal expenses related to the administration/G&A contingency.

6080 INSURANCES

68085 Business Ihsurance Package Insurance policies included in Business Insurarice Package, including auto coverage, commercial and general liability, along with D&O coverage.

6086 Position Bond Insurance Insures key positions for risk of misappropriation and/for fraud.

6110 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

8111 Membership Dues Watermaster memberships include: American Water Works Assoc Research Foundation, Association of California Water Agencies, Asscciation of Groundwater
Agencies, Southern California Water Committee, Groundwater Resources Associafion, and the International Association of Administrative Professionals.

5112 Subscriptions Watermaster subscribes (o several trade journals and the local newspaper.

150 FIELD SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT

—3151 Small Tools & Equipment
152 Safety Shoes
6154 Uniforms
5170 TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION
B170 Travel & Transportation
6171.1 GM Vehicle Allowance
6171.2 Watermaster Mgmt. Staif Vehicle Allowance
8173 Airfare/Mileage
8174 Publie Transportation
8175 Vehicle Fuel
8177 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance
6790 CONFERENCES & SEMINARS
8191 Conferences & Seminars
61982 Training & Continuing Education
8193.2 Conference - Registration Fee
6200 ADVISORY COMMITTEE EXPENSES
5201 WM Staff Salaries
212 Meeting Expense
8275 Legal Services - Advisory Committee
6300 WATERMASTER BOARD EXPENSES
8301 WM Staff Salaries
May 8, 2014

Small teols and equipment includes any teol which might be required while working in the field.
This line ltem includes work boots for the field staff,
T-shirts, pelo shirts, hats and jackets are provided to staff with Watermaster's logo to wear while in the field and while representing Watermaster.

Travel and transportation costs related to Watermaster business, not related to conferences and seminars.
General Manager vehicle allowance included in employment contract, If applicable.

Expenses related to Watermaster management staff's monthly automobile allowance.

Airfare and reimbursements paid to Watermaster employees’ for use of personal vehicles for Watermaster business at the IRS approved rate per mile.
Cost of tolls and transponders for Watermaster vehicles on the toll roads (Transpertation Corridor Agency and 81 Express Lanes) in Orange County.
Fuel expenses for Watermaster owned vehicles.

Repairs and maintenance to Watermaster's vehicles.

Costs for staff attending conferences or seminars, fraining, or presentations regarding the Chino Basin Watermaster activities.
Aftendance at training and continuing education for Watermaster staff.
Registration fees for franing, educational conferences, seminars, etc,

Salary and burden costs of WM siaff in attending and preparing for Advisory Committee meetings.
Costs associated with the Advisory Committee meetings,

Brownstein legal services directly allocated to the preparation and aftendance at the Advisory Committee meetings.

Salary and burden costs of Wi staff in preparing for and attending Watermaster Board Meetings.

DETAIL BUDGET - PROPOSED Page 3cf 9




Budget  Account
Account Description

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION
BUDGET FY 2014/15

Number Comments and Information

6311 Board Member Compensation Board Members are entifled to, but may waive, compensation for each day of service. Those who have not waived, receive $125 per day served at various meetings
including Board meetings, Committes meefings and other water agency meetings, including conference calls.

6312 Meeting Expenses Board and Commitiee meetings may be scheduled to cover the junch hour so that attendees are absent from their normal jobs the least amount of time possible. If this
occurs, a luncheon and/or refreshments are served. Those related costs are reflected in this account.

5313 Board Member's Expenses Board Members are entitled to receive reimbursement for expenses incurred on behalf of Watermaster business, Upon request, mileage is reimbursed to any Board
Member using a personal vehicle for Watermaster business.

6342 Postage and Printing Postage and printing expenses refated to the Watermaster Board mestings, preparation of, mailing packets, etc.

6375 Legal Services - Board Meeting Brownsteln legal services directly allocated to the preparation and attendance at the Board mestings.

6560 EDUCATION FUND EXPENDITURES This account disburses funds from the educational account as directed.

8300 APPROPRIATIVE POOL ADMINISTRATION AND SPECIAL PROJECTS

2301 WH Staff Salaries Salary and burden cosis of Wil staff in attending and preparing for Pool Meetings, and any other Appropriative Pocl administrative activity.

B312 Meeting Expenses Meeting expenses, including the cost of refreshments.

B367 Legal Services Legal services for the Appropriative Pool legal counsel.

B375 Legal Services- Appropriative Pool Meeting Brownstein legal services directly allocated to the preparation and attendance at the Appropriative Pool meetings.

8400 AGRICULTURAL POOL ADMINISTRATION AND SPECIAL PROJECTS

3401 WM Staff Salaries Salary and burden costs of WM siafl in atlending and preparing for Pool Meetings, along with any other Agricultural Poo! administrative activity.

8411 Compensation - AG Pool Members Ag Pool Members are reimbursed $125 for each Pocl, Commitiee or Board Mesting atiended. $25 of the $125 is coded to this category with the additional $100 coded o
account #8470,

@412 Meeting Expenses Meeting expenses, including the cost of refreshments.
ABT Agricultural Pool Legal Services The Agricultural Pool retains its own legal councl to represent them in all Watermaster matters,
OB67.1 Frank B & Associates The Agricultural Pool has confracted with a water management consuliant 1o assist them in following Watermaster activities important fo the Agricultural Pool,

8467.2 Legak - Plumes/Other Issues Legal costs assogiated with the Plumes and other legal Tssues,

8470 Ag Pool Meeting Special Compensation See account #8411 for details of this line item.

8471 Ag Pool Special Projects Any special projects that the Agricultural Pool approves funds to be expended towards (i.e. the TMDL Study).

8475 Legal Services - Agriculturai Pool Meeting Brownstein legal services directly aliocated o the preparation and attendance at the Agricutural Pool meetings.

B4BS Ag Pool - Misc. Expense - Ag Fund The Ag Pool approved an annual amount of $400 for miscellansous expenses by Ag Pool members to be deducted from the Ag Pool Fund.

8500 NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL ADMINISTRATION AND SPECIAL PROJECTS

8501 WM Staff Salaries Salary and burden cosfs of WM staff in attending and preparing for Pool Meetings, along with any other Non-Agriculfural Pool administrative activity,

8512 Meeting Expense Meeting experises, including the cost of refreshments.

8567 Mon-Ag Legal Service The Non-Agricuttural Pool retains its own legal council to represent them in all Watermaster matters.

8575 Legal Services - Non-Agricuitural Pool Brownstein legal services directly allocated to the preparation and attendance at the Non-Agricutural Pool meetings.

8875.1 Legal Services - Paragraph 15 CSVACM

9500 ALLOCATED G&EA EXPENDITURES

6900

OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

6300

£901
8903
6908

Optimum Basin Management Pregram - General
Engineering

QBMP - WM Staff
CBMP - SAWPA Group
OBMP - Engineering

May 8, 2014

Brownstein legal services directly allocated to the Paragraph 15 for the CSIVACM issue.
Administrative overhead that s allosated to OBMP and Project jobs as a percentage of total Watermaster salaries.

This work includes general engineering services requested by Watermaster o support Implementation of the OBMP. The current budget reguest includes general, non-
project specific as well as ad hoo requests for services and data requests promoting the ongoing efforts to implement the OBMP. ltems include all aspects of preparing

reparts as required by the OBMP including the State of the Basin Report and the conditions subsequent pursuant to Judge Gunn's December 21, 2007 court order
approving Peace il

Salary and burden costs of WM staff in performance of CBMP activities and projects.
Basin Monitoring Plan TaskForee with SAWPA
Costs associated with the OBMP project by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

DETAIL BUDGET - PROPOSED Page 4 of 9




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION
BUDGET FY 2014/15

Budget  Account
Account Description
Number Comments and Information
6906.1 OBMP - Watermaster Model Update Costs associated with updating the OBMP model by Wilderrnuth Environmental, inc.
£906.21 OBMP - State of the Basin Report Costs associated with preducing the State of the Basin Report by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.
6966.22  OBMP - Water Rights Compliance Reporting Costs associated with water rights compliance reperting by Wildermuth Envirenmental, Inc.
6906.31  OBMFP - Pool, Advisory, Board Meetings Costs associated with Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. attending Watermaster meefings.
6906.32 OBMP - Other General Meetings Costs associated with Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. attending general Watermaster mestings.
6906.33  OBMP - Appropriative Pool Issue Resolution Costs associated with Appropriative Pool issue Resolution by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.
6306.71  QBMP - Data Requests - CBWM GM/Staff Costs associated with data requasts ordered by CBWM GM/Staff and developed and created by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.
§906.,72 OBMP - Daia Requests « Non-CBWM GM/Staff Costs associated with data requests ordered by Non-CBWM Staff and developed and created by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.
8906.73  OBMP - Safe Yield Recalculation Costs associated with the Safe Vield Recalculation developed and created by Wildermuth Environmental, Ine.
5906.74  OBMP - Material Physical Injury Requests Costs associated with Material Physical Injury Requests developed and created by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.
5906.8 OBMP - Sunding Report Update Costs associated with updating the Sunding Report.
6907.3 WM Legal Counsel Watermaster legal counse! expenses.
$907.30 Peacell-CEQA Watermaster legal expenses related to the Peace I - CEQA.
$5907.31  Archibald South Piume Watermaster [egal expenses related to the Archibald South Plume.
6907.32  Chino Airport Plume Watermaster legal expenses related to the Chino Alrport Plume.
B907.33  Desalter/Hydraulic Control 1ssues Watermaster legal expenses related to the Desalter/Hydraulic Control 1ssues and Court proceedings.
6907.34  Santa Ana River Water Rights Watermaster legal expenses related to the Santa Ana River Water Rights.,
EU?.:&S Paragraph 31 Motion Watermaster legal expenses related to the Paragraph 31 Metien and Appeal.
p8907.36  Santa Anz River Habitat Watermaster legal expenses related to the Santa Ana River Habitat.
907,37 Storage and Recovery/Auction Watermaster legal expenses related to Storage & Recovery/Auction issues.
690738  Regional Water Quality Control Board Watermaster legal expenses related to the Regional Water Quality Control Board.
8907.38  Recharge Master Plan Watermaster legal expenses related to the Recharge Master Plan.
6907.40  Storage Agreements Watermaster legal expenses related to Storage Agreements and related issues.
6907.41  Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Watermasier legal expenses related o the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainabity and other related issues.,
$8907.42  Safe Yield Recalculation Watermaster legal expenses related to the Safe Yield Recalculation and other related issues.
5907.43 RMPU - City of Fontana Motion Watermaster legal expenses related o the RMPU-City of Fontana Motion and other related issues.
5907.9 WM Legal Counsel - Unanticipated Watermaster legal expense contingency. Can only be allocated to the current fiscal year budget by submitting a budgeat transfer request through the three Pools, the
Advisory Committee and the Board for approval.
§909.1 OBMP Meetings Meeting expenses refated to the OBMP project.
$909.3 OBMP Other Expenses Other expenses refated to the OBMP project.
£908.6 OBMP - Other Expenses-Misc., Cther miscellaneous expenses related to the OBMP project.

6950 COQPERATIVE EFFORTS

9501 ALLOCATED G&A EXPENDITURES

Cn an ad hoc basis, Watermaster and cther agencies agree to share the costs of various projects that will benefit both parties.
Administrative averhead that is allocated to OBMP and Project jobs as a percentage of total Watermaster szlaries.

7600 OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM IMPLEVENTATION PROJECTS

71041
71012
7101.31

7101.4

Production Monitoring

Production Monitoring - Computer Services

May 8, 2014

Watermaster staff collects and processes production information for the approximately 580 wells within the Basin, including approximately 200 Appropriater wells, 18 Non-
Ag wells, and approximately 370 private wells. Watermaster staff read the meters for the private wells, while the Appropriators and Non-Ag parties report thefr meter
readings to Watermaster, The data is Inpuited inte a production database that is updated quarterly, and is used at the end of the fiscal year to provide essential data for
the Assessment Package.

Computer services are for the subseription for parcel Iot information {split 50/50 with account 7103 - Groundwater Quality Menitoring).

DETAIL BUDGET - PROPOSED Page 5 of 9




Budget
Account
Number

Account
Descripticn

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION
BUDGET FY 2014/15

Comments and Information

7102.1
7162.5
7102.7
7102.8

71031
7103.3
7103.5

7103.4

7103.6
7103.7

7104.1
71043

(oh
91 04.6
7104.7

7104.4
7104.8

7104.9

7108.1
7105.4

7105.6

7107.1
7107.2
7107.3
7107.5
7107.6
7107.61
7107.62
7107.8
7107.8

In-Line Meter Installation

Groundwater Quality Moenitoring

Groundwater Quality Menitoring - Contract
Services

Groundwater Quality Monitoring - Supplies

Groundwater Quality Monitoring - Computer
Services

Groundwater Level Monitoring Project

Groundwater Level Menitoring - Supplies

Groundwater Level Monitering - Capital
Equipment

Groundwater Level Monitering - Contract
Services

Groundwater Level Monitoring - Capital
Egquipment

Basin Watfer Quality Monitoring

Basin Water Quality Monitoring - Supplies
Ground Level Monitoring

Ground Level Monitoring - Chino Hills ASR
Ground L.evel Monitoring ~ Chino Hills ASR
Ground Level Monitoring - Capital Equipment
Ground Level Monitering - Supplies

May 8, 2014

Approximately 270 in-line flow meters are now installed on the previously unmetered private wells. Approximately half of ali Ag and Non-Ag meters must be calibrated
each year and other mainienance and repairs are required, Each calibration is expected to cost $200. Approximately 50 broken meters are expected to be replaced this
fiscal year, as these wells are expected to remain for at least ancther 12 months.

Pursuant to the OBMP & Peace Agreement, Program Element 1 inciudes the development and implementation of 2 comprehensive groundwater quality monitoring
program. Previously, Watermaster annually collected water guality data from approximately 200 private wells and obtained other water quality data from other cooperators
so that approximately one-third of the active wells were sampled every third year, Cther cooperators include members of the appropriative and overlying non-agricultural
pools, the Regional Water Quality Controt Board, the Department of Toxic Substances Control, the United States Geological Survey, the Orange County Water District
and others. The key well monitoring program has now been implemented. Approximately 125 wells are included within the water quality key wel! program, with
approximately 80 wells being sampled and analyzed each year. This monitoring activity is a requirement for the Chino Basin to recefve TDS and Nitrogen objectives
based on maximum beneficial use. The ad hoc Water Quality Committee oversees the surface water and groundwater guality programs to ensure that necessary data are
collected to effectively manage the Basin,

Contract services Include pumping of monitering wells, the installation of access spigots on wells a2s necessary, and highway signs.

Supplies include sampling equipment such as piping and valving, and well as the rental of equipment for manitering wel! testing.
Computer services are for the subscription for parcel ot information (split 50/50 with account 7101 - Production Monitoring).

Pursuant to the OBMP and Peace Agreement, Program Element 1 includes the development and implementation of a comprehensive groundwater-level monitoring
pregram. The key well monitoring program has now been implementad. For the key well program, about 75 wells are measured monthly, about 70 wells are measured by
fransducers, about 210 wells are measured by municipal well owners {which are coilected by Watermaster staff), and about 100 wells are measured by cooperators.
Cooperators include members of the appropriative and overlying non-ag poels, RWQCB, DTSC, USGS, OCWD, and others. All data is checked for reasonablenass with
regard to historical data at the well, converted from depth-to-water to groundwater-level elevation, and compiled inte a centralized database. The majority of this effert is
concentrated in the southern half of the basin to support Resalter/HCMP monitoring programs. This data is analyzed in time series charts and maps annhually to support
the annual HCMP report and the semi-annual State of the Basin Report.

Requirad supplies include sounder replacement lines, rubber gloves, distillad water, and fittings for installing transducers.

Capital equipment include transducers and transducer download cables purchased by Watermaster staff.
Coniract services include the construction of aluminum covers Tor transducers (not othenwise enclosed in structures) and ground-level surveys of well reference points.

Capital equipment purchased by the Widermuth Envirenmental, Inc. staff.

Pursuant to the OBMP & Peace Agreement, Program Element 1 alsc includes the surface water quality monitoring program. Work in this line item previously included
measuring water quality at recharge and flood retention basins witkin the Chino Basin. This was typically done during the rainy season only; approximately 3-4 samplings

per basin per year. Enough data has now been collected and catalogued for this activity and enly miner amounts of money are now budgeted for use on an as-needed
basis,

Required supplies item include rubber gloves, sample bags, tocls, and field lab equipment.

Pursuant to the OBMP and Peace Agreement, Program Element 1 alseo includes the development and implementation of a ground-level monitoring and testing program.
Watermaster is inferested in determining how much, if any, subsidence has occurred in the Basin and in monitoring the effectiveness of the OBMP in minimizing it. Data
is collected from a natwork of ground elevation stations (surveys), from a multi-piezometer and from a dual borehole extensometer in the subsidence-prone area (mainly
Management Zone 1). Satellite imagery (InSAR) will alse be coliected and analyzed for subsidence. Watermaster is implementing these efforts as part of the MZ1
Subsidence Management Plan.

Current fiscal year expenses for the Chino Hills ASR project by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.
CarryOver funds from pricr fiscal years for the Chine Hills ASR project.

Capltal equipment purchased by the Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. staff.
Miscellaneous supplies.

DETAIL BUDGET - PROPOSED Page5of 9




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION

Budget  Account BUDGET FY 2014/15
Account Description
Number GComments and Information
71G8.1 Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program Ag part of the Basin Plan, 2 monitoring pian to evaluate the state of hydraulic control in the southern end of the basin has been developed. Hydraulic contre! will be used
7108.11 to maximize the safe yleld of the basin. Watermaster, OCWD and the Regional Board have daveloped a monitoring plan to assess the state of hydraulic control to provide
7108.2 information to Watermaster to manage future production and recharge. This menitering activity is a reguirement for the Chino Basin to receive TDS and Nitrogen
7108.3 objectives based oh maximum beneficial use.
7108.31
7108.2
7108.41
7108.6
7108.7 Prado Basin Habitat Wildermuth Environmental and other outside engineering costs for the Prado Basin Habltat project, split three ways between Watermaster, [EUA and OCWD,
7108.71
7108.72
7108.74
7108.75
7108.9 Hydraulic Control Menitoring The expenses related for anyfall aerial photographs of the Chino Basin.
7108.3 Recharge and Well Monitering Pregram Engineering services to review quarterly and annual reperts for Ching Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program.
7108.4
7201 OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENT 2 -- Comprehensive Includes the start of the Recharge Master Plan implementation, GRCC participation and recharge basin O&M (a shared cost with IEUA).
7202 Recharge Program
7202.1
7202.2
Rr02.3
=+203
“04
7205
72086 OBMP Program Elemeant 2 - Basin Program O&M Basin Q&M chargas direct from IEUA,
7207 OBMP Program Element 2 » Recharge » Other San Sevaine channel repair - cost sharing agreement with San Bernardino County Flood Control Ristrict and Infand Empire Utllities Agency completed in FY 2011/2012,
72081 Jurapa Pumping Station Costs refated to the improvement project for the Jurupa Pumping Station.
7208.2 Wineville Easin Costs related to the improvement project for the Wineville Basin,
7209 Recharge Preof of Concept Recharge Proof of Concept.
7301 OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENTS 3 & 5 -~ Water Expenses nclude engineering services for the technical review of non-Watermaster consultant wark products for consistency with OBMP, Basin Plan and other
7303 Supply Plan - Desalter Watermaster interests, Work in this category also includes the design support for the proposed Chino Creek Desalter well field.
7304
7305
73086
7401 OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENT 4 - Pursuant to the OBMP and Peace Agreement, Watermaster has developed a long-term management plan for MZ1, Watermaster and the Court approved the MZ1
7402 MANAGEMENT ZONE MANAGEMENT Subsidence Management Plan in 2007. Watermaster began implementing the MZ1 Subsidence Management Plan in FY 2008-2009 and continued In years thereafter,
7403 STRATEGIES adapting the pian as new data and understanding dictates. Data collected and analyzed will be presented and discussed at the Subsidence Technical Group meetings.
7404
7405
75014 OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENTS 6 & 7~ Pursuant to the OBMP and Peace Agreement, Watermaster wil compiste specific aciivities to improve water quality monitoring and analyze the effectiveness of the
7504.1 Cooperative Effforts and Salt Management OBMP to accomplish its goals. The work in this line item includes coordinating the Water Quality committee activities, coordinating with RWQCB and DTSC on several
7502 groundwater plumes - including VOC plumes potentiaily emanating frem the South Archibald Flume (formerly OlA) and the Chine Airport, and the Stringfellow perchiorate
72021 plume, which has now reached the Santa Ana River, the Basin Monitoring Task Force pursuant io Watermaster's Maximum Benefit obligation, and participating in the
7503 TMDL process for Santa Ana River, China and Mill Creeks.
7504
7505

May 8, 2014 DETAIL BUDGET - PROPOSED Page 7 of 9




Budget
Account
Number

Account
Descripticn

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION
BUDGET FY 2014/15

Comments arnd Information

7601
7602
7604

7701
7703

7680.1

7620.2
7690.3
7690.4
7690.5
7690.61
7690.62
76907

7690.9

OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENTS g & 9 ~ Storage
Management and Conjunctive Use Programs

Inactive Well Protection Prograrm

Recharge Improvement Debt Payment

Turner Basin Recharge Improvement Project
Hickory Basin Recharge Improvement Project
San Sevaine Recharge Improvement Project
CB20 Turnout Noise Abatement Improvement
GWR SCADA Upgrades

SCADA Comrrunication Upgrades

Upper Santa Ana River Habitat Conservation
Plan

Miscellaneous Basin Recharge Improvement
Project

@502 ALLOCATED G&A EXPENDITURES
[y

{ategoery includes Watermaster's effort to expand the existing DYY Program and to develop new groundwater storage programs.

Pursuant to the OBMP and Peace Agreement, Watermaster is responsible for inactive wells that have not been properly abandoned. Watermaster equips inactive wells
with devices that meet the reguirement of well abandonment to protect the integrity of the groungdwater. These devices also allow for access to the well for monitoring
purposes, If necessary. This fiscal year, approximately two or three inactive wells will need to be equipped with such devices.

Repayment of debt as agreed to in contract with Inland Empire Utilitles Agency for improvement of recharge basins within the Chine Basin. This expense is to be paid by
the Appropriators based upon the OSY formula.

Recharge Improvement Project costs refated to the Turner Basin. This expense is to be paid by the Appropriators based upon the OSY.

Recharge Improvement Project costs related to the Hickory Basin. This expense is to be paid by the Appropriators based upon the O8Y.

Recharge Improvement Project costs refated fo the San Sevaine Basin. This expense is to be paid by the Appropriators based upon the OSY.

Recharge Improvement Project costs related to the CB20 Turnout Noise Abaternent project. This expense is to be paid by the Appropriators based upon the OSY.
Recharge Improvement Project costs related to the GWR SCADA Upgrades. This expense is to be paid by the Appropriators based upon the O8Y.

Recharge Improvement Project costs related to the SCADA Communication Upgrades. This expense is fo be paid by the Appropriators based upon the OSY.

Recharge Improvement Project costs related to the Upper Santa Ana River Habitat Conservation Plan. This expense is fo be paid by the Appropriators based upon the
O8Y.

Recharge Improvement Project costs related to miscellanecus basins. This cxpense is (o be paid by the Appropriators based upen the O8Y.

Administrative overhead that is allocated to OBMP and Project jobs as a percentage of total Watermaster salaries.

%UPPLEMENTAL & REPLENISHMENT WATER INCOME AND EXPENSES

4210

4211
4212
4213
4215
4220
4225
4225
4613
4514
5610
5011
5011.6
5017
5105
2396

App Pool Replenishment Assessments

15% Gross Assessments

85% Gross Assessments

100% Net Assessments

Interest Income

Non-Ag Peol Replenishment
Interest Incormne

LAIF Fair Market Value

Stored Water Sales

MWD Birect Water Sales
Groundwater Recharge
Replenishment Water -~ Other
Replenishment Water

[EUA Surcharges

Purchase of Non-Ag Pocl Water
Refund - Excess Reserves - Approp. Pool

May 8, 2014

Water rights were assigned in the Judgment entered in 1678, i established the terms and cenditions regarding replenishment water and how the assessments would be
levied to cover the water for each poel. No amounts are budgeted in this category as Watermaster is unable to determine what the overproduction will be at year, if any.

Replenishment water is 2 "pass-thru" expense meaning all amounts cverproduced by an agency are billed 1o them at the rate Watermaster pays for the cost of the water,
plus fees.

Certain Approprigtors under the Judgment have 15% of the cost of replenishment water required by their group and 85% of the cost is paid by the appropriator
overproducing water in the prior year, Other Appropriators have the obligation to pay 100% of the costs of replacing any overproduced water.

Costs levied against the 158% / 85% grotp for replacing water.

Cosis levied against the 15% / 85% group for replacing water.

Costs levied against those subject to 100% assessments for replacing water,

Cumuiative Unmet Replenishment Obligation (CURO).

Non-Ag members (primarlly industrial producers) are required to replace any water produced which exceeds thelr assigned water rights.
The interest income from LAIF aliccated as a percentage of the amount of replenishment water.

The annual adjustment (as required by the auditors) as of June 30 of the Fair Market Value adjustment of any funds invested in LAIF,
Sale of stored Non-Ag water to the Appropriators.

Purchase of water directly from MWD,

Costs of Replenishment or Supplemental Water.

Costs of Replenishment or Supplemental Water,

Covers the casts of purchasing replenishment water from MWD,

Inland Empire Utilities Agencies charges a fee for water delivered.

The cost to purchase Non-Ag Pool Water.

The return of any excess cash reserves to the Appropriative Pool at the fime the Assessment invoices are generated.

DETAIL BUDGET - PROPOSED Page 8 of @




" CHINC BASIN WATERMASTER
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION
BUDGET FY 2014/15

Budget  Account
Account Description
Number Comments and Information
9887 Refund - Excess Reserves - Non-Ag Pool The return of any excess cash reserves to the Non-Agriculiural Poo! af the time the Assessment invoices are generated,
9598 Refund - Recharge Debt - Approp. Peol The return of any excess cash reserves related to the recharge debi payments to the Appropriative Poot at the time the Assessment invoices are generated.
Q2
—
(S ]
[}

May 8, 2014

DETAIL BUDGET - PROPOSED Pagedof 9




v€1ld

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ASSESSMENT CALCULATION
FISCAL YEAR 2014/15

INCLUDES "10% ADMINISTRATIVE AND 15% OBMP/PROJECT OPERATING RESERVES"

FY rY ASSESSMENT | APPROPRIATIVE POOL AGRICULTURAL POOL NON-AG POOL
2013/14 2014/15
PRODUCTION BASIS BUDGET BUDGET
2012/13 Production & Exchanges in Acre-Feet (Actuals) 135,628.088 96,433.754 2.102% 34.458.009 25.406% 4,736.325 3.452%
2013/14 Production & Exchanges in Acre-Feet (Projected) 131,351.390 94,758.588 72.141% 32,140.395 24.469% 4.452.407 3.3590%
General General General
BUDGET Administration OBMP |Administration OBMP | Administration OBMP
Administration, Advisory Committee & Watermaster Board * $1,376,106 | $1,832,923 $1,832,922 $1,322,294 3448 498 $62,130
OBMP & Implementation Projects 4,285,973 3,849,719 3,849,719 2,777,237 941,988 130,494
General Admin & OBMP Assessments $5,662,079 | $5,682,641 5,682,641 1,322,294 2,777,237 448,498 941,988 62,130 130,494
TOTAL BUDGET 5,682,641 1,322,294 2,777,237 448 498 941,988 62,130 130,494
ess Budgeted Interest Income (29,700 (25,800) (25,800) (18,612) (6,313) (875)

Contributions from Outside Agencies (154,581) {155,331) (155,331) (112,058) (38,008) (5,265)
CASH DEMAND 5,477,798 5,501,510 5,501,510 1,322,294 2,646,567 448,408 897,667 62,130 124,354
OPERATING RESERVE

Administrative (10%) 10% 137,611 183,292 $183,292 $132,229 544 850 $6,213

OBMP (15%) 15% 642,896 577,458 577.458 416,585 141,298 19,574
Less: Cash On Hand Utilized for Assessments 2 (780,507) (760,750) (760,750) (177,019)  (371,796) (60,042) (126,106) (8,318) (17.470)
FUNDS REQUIRED TO BE ASSESSED $5,477.798 | $5,501,511 $5,501,511 $1.277,505 $2,601,356 $433,306 $912,859 360,025 $126,458
Proposed Assessments

General Administration/OBMP Assessments (Minimum $5.00 Per Producer) A Per Acre-Foot $13.48 $28.40 $13.48 $28.40 $13.48 $28.40

Grand Total $41.88 | $41.88 541.88
Prior Year Assessments, (Actuals) Information Only B Per Acre-Foot $9.76 $30.63 $9.76 $30.63 $9.76 $30.63
Grand Total $40.39 $40.39 $40.39
Variance Between Proposed Assessments and Prior Year Assessments A-B $3.72 (82.23) $3.72 ($2.23) $3.72 ($2.23)
Grand Total $1.49 $1.49 $1.49
Estimated Assessment as of "Approved" Budget May XX, 2014, Information Only 813.48 $28.40 $13.48 $28.40 $13.48 $28.40
Grand Total 541.88 $41.88 $41.88

' Total costs are allocated to Pools by actual production percentages. Does not include Recharge Debt Payment, Recharge Improvement Projects or Replenishment Water purchases.
2 June 30th fund balance (estimated) less funds required for Operating Reserves, Agricultural Pool Reserves, Carryover replenishment obligations, and SB 22 funds.

May 8, 2014

ASSESSMENT CALCULATION - PROPOSED



CHINO BASIN
WATERMASTER

FY 2014/15 Proposed Budget
Watermaster Board - May 22, 2014
Joseph S. Joswiak, CFO




—

Judgment, Rules and Regulations

Peace Agreement, OBMP Implementation Plan
Basin Plan Amendment

Peace II Agreement, CEQA

Numerous reports approved and ordered by the
Court

Permits




® How Drivers Become Expenses

]udgment, Rules and Regulations: production & storage

accounting, Safe Yield recalculation, MPI analyses, replenishment,
administration (assessments, budgets, experts, recharge, storage, &
transfer applications)

Peace Agreement, OBMP Implementation Plan:

monitoring, analyses (recharge/discharge, losses), reporting

Basin Plan Amendment: hydraulic control monitoring, reop
accounting, water quality monitoring, reporting

Peace Il Agreement (and CEQA): Prado Basin monitoring,
additional subsidence monitoring, RMPU (recharge projects)

Numerous reports approved and ordered by the
Court: various

Permits: data collection and reporting




Additional Commitments

Recharge projects
Recharge Operations and Maintenance cost share

Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project
(CBFIP) Phases I and II recharge projects debt




Executive Summary




- il

Land Subsidence Committee (LSC)
Groundwater Recharge Coordinating Committee (GRCC)

Joint Projects Committee and RMPU Amendment
Implementation Committee

Personnel Committee
Engineering Services

Legal Services

Budget Workshops

Pools
Advisory
Board




Historical Production and Budget

(¢ JO sua) U]) JUBWSSISSY |00 ddy
(& 10 suojjw uj) 12bpng |Lejol

D 00 M~ ©O© W <& 0 N ¥ 1

P P B H H B F & H P
G . o S o . e IO e1-z)

7 o ) R 5 SRSl . ™
I O —— — v — )

P 7, 55 O RS S o o
] W —— v i -

B, P S U S B
..II'I_FI..I_II_!.I_. /060

J.Il‘l'.lll!lli
e —i e e E00

L < e S i, ST o
(- e €020

d I I T ——

\V_ e — = ! gt e L0-00
= “ !lll""
.r/n._,ffa. ,fé/ M!I! 66°86

e ‘ = By 1696
™ e g L -
Ll | &P F«C| "= oo
g 5 0 :
| 8 N  § T e
b o r Y
. xw m = w 16-06
Mvé g b c & 6888
El iy S ‘a._ .
/_m/ N m 1898
-1} e Ul .o
o2 M . —
=g ' g U
| = 2 O # ¢8Z8
o Pm,m
i S 1808
¢ S
A Z a8 6181
Bt i
| o a4 109l

o O
o
0N @

(yeo)-2108 JO Spuesnoyj uj) uojyonpold

160
140
120
100
8
B
4
2

PT4T

T 13-14

Production Year ©"eeoere




Budget Comparison

FY 2013114 FY 201314 FY 2014/15 FY 2014115 Proposed
Approved Amended Preliminary Proposed vS.
Budget Budget Budget Budget Amended
Total Administrative Expenses $1,511,105 $1,646,105 § 1,967,923 $ 1,967,923 §$ 321,817
Total General OBMP Expenses 1,247,798 1,417,798 1,343,696 1,343,696 (74,102) | Basis for Total Assessments
Total OBMP Implementation Projects 3,965,833 3,932,983 3,879,762 4,004,762 71,779
5 Total Expenses* $6,724,736 $6,996,886 $ 7,191,381 § 7,316,381 $ 319,495
s Adjustments For Non-Production Based
Assessments:
Debt Service/Recharge Improvements $ (939,808) $ (939,808) $(1,423,740) $ (1,498,740) §$ (558,932)
Appropriative Pool - Legal Services {75,000) {75,000) (75,000) (75,000) - _
Appropriative Pool - Sunding Report (50,000) (50,000) - - 50,000 Non-Production %
Non-Agricultural Pool - Legal Services (60,000) (60,000) (60,000) {60,000) - Based Assessments |
Interest Income {29,700) {29,700) (25,800) (25,800) 3,900 ‘
MWD Groundwater Storage Program {154,578) (154,578) (155,331) {155,331) (753)
Transfer From Reserves o (210,000) 0 0 210,000
Total Adjustments (1,309,086) (1,519,086) (1,739,871) (1,814,871) (295,785)
Basis For Production Based Assessment _ $5,415,640 $5477,799 $ 5451511 $ 5,501,511 $ 23,710 <:| Production Based Assessments
" Total excludes FY 2013/14 Amended Budget "CarryOver” funding of $806,730




Labor:
Legal:

Engineering:

3§ Recharge:

Recharge D&IA

Recharge Capital Projects
Debt Service Payment
Subiotal Recharge:

G&A Expenses:
All Other Expenses:
Total Expenses

FY 2008/09  FY 2009/10  FY 2010/11 FY 2011712 FY 201213  FY 201314  FY 2014/15
June June June June June Amended Proposed
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget

$ 1281841 § 1240388 $ 1204462 $ 1405813 §$ 1320077 $ 1451641 § 1462145

$§ 809814 $ 890299 § 6B8B5TS6 § 675196 § TI0720 $ 907490 $§ 875515

$ 2680008 $ 25050823 $ 1880201 $ 2582039 § 1,888B877 $ 1825362 $ 1,716,760

$§ 609583 $ 652487 $ 687001 § V18547 § FS5Y088 § vo47f6 $ 791,693

& - $ - % - 5 - $ 101000 $ 545865 §$ 1,067,000

$ 1261894 ¢ 890006 $ 3665V $ 178,135 § 315751 § 456093 $ 431,740

$ 1871477 $ 1542493 ¢ 1053791 § 897682 ¢ 1,173,839 % 1.786,734 $ 2,290,433

$ 681342 ¢ 776773 $ 827520 $ 825129 $ 614093 $ 891428 § 920,041

$ 370141 $ 295952 § 261.f86 § 395173 § 15883 $ 124231 § 51,487

$ 7,704,723 $ 7,251,828 §$ 5,913,516 $ 6,781,032 $ 5,703,289 $ 6,996,886 § 7,316,381




~“Summary of Key Components

$3,000,000 +

Blsbor HLegal HEngineering M Recharge O&M, Recharge Capital Projects, DebtService Payment | G&AExpenses _All OtherExpenses

$2,500,000

$2,000,000 -

$1,500,000

$1,000,000 -

$500,000 -

| | ‘ ’ | \ J, i

FY 2008/09 FY 2009/10 FY 2010411 FY 2011/12 FY2012/13 FY 2013/14 FY 2014415




Categories vs. Classifications-

Type of
Expense

G&A
Expenses

OBMP
Expenses

Project
Expenses

Total
Expenses

Labor/ Legal Engineering All Other
Burden | Services Services Expenses !

$1,089,381 $469,790 $408,752
$120,379  $405,725 $656,542 $161,050
$252,385 $1,060,218 $2,602,159

$1,462,145 $1,716,760 $3,261,961

|

FY 2014/15
Proposed
Budget

$1,967,923
$1,343,696
$4,004,762

$7,316,381

1

" Rent, office supplies, postage, printing, IT and database consulting, business insurances, Pool/Advisory/Board meeting
expenses, Recharge Basin O&M, Recharge Improvement Debt Payments, Recharge Improvement Projects, and allocated G&A




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ASSESSMENT CALCULATION
FISCAL YEAR 2014/15
INCLUDES "10% ADMINISTRATIVE AND 15% OBMP/PROJECT OPERATING RESERVES"

EY FY ASSESSMENT | APPROPRIATIVE POOL AGRICULTURAL POOL NON-AG POOL
2013/14 2014/15
PRODUCTION BASIS BUDGET BUDGET
2012/13 Production & Exchanges in Acre-Feet (Actusls) 135,628.088 96,433.754 71.102% 34,458.009 25.406% 4,736.325 3.492%
2013/14 Production & Exchanges in Acre-Feet (Projected) 131.351.390 94,758.588 72.141% 32.140.395 24.469% 4.452.407 3.390%
General General General
BUDGET Administration OBMP | Administration OBMP | Administration OBMP
Administration, Advisory Committee & Watermaster Board ' $1,376,106 | $1,832,923 §1,832,922 $1,322,294 $448,498 $62,130
OBMP & Implementation Projects ! 4,285,973 3,849,719 3,849,719 2,777,237 941,988 150,494
General Admin & OBMP Assessments $5,662.079 | 85,682,641 5,682,641 1,322,294 + 2,777.237 448,498 941,988 62,130 130,454
TOTAL BEUDGET 5,682,641 1,322,294 2,777,237 448,498 941,988 62,130 130,494
Less Budgeted Interest Income (29,700) (25,500) (25,300) (18,612) (6,313) (875)
Contributicns from Outside Agencies (154,581) (155.351) (155,331) (112,058) (38.008) (5.265)
CASH DEMAND 5,477,798 5,501,510 5,501,510 1322294 2,646,567 448,498 897.667 62,130 124,354
OPERATING RESERVE
Administrative (10%) 10% 137,611 183,292 $183,292 8$132,229 844,850 86,213
OBMP (15%) 15% 642,896 577458 577,458 416,585 141,298 19,574
Less: Cash On Hand Utilized for Assessments (780,507) (760,750) (760,750) (177,019) : (371,796) (60,042)" (126,106) (8,318) (17,470)
FUNDS REQUIRED TO BE ASSESSED 55,477,798 | $5,501,511 $5,501,511 $1.277.505 [$2,691,356 $433,306 $912,859 $60,025 §126,458
Proposed Assessments
General Administration/OBMP Assessments (Minimum $5.00 Per Producer) A Per Acre-Foot $13.48 528.40 $13.48 $28.40 $13.48 $28.40
Grand Total $41.88 541.88 $41.88
Prior Year Assessments, (Actuals) Information Only B Per Acre-Foot 89.76 $30.63 $9.76 $30.63 $9.76 530.63
Grand Total £40.39 $40.39 $40.39
Variance Between Proposed Assessments and Prior Year Assessments A-B $3.72 (82.23) $3.72 ($2.23) $3.72 (82.23)
Grand Total $1.49 $1.49 $1.4%
Estimated Assessment as of "Approved" Budget May XX, 2014, Inforination Only 81348 $28.40 $13.48 $25.40 515.48 $28.40
Grand Total $41.88 $41.88 $41.88

1Total costs ara sllocatad to Pools by actual production percentages. Does not include Recharge Debt Payment, Recharge Improvement Projects or Replenishment Water purchases.
2 June 30th fund balance (estimated) less funds required for Operafing Reserves, Agricultural Pool Reserves, Carryover replenishment obligations, and SB 22 funds.




Wy

S

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

FY 2014/15 RECHARGE DEBT PAYMENT & RECHARGE IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
AMOUNT (BY PRODUCER) ADDED TO ASSESSMENT INVOICE

$ 431,74000 "$ 1,067,000.00 $ 1,498,740.00

Assigned Share | Percent of FY 2014/15 FY 2014/15 FY 2014115

PRODUCER of Operating Operating Recharge Recharge Improv. Recharge
Safe Yield (AF) Safe Yield Debt Payment Projects 2 Totals

Arrowhead Mitn Spring Water Co 0.000 0.000%| $ - $ - $ -
Chino Hills, City Of 2,111.422 3851%| % 1662458 | $ 41,08590 | $ 57,710.48
Chino, City Of 4,033.857 7357%| $ 31,76095 | § 76493686 | $ 110,254.81
Cucamonga Valley Water District 3,619.454 6601%|$ 28,49786 | $ 70,429.47 | $ 98,927.33

Desalter Authority 0.000 0.000%| $ - $ - $ -
Fontana Union Water Company 6,391.736 11657%|§ 5032577 |$ 12437486 | % 174,700.63
Fontana Water Company 1.000 0.002%| $ s 19.21 | $ 26.98

Fontana, City Of 0.000 0.000%| § = $ - $ -
Golden State Water Company 411.476 0.750%| $ 323278 | § 8,006.77 | $ 11,246.54
Jurupa Community Services District 2,061.118 3.759%| $ 16,22824 | $ 40,106.40 | $ 56,334.64
Marygold Mutual Water Company 655.317 1.195%| $ 5159.72 | $ 12,751.72 | $ 17,911.44
Monte Vista Irrigation Company 676.759 1.234% | § 532854 | § 13,168.91 | § 18,497.45
Monte Vista Water District 4,823.954 8.797%( § 3798189 $ 93,868.26 | §  131,850.15

Niagara Botiling, LLC 0.000 0.000%| $ - $ - % -
Nicholson Trust 4.000 0.007%| $ 3152 | $ 7789 | $ 109.41
Norco, City Of 201.545 0.368%| $ 1,587.08 | $ 382229 | § 5,509.37
Ontario, City Of 11,373.816 20.742%| $ 8955281 | $ 22132034 | % 310,873.15
Pomona, City Of 11,215.852 20.454%| $ 88,30896 | $ 21824631 | $ 306,555.28
San Antonio Water Company 1,506.888 2748%| $ 11,86465 | $ 2932223 | § 41,186.87

San Bernardino County Shig Prk 0.000 0.000%| $ - $ - % -
Santa Ana River Water Company 1,301.374 2373%|$ 1024649 | § 2532311 | $ 35,569.60
Upland, City Of 2,852.401 5202%| $§ 2245868 | $ 55,504.27 | $ 77,962.96
West End Consolidated Water Co 947.714 1.728%| $ 746176 | § 18,440.96 | $ 25,902.72
West Valley Water District 644.317 1.175%| § 507295 | $ 1263725 | $ 17,610.20
GRAND TOTALS 54.834.000 100.000%| $ 431,74000 | $ 1,067,000.00 | $ 1,498,740.00

Note ' Account 7690.1 (5431,740)

62 ($547,500), and 7690.7 ($75,000)

e e g

L . B




Conclusion of

Executive Summary




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. BUSINESS ITEM

B. WATERMASTER BOARD COMPENSATION POLICY




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chbwm.org

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E.
General Manager

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 22, 2014
TE; Board Members

SUBJECT: Review Board Member Compensation Policy

SUMMARY

Issue: Discuss and determine if a third option for the payment of Board member compensation
should be adopted.

Recommendation: Watermaster Board to review the existing Board Member Compensation policy
and consider changes to Rules and Regulations.

Financial Impact. None

Future Consideration
Watermaster Board: May 22, 2014; Discussion and possible action

ACTIONS:
May 22, 2014 — Watermaster Board —

P149




Review Board Member Compensation Policy May 22, 2014
Page 2 of 3

BACKGROUND
Per the Resfated Judgment dated September 27, 2012 under Section V. WATERMASTER, B. POWERS
AND DUTIES, §j18. Rules and Regulations":

10 {b) Under the rules, Watermaster members shali be pald up to 3125 for each day's
i1 ||attendance at mestings at the direction of the board, not to exceed eight meatings in each month,

12 || Compensaticn shall not be paid for junkeis o attendance at conferences, seminars, or retreats at

o
o

locations other than Watermaster headquarters. Members shall not he compensated for more than

= 1| one meeting sach day.

The Restated Judgment's provisions regarding Watermaster Board member compensation are carried
forward in Section 2.13 of the Watermaster Rules and Regulations:

2.13  Compensation. Members of Watermaster shall receive compensation from Watermaster for
attendance at meetings, regular or special, in an amount as approved by the Court together
with reasonable expenses related to the respective activities thereof, subject to applicable
provisions of law. [Based on Judgment 9 18 (as amended).}

Watermaster staff follows the policy, procedures, and guidelines established pursuant to Watermaster
Policy 2.9 - Board Member Compensation, which was adopted by the Watermaster Board on June 11,
1998.

When a Board member is elected to the Watermaster Board, the new Board member is provided a W-9
form and a Waiver of Compensation form. f the Board member wishes to be paid for each day's
attendance at Watermaster meetings, the W-8 form is completed and returned to Watermaster. The
purpose of the W-9 form is to document and provide signed verification from the Board member that the
social security number provided is valid. Per IRS Regulations, payments to non-employees are
considered compensation and a 1099-MISC must be issued for any non-employee compensation greater
than $600 in any calendar year. By January 31" of each calendar year, Watermaster must issue 1099-
MISC forms for all non-employee compensation payments greater than $600. As is provided in Policy
2.9, if the Board member wishes to waive payment for each day’s attendance at Watermaster meetings,
the Waiver of Compensation form is completed and submitted to Watermaster.

When attending any Watermaster meeting, a Watermaster Board member signs the sign-in sheet
verifying histher attendance at the Watermaster meeting. At the end of the month, Watermaster staff
accumulates all of the meeting altendance sign-in sheels and calculates the total number of meetings
attended and the amount to be reimbursed to the Board member. After proper review and approval, an
accounis payable check is issued payable to the Board member, If the Board member has submitted a
Waiver of Compensation form, the record keeping process is the same as above, with the exception that
no accounts payable check is issued to the Board member.

! Paragraph 18 was amended to its current language pursuant to the Court's March 31, 1999 Order
Amending the Judgment Concerning Watermaster Compensation.

P150




Review Board Member Compensaticn Policy May 22, 2014
Page 30of 3

DISCUSSION

During the Aprit 25, 2014 Watermaster Board meeting, Director Kinsey asked that Watermaster Board
member compensation be brought forward for future consideration. Director Kinsey requested
Watermaster to consider a new option for Board Member compensation, which would be to issue the
payment to the representative’s agency. Director Rodriguez echoed this request.

The Board may choose to review the existing Rules and Regulations and its Policy, and recommend
modifications. Based on the inconsistency of the new option with the language of the Restated
Judgment, Court approval of such a change would be recommended. Watermaster staff has identified
the following alternatives for the Board to consider:

Alternative 1. Amend the Rules and Regulations by adding the following language, or other language as
the Board chooses:

A Watermaster Board member has three Options with regard to payment of compensation.
Option 1 is fo have the payment payable directly to the Board member under the Board member’'s
name; Option 2 is to have the payment payable directly to the Board member's employer/agency;,
and Option 3 is for the Board member to waive the compensation payment. Option 1 or Option 2
requires completion and submission of a sighed W-8 form.

Alternative 2: Do not amend the existing Rules and Regulations.

[f the Board preceeds with Alternative 1 above, Watermaster Counsel wouid promptly move the Court for
amendment of the Rules and Regulations to incorporate the proposed fanguage, and the policy change
would go into effect as of the date of Cowrt approval. Following Court approval Beard members may
decide to change their current option effective the month following the Court approvai date. Retroactive
adjustment can be made for previous Board compensation payments in calendar year 2014 that have
been issued and not cashed, or not issued at al. In case payment has been issued and those checks
have heen cashed, any option chosen by a Board member will be effectively only prospectively.

The existing Watermaster policy with regards to Board Member Compensation would be updated as part
of the overall ongoing Policy update process, and will depend upon the decision of the Board,.

P151




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P152




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursements for April, 2014




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informaticnal Purposes Only

April 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt «Check 047032014 17719 BOWCOQCK, ROBERT 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bifl 03/18/2014 3/18 Personnel Comm 3/18/14 Personnel Committes Meeting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125,00

Bill 03/20/2014 3/20 Advisory Comm 3/20/14 Advisary Committee Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125,00

TOTAL 250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17720 CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bifl 03/27/2014 4598 Lunch for 3/27/14 Beard mesting 8312 - Meeting Expenses 375.20

Bill 03/31/2014 4522 Lunch for 2/27/14 Board meeting 8312 - Meeting Expenses 375.20

TOTAL 750.40
Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17721 CQSTCO WHOLESALE 7003-7309.1000-2744 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilf 03/31/2014 7003730810002744 Miscellaneous office supplies 5031.7 - Other Office Supplies 738.33

Toner cartridges 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 119.89

TOTAL 858,32
Bill Prit -Check 04/03/2014 17722 CRAIG, ROBERT 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill d3M1/2014 311 Safe Yield Mig 3/11/14 Safs Yield Discussion Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

E Bill 03/13/2014 3113 Appro Pocl Mig 3/13/14 Appropriative Pool Mesting %311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

o EBill 03/18/2014 3/18 Personnel Comm 3/18/14 Personnel Committee Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125,00

w Bill 03/20/2014 3/20 Adviscry Comm 3/20/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125,00

Bill 03/27/2014  3/27 Board Meeting 3/27/14 Beard Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 6825.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17723 DGO AUTO DETAILING 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/18/2014 Yash 4 trucks on 3/19/14 6177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 100.00

TOTAL 100.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17724 DURRINGTON, GLEN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/13/2014 3M3 Ag Pool Mig 31314 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt «Check 04/03/2014 17725 ELIE, 8TEVEN 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bif! 03/11/2014 311 Safe Yield Mg 3/11/14 Safe Yield Discussion Meeting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 03/18/2014 3/18 Personnel Comm 3/18/14 Personnel Committee Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 123.00

TOTAL 250.00
Bill Pmt «Check 04/03/2014 17726 FEENSTRA, BOB 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/13/2014 3/13 Ag Pool Mtg 3/13/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensaticn 25.00

Page 10f39




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

For Informational Purposes Onl
Cash Disbursements For The Month of P v

April 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Ag Peo! Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00
Bili 03/18/2014 3/18 Personnel Comm 3/18/14 Personnel Committee Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00
Ag Poel Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Aftend -Special 100.00
Bill 03/20/2014 3/20 Joint Projects 3/20/14 Joint IEUA/CBWM Projects Update Mig 8411 - Compensation 25.00
Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 + Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00
Bill 03/27/2014 3/27 Board Mig 3/27114 Board Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeling Attend -Special 125.00
TOTAL 500.00
Bill Pmt ~Check 04/03/2014 17727 HALL, PETE* 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bl 031372014 3113 Appre Pool iMig 3/13/14 Appropriative Foc! Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00
Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00
Bill 03/13/2014 3/13 Ag Pool Mig 3/13/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend «Special 125.00
Bill 03/20/2014 3/20 Advisory Comm 3/20/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 125.00
Bili 03/20/2014 3720 Joint Projects 3120714 Joint IEUA/CEWN Projects Update Mig 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 03/20/2014 3/20 RMPU Mtg 3/20/14 RMPU Steering Committee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 03/20/2014 3/20 Land Subsidenc 3/20/14 Land Subsidence Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00
Bill 02/27/2014 3/27 Board Mtg 3/27/14 Board Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Spacial 125.00
TOTAL “““_8757:;
0
ot 3
O Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17728 HMUITSING, JOHN AG Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
- Bill 031372014 3/13 Ag Pool Mig 3/13/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00
Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00
TOTAL 125.00
Bili Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17729 JESKE, KEN' Board Member Compensaticn 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill Q3/27/2014 3/27 Board Mtg 3/27/14 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
TQTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17730 KOQPMAN, GENE Ag Pool Member Mesting Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/13/2014 3/13 Ag Pool Mtg 3/13/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00
Ag Pool Member Meeting Campensation B470 - Ag Mesting Attend -Special 100.00
TOTAL w"m
Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17731 KUHN, BOB 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg
Bill 031372014 3/13 Appro Pool Wtg 3/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting £311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 03/27/2014 327 Board Mtg 3/27/14 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Membey Compensation 125,00
TOTAL wm
Bill Pmt -Check 04/G3/2014 17732 MIJAC ALARM 351052 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Biil 04/01/2014 351052 Commercial monitoring from 4/01/14-8/30/14 6026 - Security Services 147.00

Page 2 of 9




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

" For Informaticnal Purposes Only
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

April 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

TOTAL 147.00
Bill Pmt ~-Check 04/03/2014 17733 OEFICE TEAM 40027223 1012 » Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 03/21/2014 40027223 Week ending 3/21/2014 8017.2 - Office Specialist Services 880.00

TOTAL 580,00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17734 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 485 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilf 03/31/2014 485 iT Consulting Services - March 2014 BOS2.1 - Park Place Comp Sclutn 2,700.00

TOTAL 2,700.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17735 PAYCHEX 20440327 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/31/2014 2014032700 March 2014 6012 - Payroll Services 258.39

TOTAL _;58—3;-
Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17736 PIERSCN, JEFFREY 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/13/2014 3713 Ag Pool Mtg 3/13/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

Bill 03/18/2014 3/18 Perscnnel Comm 3/18/14 Personnel Committes Meeting 8411 + Compensation 25.00

:E Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Mesting Attend -Special 100.00

&oanl 03/20/2014 3/20 Advis Comm 3/20/14 Advisory Commitiee Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

“1 Ag Pool Member Compensation B470 - Ag Meeting Atlend -Special 100.00

Bill 03/20/2014 3/20 Joint Projects 3/20/14 Joint IEVA/CBWM Projects Update Mtg 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

Bill 03/20/2014 3/20 RMPU Steering 3/20/14 RMPL Steering Committee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Bill 03/20/2014 3/20 Land Subsidence 3/20/14 Land Subsidence Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 125.00

Biil 03/27/2014 3/27 Board Mig 3/2714 Board Meeting &311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 875.00
Bill Fmt -Check 04/03/2014 17737 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 15786833 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/31/2014 15786833 RMPU Implementation Team Meeting call on 3/03 7204 - Comp Recharge-Supplies 25.0%

Safe Yield Recalculation call on 3/11 6809.1 - CBMP Meetings 32.35

Peool meetings check call on 3/12 3312 - Meeting Expenses 11.14

Pool meetings check call on 3/12 8412 - Meeting Expenses 11.14

Pool meetings check call on 3/12 B512 - Meeling Expense 11.14

Non Ag Pool Meeting call on 3/13 8512 - Meeting Expense 0.43

Non Ag Peol Meeting call on 3/13 8512 - Meeting Expense 50.30

Calion 3/18 £909.1 - OBMP Meetings 32.88

Conf fee - General 5022 - Telephone 48.00

Conf fee - Confidential 8022 - Telephone 48.00

TOTAL 272.43

Page 3 of 9




TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informational Purposes Only

April 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17738 PUMP CHECK 5461 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bili 03/31/2014 5461 5461 7102.8 - In-line Meter-Calib & Test 1,780.00
1,750.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17739 PURCHASE POWER 8000209000168851 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bifl 03/23/2014 8000908000168851 Overnight cq to Michael VanZandt 8042 - Postage - General 32.868
32.88

Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17740 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8029217526 1312 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/22/2014 8029217526 Miscellaneous office supplies 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 181.02
181.02

Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 19741 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY 6311 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
aill 03/13/2014 3/13 Ag Poo! Mty 3/13/14 Ag Pool Mesting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 0312712014 3/27 Board Mtg 3/27/14 Board Meeting 5311 - Beard Member Compensation 425.00
250.00

Bili Pmt -Check 04/0372014 17742 VANDEN MEUVEL, ROB AG Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/13/2014 3/13 Ag Pool Mig 3/13/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00
Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00
125.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17743 VERIZON 1012 - Bank of Ametrica Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/31/2014 012561121521714508 012561121521714508 7405 - PE4-Other Expense 187.32
Bill 03/31/2014 012519116850792103 0125191216950792103 8022 - Telephone 498.96
887.28

Bill Pmt -Check 04/03/2014 17744 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08-K2 213849 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 04/01/2014 08-k2 213848 Service for Apri! 2014 5024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 106,53
108.53

Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2014 17745 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNCLOGIES 2475 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg
Biil 03/28/2014 2479 Database Consulting Services - March 2014 6052.2 - Applied Computer Technol 3,057.80
3,057.60

Bill Pmt -Check 04/07/2014 17748 EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 10611 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/31/2014 10811 Ag Poo! Legal Services - March 2014 8457 - Ag Legal & Technical Services 7.,935.00
7,935.00

Page 4 0of 9




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informational Purposes Only

April 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

General Journal 04/12/2014¢  04/12/2014 Payroll and Taxes for 03/30/14-04/12/14 Payroll and Taxes for 03/30/14-04/12/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Cky

Direct Deposits for 03/20/14-04/12/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 19,828.17

Employee garnishments for 03/30/14-04/12/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg 335.14

Payroll Taxes for 03/30/14-04/12/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 7,127.07

Payroll Checks for 03/30/14-04/12/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 881.03

ICMA-RC 457 Employee deductions for 03/30/14-04/12{14 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,138.02

ICMA-RC 401(a) Employee deductions for 03/30/14-04/12/14 1012 - Bank of America Gen't Ckg 9982.55

TOTAL 32,301.98
Bill Pmt ~-Check 04/21/2014 17747 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/28/2014 560168 560168 8307.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 343.80

Bill 02/28/2014 560170 560170 8907.33 - Desalter/Hydraulic Control 1,165.50

Bill 02/28/2014 560171 560171 6275 - BHFS Legal - Advisory Commitiee 693.00

Bili 02/28/2014 580173 560173 8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 1,480.50

Bl 02/28/2014 560174 580174 8475 + BHFS Legal - Agricuitural Poc] 1,038,50

Bill 02/28/2014 560175 580175 8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Paol 1,512.00

Bill 02/28/2014 560176 560176 6907.39 - Recharge Master Plan 6,291.45

Bill 02/28/2014 580177 560177 6907 .40 - Storage Agreements 84.50

3 Bl 02/28/2014 580178 560178 8207.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 8,845.56

1 Bill 02/28/2014 560179 560179 8078.12 - CCG Motion 2,898.00

~ Bill 02/28/2014 560180 560180 8907.43 - RMPU - City of Fontana Motion 18,078.76

Bill 02/28i2014 562341 562341 6078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous 2.342.25

Expenses 6078 ' BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous 224.45

Expenses 6375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 523.78

Expenses 8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 136.43

Expenses 8475 - BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pocl 136.43

Expenses 8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 136.42

Experses 6275 - BHFS Legal - Advisory Comimittee 15918

Expenses 6907.42 - Safe Yield Recalculation 150.00

Bill 02/28/2014 582342 562342 8375 - BHFS l.egal ~ Beard Meeting 27,587.03

TOTAL 73,838,54
Bill Pmt ~Check 042372014 17748 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY 0279685 1612 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 04/14/2014 02726858 Prepaymeni - May 2014 140€ - Prepaid Life, BAD&D & LTD 127.94

April 2014 50191 - Life & Disab.ins Bensfits 113.34

TOTAL 241.28
Bill Pmt -Check 041232014 17748 BANK OF AMERICA 4024-4200-0193-9341 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/31/2014 4024420001939341 Minute paper for minute books 8031.7 + Other Office Supplies 226.21

Wireless presenter 8031.7 - Other Office Supplies 24,98

Page 5 of 9




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informaticnal Purposes Only

April 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Supplies for prep - Personnel Committee mtg 6141.2 ' Committee Meetings 44,99

Airport parking-PK to attend the GRA Conference 6191 - Conferencas - General 54.00

Hotel for GRA Conference 8191 - Conferences - General 650.38

PK mig w/Paxton, Berch; re COA Expansion 7305 - PE3&5-Supplies 38.M

Fastrack replenishment 8174 - Public Transportation 30.00

Registration-PK-State of the City Conf, in Ontaric 8312 - Meeting Expenses 50.00

PK mitg wf Kathy Tiegs - CWVWD 8312 - Meeting Expenses 17.25

PK mtg w/Rick Hansen - TVMWD 8312 - Meeting Expenses 24.30

Registration-PK-May ACWA Spring Conference 6191 - Conjerences - General §985.00

Suppties for PK and JJ mtg re budget issues 6141.1 - Meeting Supplies 27.37

PK mtg wiMark Kinsay - MVWD 8312 - Meeting Expenses 47.98

TOTAL 1,930.48
Bili Pmt -Check 04/23/2014 17750 CALPERS 1394805143 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bil 04/18/2014 1384805143 Medical insurance premiums - Aprit 2014 60182.1 - Medical Insurance 6,286.24

TOTAL 6,286.24
Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/2014 17761 CLEAN TECH SERVICES 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

E Bill 04/14/2014 1866 Wash all windows inside and out of building 8024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 198.00

o Bill 04/18/2014 1883 Hard water spot removal 5024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 228.00

TO%L 426,00
Bill Pmt -Check 042312014 17752 COMPUTER NETWORK 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

Bilf 04/03/2014 89808 Replacement battery for laptap 8055 - Computer Hardware 70.20

Bill 04M17/2014 89916 PoE switches for phene system 6055 - Computer Hardware 1,370.51

TOTAL 1,440.71
Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/2014 17753 CORELOGIC INFORNMATION SOLUTIONS 81139291 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/31/2014 81138291 81139291 7103.7 - Grdwtr Qual-Computer Sve 52.50

81139291 7101.4 - Prod Moniter-Computer 82.50

TQTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/2014 17754 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due May 1, 2014 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 04/15/2014 Lease due May 1, 2014 1422 - Prepaid Rent 8,160.00

TOTAL 8,160.00
Bill Pmt -Check 042312014 17755 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 15179627 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili D4{21/2014 15179627 Invoice 6043.1 - Ricoh Lease Fee 3,221.64

Usage for Color Copies 6043.2 - Ricch Usage & Maintenance Fee 21.28

TOTAL 3,242.92

Page 6 of 9




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

For Informational Purpeos [
Cash Dishursements For The Month of mat poses Only

April 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 047/23/2014 17758 GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. 1012 - Bank of Americz Gen'l Ckg

Bill 04/14/2014 10-30281 Monthly cleaning of annex - March 2014 8024 - Buiiding Repair & Maintenance 75.00

Bill 04/1412014 10-30202 Tile and carpet cleaning in annex - March 2014 5024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 245.00

Bill 04/17/2014 10-30302 Watermaster office Janitorial 10-30302 8024 + Building Repalr & Maintenance 865.00

TOTAL 1,185.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/2014 17757 LEGAL SHIELD 111802 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 04/21/2014 0111802 Employes deductions - Aprii 2014 80194 - Other Employee insurance 51.80

TOTAL 51.80
Bili Pmt -Check 04/23/2014 17758 MCCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE 25314 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bill 04/02/2014 25314 25314 7102.5 - in-line Meter-Repair & Maint. 643,47

25314 7102.7 - In-line MeterLabor 2,938.78

25314 7102.8 - In-line Meter-Calib & Test 225.00

TOTAL 3,807.25
- Bill Pait .Check 04/23/2014 1775% OFFICE TEAM 1012 - Bank of America Gen‘l Cky

wa Bill 03/28/2014 40104925 Week ending 3/28/2014 B017.2 - Office Specialist Senvices 894.25

g Bill 04/04/2014 40148217 Week ending 4/04/2014 8017.2 - Office Specizalist Services 980.00

Bill 04/11/2014 40176000 Week ending 4/11/2014 8017.2 - Office Specialist Services 980.00

TOTAL 2,884.25
Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/2014 17780 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION 6684245 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bill 041712014 65884248 Leasing charge 8044 : Postage Meter Lease 548.64

TOTAL 543.84
Bill Pmt -Cheack 04/23/2014 17761 PUBLIC EMIPLCYEES' RETIREMENT 3YSTEM  Payor #3493 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Gkg

General Journal 04/12/2014 04/12/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM ~ CalPERS Retirement for 03/30/14-04/12/14 2000 - Accounts Payable 5,841.27

TOTAL 6,941.27
Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/2014 17762 SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY - DEPT. AIRPORTS Lease No. CNO-1843 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 04/17/2014 Lease No. CNO-1843 Annual rental payrment for extensometer site 7107.8 - Grd Level-Other 1,596.00

TOTAL 1,596.00
Bill Pmt -Check 042312014 17763 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Policy # 00-649299-0009 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Biil 04/21/2014 006492290008 Policy # 00-649295-0009 50191 - Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 520.24

TOTAL 520.24
Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/2014 17764 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 83029386982 1012 - Bank of Amearica Gen'l Ckg

Page 7 0f 9




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

For Informational Purposes Oni
Cash Disbursements For The Month of P 4

April 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill 04/05/2014 8029386882 Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 - Cther Office Supplies 80,98
TOTAL 90.98
Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/2014 17785 STAULA, MARY L Retiree Medical Premiutm 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bil 04/30/2014 80182.4  Retiree Medical 28.49
TOTAL 28.49
Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/2014 17766 THOMAS HARDER & CO 4012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
2ill 0373142014 1 Invoice number 1 B3B7 - Legal Service 1,598.15
Bill 03/31/2014 2 Invoice number 2 8367 - Legal Service 2,716,28
TOTAL 4,312.43
Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/Z014 17767 UNION 76 300-732-939 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/31/2014 300732989 Fuel card - March 2014 8175 + Vehicle Fuel 166.25
TOTAL 188.25
Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/2014 17768 UNITED HEALTHCARE 0034335128 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg
Bilt 04/24/2014 0034537936 Dental insurance premium - May 2014 50182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 781.50
-0 ——————
TOLAL 781.50
(=]
O
Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/2014 17769 VERIZON BUSINESS 67685368 1812 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg
Bill 04/14/2014 67685368 87685368 8053 « Internet Expense 1,828.77
TOTAL 1,628.77
Bill Pmt -Check 0412312014 17770 VERIZON WIRELESS 9722943927 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg
B 04/14/2014 9722949927 Meonthiy service 6022 - Telephone 296.23
TOTAL 296.23
Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/2014 17771 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 11882 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 04/14/2014 11882 Dental insurance premium - April 2014 50182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 30.00
TOTAL 30.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/24/2014 17772 BUSINESS TELECOMMUNIGATION SYSTEMS INC 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 04/16/2014 7590 7590 - ShoreTel system - 40% 1840 - Capltal Assets 1,201.52
Bilt 04/16/2014 7588 7588 - ShoreTel system - 40% 1840 - Capital Assets 4,269.88
TOTAL 5,471.40
Bill Pmt -Check 04/24/2014 17773 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
General Journal 03/29/2014 03/28/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERS Retirement for 03/16/14-03/28/14 2000 * Accounts Payable 5,941.27
TOTAL 5,941.27

Page 8 of 9




TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

19td

CHING BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

For Informational Purposes Only

April 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Checgk 04/2512014 17774 BUSINESS TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS ING 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 04/16/2014 7591 7581 - Shoretel systemn - 10% 1840 - Capital Assets 300.37
Bilf n4/18/2014 7589 758% - ShareTel system » 10% 1840 - Capital Assets 1,067.47
1,367.84

Bili Pmt -Check 04/25/2014 17775 MzA MEDIA PRODUCTIONS 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/11/2013 100.00 Replacement check - original [ost in mail 6181 « Conferences - General 100.00
100.00

Rill Pmt -Check 04/28/2014 17776 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 90013853 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 04/14/2014 80013853 Groundwater Recharge Q&M - 4th Quarter 7206 - Comp Recharge-Q&M 198,694.00
Bill 04/14/2014 90013853 Groundwatar O&M FY 2012/13 Recon 7206 - Comp Recharge-O&M -75,988.,34
Biil 04/14/2044 20013854 Debt Service FY 2012/13 Racon 7690.1 Recharge improvement Debt Pymnts -94,882.00
27,823,668
Total Disbursements: 216,364.45

Page 9 of



	Agenda 5/22/14 Watermaster Board Meeting
	Draft Minutes 4/24/14 Watermaster Board Meeting
	Financial Report B1 - Cash Disbursements

	Financial Report B2 - Visa Check Detail

	Financial Report B3 - Combining Schedule

	Financial Report B4 - Treasurer's Report

	Financial Report B5 - Budget vs. Actual

	Proposed Fiscal Year 2014/15 Watermaster Budget

	Watermaster Board Compensation Policy

	Cash Disbursements - April 2014


